
Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 
 

Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 

Dydd Iau, 26 Chwefror 2015  

 

Amser: 

09.30 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Alun Davidson 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565 

SeneddAmgylch@Cynulliad.Cymru  

  

 

Agenda 

 

 

1 Cyflwyniadau, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon    

2 Polisi morol yng Nghymru - Sesiwn ddilynol: Tystiolaeth gan Ystâd y 

Goron (09:30 - 10:00) (Tudalennau 1 - 42)  

 

E&S(4)-06-15 Papur 1 

E&S(4)-06-15 Papur 2 

 

Olivia Thomas, Rheolwr Polisi Morol 

David Tudor, Rheolwr Polisi Morol 

3 Polisi morol yng Nghymru - Sesiwn ddilynol: Tystiolaeth gan Cyswllt 

Amgylchedd Cymru (10:00 - 11:00) (Tudalennau 43 - 52)  

 

E&S(4)-06-15 Papur 3 

 

Dr Iwan Ball, Rheolwr Rhaglen – Llywodraethu Morol, WWF-UK 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



Clare Reed, Swyddog Polisi Cymru, Cymdeithas Cadwraeth y Môr 

Gareth Cunningham, Swyddog Polisi Morol, RSPB Cymru 

Scott Fryer, Swyddog Ymgyrchu ac Eirioli Morol, Ymddiriedolaethau Natur 

Cymru 

(Egwyl 11.00 - 11.10) 

4 Polisi morol yng Nghymru - Sesiwn ddilynol: Tystiolaeth gan Cyfoeth 

Naturiol Cymru (11:10 - 12:00) (Tudalennau 53 - 60)  

 

E&S(4)-06-15 Papur 4 

 

Keith Davies, Pennaeth y Grŵp Cynllunio Strategol 

Mary Lewis, Arweinydd y Tîm Cynghori ar Gynllunio Strategol Morol ac Ynni 

5 Papurau i’w nodi  (Tudalennau 61 - 103)  
 

Cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 5 Chwefror 2015 

6 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd o 

weddill y cyfarfod   

(Sesiwn breifat) 

7 Ymchwiliad i gynigion arfaethedig y Comisiwn Ewropeaidd i wahardd 

pysgodfeydd rhwydi drifft: Trafod y llythyr drafft (12:00 - 12:15) 

(Tudalennau 104 - 220)  

 

E&S(4)-06-15 Paper 5: Cyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru 

E&S(4)-06-15 Paper 6: Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru 

E&S(4)-06-15 Paper 7: Cymdeithas Pysgotwyr Cymru 



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2



 

 

 

Page 1 of 3 

The Crown Estate, 16 New Burlington Place 

London, W1S 2HX 

 

 

National Assembly for Wales’s Environment and Sustainability Committee – 

Inquiry into Marine Policy in Wales 
 

The Crown Estate: Progress made on recommendations  

February, 2015 

 

1. General Comments 

 The Crown Estate welcomes the continued engagement in the Environment and Sustainability 

Committee’s inquiry into Marine Policy in Wales. We are grateful for the opportunity to provide these 

comments in the context of our interests and responsibilities of almost the entire seabed. 

 Since January 2013, when the recommendations were provided on marine policy in Wales, we have 

continued to engage with the Welsh Government and have summarised the progress made to date on 

areas relevant to our role and responsibilities.  

 

2. Introduction 

The statements contained in this response are in the context of The Crown Estate’s interests and responsibilities 

over almost the entire seabed. The Crown Estate can bring to bear a high level of knowledge and expertise on 

issues relating to the management of the foreshore, the territorial seabed and continental shelf, and we are 

committed to working with the UK and Devolved Governments and all stakeholders on issues that affect these 

areas. Our Welsh portfolio is diverse, including on our rural estate; substantial areas of common land, agricultural 

holdings and a range of mineral interests. Our marine estate takes in around half of the foreshore and the seabed, 

where we undertake a key role in enabling developers to realise the potential for renewable energy, particularly 

through offshore wind farms and marine renewable energy installations. In managing our Welsh estates we aim 

to work in partnership with government and local communities for mutual benefit. We have good working 

relationships with the Welsh Government, the National Assembly for Wales, local councils, Natural Resources 

Wales, communities and our own customers. 

Based on the specific recommendations published by the Committee in January 2013 and our initial response 

from January 2014, please see below for some comments related to the progress made against the 

recommendations in the context our role and responsibilities: - 

 

3. Recommendations 1, 2 and 3 

 The Crown Estate is continuing to contribute to the development of legislation and policy emerging from 

the Welsh Government with respect to the marine environment. We welcome the pragmatic approach 

being promoted by the Welsh Government, to integrate policy making to enable sustainable development 

of the marine environment. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 18



 

 

 

Page 2 of 3 

The Crown Estate, 16 New Burlington Place 

London, W1S 2HX 

 

 

 We continue to work with the Welsh Government, along with the UK Government and other Devolved 

Governments in the development of the Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD) target of achieving 

Good Environmental Status (GES) by 2020. The Welsh Government plays an active part in steering the 

development of MSFD for the UK and coordinates a consistent approach for Welsh stakeholders to 

engage in the process. The imminent planned public consultation on the programme of measures for 

achieving GES will see simultaneous consultations produced by all Devolved Governments and UK 

Government in order for stakeholders to input to this development. 

 

 We welcome the progress that has been made by the Welsh Government in marine planning and their 

early stage and continued engagement with us to assist in achieving their target of publishing a Welsh 

National Marine Plan for the Inshore and Offshore areas by the end of 2015;  

o Early engagement has occurred throughout the Welsh Government’s Marine Transition 

Programme and includes discussion of; MSFD, Marine Planning, Common Fisheries Policy and 

Marine Protected Area development. 

o We welcome our inclusion in the relevant marine planning stakeholder groups which enable us to 

engage with a range of organisations stakeholders.  

o We also note the continued commitment by Welsh Government to provide dedicated resources 

to the plan making process.  

o Since the inquiry in February 2014, the Welsh Government has released the Statement of Public 

Participation, the draft Vision and Objectives and the Strategic Scoping Exercise for public 

consultation and we have contributed to all of these. 

o We continue to have a fortnightly meeting with the Welsh Government and Natural Resources 

Wales to discuss the development of the marine planning process. 

 

 The Welsh Government has continued to strengthen links between natural resource management and 

the development of the marine planning process through a coordinated framework. The development of 

the State of Natural Resources Reports will provide evidence that underpins both the national Marine 

Plan and National Natural Resources Policy and enable integrated resource management. 

 

4. Recommendations 4 and 5 

 Since our previous contribution to the inquiry, the Maritime Spatial Planning Directive has been adopted 

(2014/89/EU) providing a framework for marine planning. Through the representations made by 

Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs for the UK (as a member state) we are aware the 

Welsh Government provided contributions to ensure its development enhanced the work that the UK was 

undertaking towards marine planning. We believe Member States supported the notion that marine 

planning holistically provides a mechanism for considering Integrated Coastal (Zone) Management as part 

of the marine planning process and we support the Welsh Government’s efforts in embedding these 

principles in the development of their national Marine Plan. 

 

 With respect to the Welsh Government’s efforts in identifying existing data sources to underpin marine 

planning; as stated in our previous response, the Welsh Government has a Memorandum of 

Understanding with The Crown Estate which sets a framework to illustrate how the two bodies can work 

Tudalen y pecyn 19



 

 

 

Page 3 of 3 

The Crown Estate, 16 New Burlington Place 

London, W1S 2HX 

 

 

together for the benefit of marine planning and Wales. We also recently signed a Memorandum of 

Understanding with Natural Resources Wales in which we are both parties committed to work in 

partnership to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are sustainably managed. With both 

organisations we have an open and transparent working arrangement to share new and existing data 

sources.  

 

5. Recommendations 7, 8 and 9 

 Following on from the Marine and Fisheries Strategic Action Plan that sets out the Welsh Government’s 

intentions to engage extending Special Protection Areas (SPAs) we saw the approval of the three marine 

SPA extensions in October 2014; Grassholm, Skomer and Skokholm and Bardsey, which were consulted 

on earlier in the year. We welcome the development of the Marine Protected Area (MPAs) Management 

Steering Group established to agree priorities for improvement and ensure consistency across Wales. The 

Crown Estate joined this group in 2014 and welcomes the strategic approach the group is taking to 

assessing the approach to managing of the marine protected area network as a whole and identify 

whether there is a need for subsequent MPAs.  

 

6. Recommendation 12 and 13 

 Since the marine licensing function moved to Natural Resources Wales, we have developed a good 

working relationship with the marine licensing team and have regular liaison. We believe the team works 

well with the resource they have, but as with many operational units, they are resource constrained and 

have high workloads to manage.  

 Natural Resources Wales website has useful pages on marine licensing with easy to navigate areas that 

enable applicants and other interested parties to find out more about licence applications that have been 

received and their stage in determination. 

 

7. Conclusion 

We trust that you will find these comments constructive. We would be very willing to provide additional 

information on any of the points we have raised above and be very pleased to discuss these matters with you 

further. Through the Energy & Infrastructure’s Policy, Planning and Consenting team, we are ready to engage in 

further discussions on these and other points relevant to our ownership or which our expertise may be brought to 

bear. All of this response may be put into the public domain and there is no part of it that should be treated as 

confidential. 

Contact: 

Olivia Thomas, Marine Policy Manager 

The Crown Estate, 16 New Burlington Place, London, W1S 2HX 

Tel. 020 7851 5000 

olivia.thomas@thecrownestate.co.uk 

Tudalen y pecyn 20

mailto:olivia.thomas@thecrownestate.co.uk


1 
 

 
 

Welsh Fishermen’s Association Ltd   Bangor Mussel Producers Ltd 

Cymdeithas Pysgotwyr Cymru Cyf   Penrhyn Dock 

 

The national voice of Welsh fishermen    
 

Chairman:  Jim Evans (CEO)      Chairman:  James Wilson   

Office:   Maes-Y-Dre, New Road,    Office:  Port Penrhyn 

Newcastle Emlyn       Bangor 

SA38 9AB       LL57 4HM   

Email:  office@wfa-cpc.co.uk    Email: mussels@deepdockltd.co.uk 

 

Tel:   07855782236     Tel: 01407 730329 

  

 

 

EVIDENCE TO THE ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE INQUIRY 

INTO MARINE POLICY IN WALES 

 

FEBRUARY 2015 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide evidence on Welsh Government’s implementation of the 

recommendations in the National Assembly for Wales Environmental and Sustainable Committee’s 

report into Marine Policy in Wales, published in January 2013 and subject to a further inquiry 

session in February 2014. 

Summary 

The Welsh Fishermen’s Association (WFA) and Bangor Mussel Producers Association Ltd (BMP) 

acknowledge the progress made in WG marine policy development and implementation, including 

the formation of a Marine and Fisheries Division the establishment of marine action plans and 

greater industry involvement in the development of marine policies and management. However, the 

failure to implement marine policy on time and the lack of targets for 2015 and beyond is of concern. 

Moreover, the delivery of European-driven marine goals, such as: Marine Plans; a coherent network 

of MPAs; Sustainable Fisheries biodiversity targets under the Marine Strategy Framework Directive; 

and discard reductions under the Common Fisheries Policy will require significant support and data 

from fishermen. Transparent work programmes with clear delivery timelines will help secure the 

trust necessary to positively engage fishermen, but unknown targets and failure to deliver without 

explanation will lead to disinterest and disengagement. Fishermen possess a wealth of marine 

knowledge that can help WG deliver its marine targets more effectively and efficiently whilst 

safeguarding fishing grounds, fishermen’s livelihoods and fishing communities all of which are 

fundamental to sustaining our Welsh heritage, culture and language. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 21

https://welshfishermensassociation.wordpress.com/
https://welshfishermensassociation.wordpress.com/
mailto:office@wfa-cpc.co.uk
mailto:mussels@deepdockltd.co.uk


2 
 

 

 

The WFA and BMP recommend: 

 Higher priority for marine policy and its implementation across WG departments, policy and 

implementation; 

 Clarification by WG of MFSAP actions and delivery timelines for 2015 and beyond; 

 Review of the adequacy of WG’s resources to deliver the MFSAP; 

 Greater use of fishermen in data collection and monitoring work; 

 Review of the reporting mechanism for Habitats Directive Article 17; 

 Fair and consistent treatment of fisheries and aquaculture in Welsh MPAs; and 

 A decision on WG’s role in offshore MCZ designation and management. 

Introduction  

Created by fishermen for the wider fishing communities in Wales, the Welsh Fishermen’s 

Association Ltd - Cymdeithas Pysgotwyr Cymru Cyf (WFA-CPC) is the representative body for 

fisherman’s associations in Wales, namely Cardigan Bay Fisherman’s Association Ltd, Llyn 

Fisherman’s Association, Llyn Pot Fisherman’s Association, North Wales Fisherman’s Cooperative 

Ltd, Welsh Inshore Scallopers Association and South & West Wales Fishing Communities Ltd.  

Operating in the Menai Straits, North Wales, BMP Ltd is an association of four mussel businesses: 

Deepdock Ltd, Extramussel Ltd, Myti Mussels Ltd and Ogwen Mussel Ltd.  

The WFA’s and BMP’s views are described against each of the recommendations put forward in the 

National Assembly for Wales Environment and Sustainability Committee’s inquiry into Marine Policy 

in Wales that are relevant to our respective organisations. 

 

Recommendation 1. We recommend that the Welsh Government affords a higher priority to marine 

policy in Wales. 

Response from WFA  

We have been encouraged by some significant WG marine policy decisions and implementation 

since the marine policy inquiry reported in January 2013, including: 

- The amalgamation of the fisheries and marine departments, which should increase efficiency 

and help streamline the delivery of WG marine and fisheries policy under the Marine 

Transition Programme (MTP). 

 

- WG’s Marine and Fisheries Strategic Action Plan (MFSAP) that recognised the importance 

of the fishing industry, the requirement to work more collaboratively and the need to improve 

profitability and production (a detailed critique of the MFSAP is provided under 

Recommendation 2). 

 

- WG’s Marine Transition Programme (MTP) that linked international, European and national 

commitments and policies on marine protection, management and fisheries. We are hopeful 

that the MTP will provide an effective way of dealing with the multitude of demands in the 

most efficient manner avoiding duplication and collecting data once and using it many times. 

 

- The involvement of WFA and the IFGs in marine policy and management meetings to 

discuss how WG can improve delivery and how industry can assist in the development of 

Tudalen y pecyn 22



3 
 

marine targets and where necessary appropriate management options to safeguard 

fisheries. 

However, marine policy and interests such as biodiversity, natural resource management and food 

have not fared so well across wider WG policy development. Marine subject matter has been 

inconspicuous in WG’s Wales Biodiversity Strategy Board. At the latest Biodiversity Board meeting it 

was acknowledged that marine biodiversity had received very little attention and it was agreed that 

this needs to be considered in more detail going forward. Very few marine-related projects were 

successful in WG’s £6M Nature Fund. The failure to secure funds for the ‘Llyn Ecosystem-Based 

Approach – from policy to practice’ project put forward by WFA, Wales Environment Link, Gwynedd 

County Council and others, was particularly disappointing as the previous Minister for Natural 

Resources and Food, Alun Davies AC/AM had committed to supporting the WFA’s proposal to 

implement an ecosystem-based approach to marine regional co-management outlined in ‘Striking 

the Balance’ (point 40, MFSAP) around the Llyn Peninsular.  Seafood hardly featured in the initial 

development of WG’s Food and Drink Action Plan until WFA intervened and requested greater 

recognition and consideration of seafood in WG’s food policy work.  

We recommend that marine policy is given greater emphasis across WG departments, policy and 

implementation as unclear policy and decision making can have a profound effect on sustainable 

jobs and growth in coastal communities by delaying decisions to invest in existing or new fisheries 

and aquaculture development. 

Response from BMP 

We are aligned in our support of the broader commentary provided by WFA in relation to its views 

into Welsh Government’s Marine Policy work. 

 
Recommendation 2. By April 2013, we recommend that the Welsh Government publishes an 

action plan that sets out its priorities for delivering its marine environment duties. This strategy 

should include an action plan for delivering each duty. We would expect this to include details of 

the: 

- expected outcomes; 

- specific actions required to achieve the outcomes expected; 

- timescale for delivery, including key milestones; 

- cost of delivery (including resource considerations); 

- details of where funding will be sourced from. 

Response from WFA  

The WFA welcomed the publication of the WG Marine and Fisheries Strategic Action Plan (MFSAP) 

WG produced an action plan (MFSAP) and an outline of a MTP.  The WFA is very grateful to be 

more involved in assessing the progress of MFSAP actions and the planning of work under the 

MTP. We note, however, that the MFSAP was produced six months after the Committee’s initial 

recommendations and some of the actions remain incomplete and without explanation.  

There can be plausible reasons for delays to delivery dates, such as the volume of work emanating 

from marine planning, the reformed Common Fisheries Policy (CFP) and Marine Protected Areas 

(MPAs), and we appreciate that timelines can slip and work can be re-prioritised, especially when 

faced with a significant extra workload. However, the lack of an explanation by WG for delays 

Tudalen y pecyn 23



4 
 

breeds disillusionment and distrust amongst fishermen and wider marine stakeholders is a particular 

concern at a time when we need fishermen to fully engage in the process.   

The absence of MFSAP actions and delivery timelines for 2015 and beyond is a concern and we 

request that WG establish timelines as soon as possible to ensure that:-  

a) We clearly understand the status in terms of delivery the strategic components of the action 

plan and  

b) A clear and considered revision of the MFSAP implementation plan will be necessary to 

communicate key timescales for delivering ongoing and new work such as marine SPA’s 

and proposed SAC designations for Harbour Porpoise in 2015. 

a & b will be fundamental to inform and focus a collaborative pathway for WG and Marine 

stakeholders to meet these duties. 

Response from BMP 

 Whilst the major commitment toward aquaculture within the MFASP has now been adopted within 

the UK art 34 submission to the new Common Fisheries Policy– on Multi annual National Plans - we 

note with concern that the timelines for delivering up on the overarching objectives of the MFASP, at 

the domestic level, only extended to end 2014 – it is clear that these need to be extended to 2015 

and beyond. 

However we have considerable concern that despite the Government’s commitment to growing the 

aquaculture sector – which we wholeheartedly share, we in fact are faced with a bureaucracy which 

at nearly every turn stifles this objective.  We are concerned that officials still have an incomplete 

and flawed understanding of the requirements of the sector, both at the basic level and in the 

context of the growth objectives. We are deeply concerned and have serious reservations about the 

prevailing narrative from Welsh Government that refers to the application and functional ‘ fit for 

purposeness (?)’ of the current fisheries and aquaculture legislative framework. This also appears to 

be having a perverse influence over the application and interpretation of wider European 

environmental objectives.   

We are alert to and constantly reminded of, the reality that this questionable interpretation of the 

legislation and everything that flows from it has in Wales. Welsh companies are actively 

disadvantaged in comparison to those operating in the same sectors elsewhere in the UK. This 

further compounds the impact of the wider driver within Welsh Government to review, and make 

amendments to Legislation, which appears, in the this circumstance at least, to be having an 

unintended effect of obliterating any sense checking of need.. ON the basis of the old adage – if its 

not broken you don’t need to fix it - We have serious concerns and have expressed numerous times 

to Welsh Government, but to no avail. 

Without a fairly profound shift in the interpretation that Welsh Government have of the existing legal 

framework, a framework which has provided for the industry that we currently have in Wales 

(recognised at a European and international level as being highly sustainable (economically, 

socially culturally), demonstrably integrated and complaint with N2K objectives, and UK leading 

(shellfish cultivation) in terms of its relative size and innovation)  , we cannot see any likelihood of 

meeting the aspirations for growth in aquaculture over the period 2014-2020, conversely we would 

anticipate a significant decrease in production and overall scale of activity over this period 

At the wider scale, we concur with the WFA comments that all too often there remains evidence of a 

damaging inconsistency in terms of advice and guidance from statutory authorities in a north south 

sense of the interpretation and application of environmental obligations. This remains reminiscent of 

Tudalen y pecyn 24



5 
 

the bad old days of individuals being able to actively interpret and apply legislative obligations on 

the basis of personal opinions.  

 

Recommendation 3. We recommend as part of the process of developing an action plan, 

resources are carefully considered. The Welsh Government should make use of external expertise 

where appropriate, but it should also look at whether it needs to better resource itself to deliver on 

the challenging statutory obligations it faces. 

Recommendation 5. The Welsh Government should work with partners to identify the existing data 

sources available to underpin marine planning in Wales. Where opportunities exist, it should work in 

partnership with industry, university research centres and the Third Sector to coordinate data 

collection efforts. We expect the pathway to achieving this to be set out in response to 

Recommendation 2‘ above 

Response from WFA  

Stakeholder participation is critical to the success of marine policy, particularly as there is 

incomplete scientific understanding of the marine ecosystem, and a multitude of activities taking 

place in the same areas. Fishermen probably know more about the seabed conditions around the 

coast in Wales than most scientists, because they are best placed to observe seasonal and annual 

trends. It is likely that less than 10% of the Welsh seabed has been properly mapped in respect of 

ground conditions, habitat types and species assemblages. This work is urgently required in order 

to provide a sound basis for marine planning and MPA designations and management. Fishermen 

are at sea on their local fishing grounds throughout the year and are potentially valuable participants 

in marine monitoring and data gathering. WFA recommend greater use of fishermen in data 

collection and monitoring work, which will ultimately, we believe, save money by avoiding high 

vessel chartering costs by utilizing the wealth of local knowledge held by fishing communities which 

would help to instill in fishermen a sense of ownership in the marine environment. 

 

The WFA has been developing fishermen’s capability in marine data collection to inform MPAs and 

statutory marine monitoring. In collaboration with Swansea University, a certified ‘Marine Ecological 

Survey Training’ course for fishermen was established and the first course took place in Nefyn in 

2012 where fishermen were taught how to plan and undertake intertidal and subtidal habitat and 

species surveys and how to record and present survey data. Following the training course, a trial 

funded by CCW demonstrated how commercial fishermen with an interest in marine conservation 

could play an active role in seabed habitat surveys using underwater video equipment. A series of 

collaborative video surveys were planned and successfully carried out from inshore fishing vessels 

in partnership with staff from Natural Resources Wales, Pen Llŷn a'r Sarnau SAC and Seafish (See 

attached report). The surveys produced high quality seabed footage of 38 sites around the Pen Llŷn 

a'r Sarnau SAC whilst building the capacity to undertake further surveys with local fishermen and 

site officers. More recently WFA have been working with Succorfish to further develop their software 

App which is being designed to act as an e-log, recording catches of commercial species. The App 

also records a selection of easily identified marine invasive non-native species and marine 

mammals/cetaceans (supported by the use of photographic guidance) which as it is linked to the 

GPS position through the iVMS provides managers and scientists with an accurate and real-time 

record and location. The App is currently being trialled by fishermen involved in the Blue Marine 

Foundation’s Lyme Bay initiative where 45 vessels are using iVMS as part of a Fully Documented 

Fishery project, part of which uses the App to record species of marine conservation interest in 

Tudalen y pecyn 25



6 
 

addition to commercial catches. We are pleased to report that WG have supported an iVMS pilot 

with North Wales fishermen which will inform marine planning and landing obligation requirements 

under the reformed CFP. WFA is also involved in the establishment of an Invasive Non-Native 

Species (INNS) early warning system being developed by NRW and the School of Ocean Sciences 

at Bangor University.  Additionally we are currently procuring marine survey equipment such as: 

side-scan sonar, underwater video sled and monitor to assist in the collection of future evidence 

requirements and monitoring programmes. 

Response from BMP 

We support the commitment of Welsh Government to further encourage collaborative relationships 

between industry and Research providers. However we would also request greater recognition of 

the relationships that are already in existence (and have been for some time) between Industry and 

RTD’s in Wales – which is a central element of the science based sustainability identity that the 

Welsh Aquaculture sector in the main has at present.  

We are heartened by the continuing commitment by Welsh government to continue to encourage 

and plan for the co-location of activities (including aquaculture) within the Welsh marine zone and 

would hope that Welsh Government will be able to assist in further industry driven work in this area 

in the near future. As an aside, the Welsh driven co-location work has been recognised 

internationally, as being ground breaking with organisations as far afield as Korea actively engaged 

in developing better appreciations of the outputs from the work undertaken to date. 

Recommendation 10. By the 31 December 2013, the Welsh Government should voluntarily lay 

before the Assembly a report that meets the requirement of section 124 of the Marine and Coastal 

Access Act 2009. This report should include an appraisal of the environmental status, governance 

and enforcement of existing marine protected areas. 

Response from WFA  

The WFA raised concerns over the inaccuracy of information CCW submitted for a report into the 

condition and status of Marine European N2K sites in 2012, as part of the ‘Third Report by the 

United Kingdom under Article 17’ of the Habitats Directive. Despite NRW acknowledging, that 

adjustments were necessary to the 3rd Report we remain uncomfortable with the inaccurate 

information that has been cited in the ‘Developing the Welsh National Marine Plan - Draft Strategic 

Scoping Exercise’ report as the flawed Article 17 data will be used to inform the marine monitoring 

programmes under the MSFD. We continue to revisit this issue with NRW and will continue to do so 

until our concerns are resolved. 

In response to Recommendation 10, WG’s ‘Report to the National Assembly for Wales on Marine 

Protected Areas in Wales’ (February 2014) did not appraise the environmental status, governance 

or enforcement of existing marine protected areas. In addition to our concerns about current status 

reporting (outlined above) we are also worried about the inconsistency of MPA management in 

Wales.  

It has not gone unnoticed that NRW HQ Fisheries staff continue to deal with fisheries and 

aquaculture case work in South Wales. There is a history of difficulty with current NRW and ex-

CCW staff in South Wales. Whilst a proactive approach to dealing with fishing-related issues and 

development exists in North Wales, this doesn’t appear to be the case in the South. We call for fair 

and consistent treatment of fisheries and aquaculture across Welsh MPAs. 

Recommendation 11. (a) The Welsh Government should engage with the offshore Marine 

Conservation Zone designation process and facilitate the co-ordination of Welsh stakeholder input 

Tudalen y pecyn 26



7 
 

to these processes. (b) When the Secretary of State consults the Welsh Ministers on the proposed 

creation of a Marine Conservation Zone in Welsh offshore waters, the Welsh Government should 

inform us in writing of this and set out the steps it intends to take to ensure the UK Government 

considers Welsh interests. 

Defra is consulting on the second tranche of proposed Marine Conservation Zones (MCZs) which 

comprise 23 new Marine Conservation Zones in English inshore and offshore waters. Defra has 

decided not to consult on any of the 5 potential sites identified in the Welsh offshore area (Celtic 

Deep; South of Celtic Deep; East of Celtic Deep; Mid St George’s Channel; North St George’s 

Channel) pending the outcome of the Silk Commission recommendations.  

The WFA respectfully recommend that a decision on how WG intend to proceed with the offshore 

sites is made quickly and fishermen are adequately consulted to allow fishermen’s data to be 

collected satisfactorily to fully inform impact assessments, and ensure displacement issues are 

properly addressed, to avoid fishing activity being forced to work in areas that are less understood 

environmentally and inadvertently increasing fishing pressure to areas without understanding the 

potential impacts of such displaced activity.  We believe that WG would be best placed to undertake 

the offshore MCZ process in the Welsh Zone given that this area clearly sits within the WNMP as 

the site management and enforcement duties would rest with WG. 

To Conclude: 

The WFA-CPC and BMP acknowledges Welsh governments progress in relation to implementing 

the recommendations of the Environment and Sustainability committee regarding the Marine Policy 

Inquiry Report, however, much remains to be done. 

Clearly in 2014 ministerial re-shuffles and restrictive budgets have and will continue to place 

unrealistic demands on the Marine & Fisheries Division’s capacity to deliver the Committee’s 

recommendations, it is our considered opinion that Marine & Fisheries have figuratively been the 

“poor relation” for too long, the statutory duties placed on government in respect of the Welsh 

Marine area are equal to terrestrial designations and deserve equal consideration.  In our view we 

do not believe that the required level of marine stakeholder engagement and maintenance of such a 

demanding approach can be sustained by WG given the further budget cuts proposed for Natural 

Resources beyond March 2015.  This additional pressure cannot be under estimated as there are 

already significant challenges this year that will consume resource and risk delivery. 

We trust that the Committee finds our joint submission helpful and we congratulate the Members for 

your continued scrutiny of Marine Policy in Wales. 

Should you have any further questions in respect of our submitted evidence or marine and fisheries 

issues generally we would be pleased to be of assistance. 

 

Jim Evans 

Welsh Fisherman’s Association Ltd – Cymdeithas Pysgotwyr Cymru Cyf 

James Wilson 

Bangor Mussel Producers Ltd 

Tudalen y pecyn 27



 

 

 

 

Fishermen’s Video Survey Trial – 
Pen Llŷn a'r Sarnau SAC 

 

 

 

Abstract: This trial set out to demonstrate how commercial fishermen with an interest in 

marine conservation could play an active role in seabed habitat surveys using underwater 

video equipment.  This type of information is often crucial to inform the management of 

fisheries in sensitive sites to ensure that sensitive habitats are adequately protected from 

disturbance. 

A series of collaborative video surveys were planned and successfully carried out from 

inshore fishing vessels in partnership with staff from Natural Resources Wales, Pen Llŷn a'r 

Sarnau SAC and Seafish. 

The surveys produced high quality seabed footage of 38 sites around the Pen Llŷn a'r Sarnau 

SAC whilst building the capacity to undertake further surveys within the local fishermen and 

site officers.    

Tudalen y pecyn 28



 

 

Contents 
 

1. Introduction ........................................................................................................................... 3 

1.1. The Pen Llŷn a'r Sarnau SAC............................................................................................ 3 

1.2. Concept .......................................................................................................................... 4 

2. Method and approach ........................................................................................................... 5 

2.1. Planning workshop ......................................................................................................... 5 

2.2. Methods Handbook ........................................................................................................ 5 

2.3. Implementation and Video Survey.................................................................................. 6 

3. Results ................................................................................................................................... 8 

3.1. Account of survey days ................................................................................................... 8 

3.2. Field log and observations ............................................................................................ 10 

3.3. Example screenshots from footage ............................................................................... 13 

4. Conclusions .......................................................................................................................... 15 

4.1. Operational considerations .......................................................................................... 15 

4.2. Relationship building and collaboration ........................................................................ 15 

4.3. Legacy: beyond video surveys....................................................................................... 16 

 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 29



1. Introduction 

1.1. The Pen Llŷn a'r Sarnau SAC 

The Pen Llŷn a’r Sarnau Special Area of Conservation (SAC) is the largest SAC in Wales and until 

recently the second largest in the UK.  The  Pen Llŷn a’r Sarnau SAC extends for 230 km around the 

coast from Nefyn in the north, westward around the Pen Llŷn, encompassing Bardsey Island and 

then onwards to Tremadoc Bay, Barmouth and the Mawddach estuary, southwards to the Dyfi 

estuary and ends at xxxx north of Aberystwyth.  The SAC extends seaward to encompasses an area 

of seabed of 146,024 km2 , see Figure 1.   

Figure 1.  Map demonstrating the 146,024 km
2
 Pen Llŷn a’r Sarnau Special Area of Conservation 

 

The Pen Llŷn a’r Sarnau SAC is designated for 5 Annex I habitats: 

 Sandbanks which are slightly covered by sea water all the time 

 Estuaries 

 Coastal lagoons 

 Large shallow inlets and bays 

 Reefs 

 Mudflats and sandflats not covered by seawater at low tide 

 Salicornia and other annuals colonising mud and sand 

 Atlantic salt meadows (Glauco-Puccinellietalia maritimae) 

 Submerged or partially submerged sea caves 

There are no Annex II listed as a primary reason for the site designation but 3 are present: 

 Bottlenose dolphin  Tursiops truncatus 

 Otter  Lutra lutra 

 Grey seal  Halichoerus grypus 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 30



Local Ecological Knowledge 
(From Seafish, Fishermen’s Environmental 

Monitoring Pilot) 

“Fishermen have an in-depth knowledge of 

their fishing grounds built up over many years 

experience fishing and from traditional 

knowledge passed down from the older 

generation.  This knowledge has become 

more accepted as a potential source of 

valuable information in fishery and 

conservation management over the last 

decade and a half.  There are a number of 

terms commonly used to describe this 

knowledge and perhaps the most commonly 

used are “Traditional Environmental 

Knowledge” (TEK), “Local Environmental 

Knowledge” (LEK), and “Fishermen’s 

Environmental Knowledge” (FEK) and very 

often “environmental” is replaced by 

“ecological”.  Fishermen’s Ecological 

Knowledge may incorporate a variety of 

information types acquired through their own 

experience, from their peers and based upon 

more traditional cultural knowledge.  This 

may include ecological information such as 

inter-annual, seasonal, lunar, diet and food-

related variations in the behaviour and 

movements of marine fauna and physical 

information such as tidal streams, seabed 

types, local operating constraints and effects 

of prevailing weather conditions.” 

1.2. Concept 

This project was conceived to investigate the utility of involving fishermen and their vessels in survey 

work to inform SAC management.   

Survey and monitoring work in the marine environment is notoriously difficult and costly to 

undertake.  This often leads to a paucity of information on the nature and extent of sensitive seabed 

habitats and species.  Very often these information shortfalls prevent effective site management and 

can force managers to adopt a precautionary approach which leads to conflict with marine users.  

Information shortfalls can prevent Habitat Regulation Assessments from progressing with the result 

that consenting process of sustainable development such as aquaculture and certain wild capture 

fisheries can be delayed or prevented with associated economic impacts12.   

Welsh Government and therefore National 

Resources Wales have a series of legal commitments 

to monitor the marine environment e.g. Water 

Framework Directive and Habitats Directive.  These 

commitments are a significant cost burden to the 

Welsh Government and government agencies.  The 

Welsh Fishermen’s Association (WFA) has expressed 

an interest in participating in survey and monitoring 

work where its members may have relevant skills.  

The use of fishing vessels and crews could be a cost 

effective solution for some survey work especially 

where deployment of sampling gears is involved. 

There is a growing recognition in the value of 

collaborative fisheries science studies that involve 

researchers working in partnership with fishermen.  

In such studies researchers and fishermen work in 

partnership to better understand the marine 

environment; the fishermen are able to provide 

their Local Ecological Knowledge (See box), whist 

the researchers are able to provide formal scientific 

techniques.    

Seafish have recently developed an underwater 

video system for use on board fishing vessels.  The 

current project aims to use the system from small 

inshore vessels typical of those operating around 

Wales to gather seabed habitat information in the 

Pen Llŷn a’r Sarnau working in partnership with 

NRW and SAC site officers.     

 

                                                             
1 http://www.seafish.org/media/Publications/StrategicEnvironmentalAssessmentProject.pdf 
2 Fishermen’s Environmental Monitoring Pilot, Seafish 2013 in prep (link to be added) 

Tudalen y pecyn 31



2. Method and approach 

2.1. Planning workshop 

Identification of priority areas for the surveys was carried out in collaboration between NRW 

officers, SAC site staff and fishermen at a planning workshop facilitated by Seafish.  The workshop 

for participating fishermen served to introduce the aims of the project and to build working 

relationships.  A series of GIS charts were produced by NRW highlighting areas were previous survey 

work had been undertaken or where records of seabed habitats and species existed.  The areas 

where information gaps existed where highlighted as polygons (Figure 2).  These charts served as a 

focus for discussions and enabled fishermen to suggest areas of interest discuss local operational 

constraints such as tidal streams and areas of shelter.  Following the workshop a revised set of 

charts were produced with target polygons highlighting the priority areas for the survey work to take 

place within. 

Figure 2. Areas where information gaps exist on seabed habitat types identified by NRW 

 

2.2. Methods Handbook 

A Video Survey Handbook was produced to provide participating fishermen and SAC staff with 

information that would enable them to familiarise themselves with the procedures and for future 

reference.  This drew upon previous Seafish work which developed Standard Operating Procedures 

to enable shellfish farmers to undertake video surveys to inform aquaculture developments.  The 

Handbook provides an introduction to basic video surveys, and provides some background on the 

requirements for better seabed information for MPA management.  The Handbook is clearly laid out 

leading the reader through a description of the equipment, survey planning and the importance of 

collaboration, survey design, and finally a simple step-by-step SOP for the survey itself.  See 

Appendix I. 

  



0 2.000

nautical miles

Tudalen y pecyn 32



2.3. Implementation and Video Survey 

The surveys were carried out from two beach launched inshore fishing vessels; the FV “Lara B” a 19ft 

Orkney Fastliner equipped with a cuddy for protection operated by Brett Garner and the FV “William 

Stanley” an 8 m catamaran built locally by Colin Evans. 

Both vessels normally work static gear which results in a clear deck layout even on a small vessel as 

there are no winches, warps or trawl gear.   

Figure 3. The FV “Lara B” launching from the stone slip on Hells Mouth 

 

Figure 4.  The FV “William Stanley” launching from Poth Colman 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 33



 In addition to participating fishermen SAC Officer Alison Hargrave and Seafish Wales Officer Holly 

Whitley joined the surveys on alternate days.  This approach aimed to build capacity at a local site 

and national level to enable them to participate or lead future surveys.  

The video survey procedure closely followed that laid out in the Handbook (Appendix I).  A video log 

form used by NRW surveyors was used and was filled out at each station.  Key tasks were naturally 

delegated utilising the skills of the participants; fishermen were involved in navigating and 

manoeuvring the vessels, the site or Seafish officer present key tasks operated the topside video 

control unit and acted as recorder, the fishermen usually undertook deployment and recovery of the 

sledge and the adjustment of lights, cameras and scaling lasers.  Recording sheet was completed SAC 

or Seafish staff but the live video feed was observed by all participants who all provided 

identification and interpretation. 

Figure 5. Fisherman Brett Garner and SAC Officer Alison Hargrave undertaking video survey work off the South Llyn 

 

In addition to deployment of the Seafish video sledge a tow fish was trialled.  This piece of 

equipment was developed for use over rocky ground and sites where seaweed or seagrass cover 

would obscure the video cameras. 

Figure 6. Prototype video towfish 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 34



3. Results 
 

3.1. Account of survey days 

A total of 38 video stations were worked over the 3 days of survey and training, these produced over 

5 hours of video footage.  

Day 1: The first day of survey was carried out by Holly Whitely (Seafish Wales) and Brett Garner (FV 

“Lara B”).  The first stations were worked in two areas at the western end of Hells Mouth (Figure x).  

Good progress was made and deploying the video sledge proved straightforward from the small 

vessel.  The for’ard cuddy of the FV “Lara B”proved to be ideal for the topside unit keeping it out of 

the spray and in shade.  Good quality footage was recorded at 15 stations.   

Day 2: The second day of survey was carried out by Alison Hargrave (SAC Officer) and Brett Garner 

(FV “Lara B”).  The survey focused on Aberdaron Bay and areas around the islands Ynys Gwynlan-

bach and Yny Gwylan-fawr where a total of 13 video stations were worked.  The video towfish was 

tested in both areas and despite the need for some adaptations to improved directional stability 

proved to be effective in the rocky kelp beds.   

Figure 7. Video survey stations worked on Days 1 & 2 

 

Day 3: The third day of survey was carried out by Alison Hargrave (SAC Officer) and Sion Williams (FV 

William Stanley).  This work took place on the north of the Llyn Peninsula working from Porth 

Colmon.  We were unable to target the priority areas identified by NRW to the south west of the 

launch site due to sea conditions.  The decision was made to use the time to gather information on 

areas of conservation interest as directed by local knowledge.  The first stations aimed to investigate 

areas thought to contain Modiolus reef.  The second set of stations gathered footage of the seagrass 

beds in Porthdinllyn.  A further station was worked on the return passage to gather footage of a 

historic wreck close to Porth Colmon.  A total of 10 video stations were worked as a longer time was 



111111111

222222222

444444444555555555

777777777888888888

999999999

101010101010101010

111111111111111111
121212121212121212

131313131313131313

141414141414141414

151515151515151515

161616161616161616171717171717171717

181818181818181818
191919191919191919

202020202020202020

212121212121212121 222222222222222222

232323232323232323

242424242424242424

1.000

nautical miles

0

Tudalen y pecyn 35



spent steaming between areas.  The video towfish work well following overnight adaptations and 

proved to be effective in providing footage of the seagrass beds.   

Figure 8. Video survey stations worked on Day 3 

 

 
Figure 9. Fisherman Brett Garner and Seafish Wales Officer Holly Whitley engaged in a video survey. 

 

 


292929292929292929

303030303030303030

323232323232323232

333333333333333333

383838383838383838

1.400

nautical miles

0

Tudalen y pecyn 36



3.2. Field log and observations 
Table 1.  Exerpts from field log sheets recorded during surveys. 

Location Station Longitude Latitude Depth 
(m) 

Sediment Conspicuous Species 

Llyn Hells Mouth 1 52.81511667 -4.6 9.5 Mixed ground of gravel, pebbles, 
areas of gravel waves and sand 

Kelp and red and green seaweed 

Llyn Hells Mouth 2 52.80828333 -4.613316667 16.5 Gravel, cobbles,, pebbles and areas 
of larger cobbles and gravel 

Hermit crabs, sponges, spiny starfish 
(marthasterias)  

Llyn Hells Mouth 3 52.80733667 -4.611585 13.5 Gravel, pebbles and cobbles with 
areas of cobble reef 

Seaweed, sponges 

Llyn Hells Mouth 4 52.80622 -4.609333333 12.5 Pebbles, cobbles, large cobbles, 
boulders 

Red seaweeds, sponges and sea 
urchins 

Llyn Hells Mouth 5 52.80646667 -4.621158333 16.5 Pebbles, cobbles, on a gradient of 
gravel and sand 

Sponges, ascidians, red seaweeds and 
hydroids 

Llyn Hells Mouth 6 52.80448667 -4.620488333 18.6 Area of gravel, pebbles, sand and 
silt. Area clean shell gravel and 
pebbles. Areas of pebbles, large 
cobbles and boulders 

Bryozoans and hydroids 

Llyn Hells Mouth 7 52.80333833 -4.616196667 21.1 Gravel, pebbles, silt, shells Scallops, hermit crabs 

Llyn Hells Mouth 8 52.80302167 -4.629961667 20 Gravel, pebbles, gravel waves and 
cobbles, areas of larger cobbles and 
large boulders 

Scallops, anemones, hydroids, 
bryozoans, spider crab 

Llyn Hells Mouth 9 52.79886 -4.63215 24 Shelly gravel and gravel waves areas, 
cobble and pebbles, areas of 
boulders and cobbles 

Hydroids, bryozoans, urchins, dead 
mans fingers 

Llyn Hells Mouth 10 52.794425 -4.631115 24.5 Pebbles, cobbles, sparse boulders. 
Area of sand 

Sponges, dead men's fingers, dogfish, 
hydroid, red seaweed 

Llyn Hells Mouth 11 52.79611667 -4.650691667 24.4 Gravel waves, pebbles, sand waves Red seaweed  

Llyn Hells Mouth 12 52.79453667 -4.657235 20.2 Cobble reef, large boulders. Area of 
gravel, pebbles cobble and 
occasional boulder 

Sponges, bryozoans, hydroids, starfish, 
soft coral 

Llyn Hells Mouth 13 52.79331833 -4.662013333 25.3 Gravel , pebbles, cobbles. Area of Hydroids, dead mans fingers, 

T
udalen y pecyn 37



cobbles and boulders bryozoans 

Llyn Hells Mouth 14 52.80064 -4.66905 14.1 Cobbles, boulders Kelp, red seaweed, sponges 

Llyn Hells Mouth 15 52.80857333 -4.608093333 16.2 Gravel, pebbles, occasional cobble Hydroids, red seaweed, sponge 

Aberdaron 16 52.7922 -4.684481333 15.4 Boulders, cobbles, Starfish, dead man's fingers, spider 
crabs, sponges, anemones 

Aberdaron 17 52.79144 -4.689571667 11.3 Area of sand then rocky reef Red seaweed, sponges, mussels 
starfish, kelp, spider crabs  

Aberdaron 18 52.78777167 -4.690278333 20 Coarse sand, gravel, pebbles Red seaweed, crab, dead mans fingers, 
ross coral, octopus, bryozoan 

Aberdaron 19 52.7865 -4.69342 14.4 Rock, cobbles, boulders Starfish, sponges, dead man's fingers, 
sponge crab, velvet crabs, bryozoans, 
red seafish 

Aberdaron 20 52.78386167 -4.697351667 20.2 Rock, boulders Dead mans fingers, sponges, bryozoa 

South Llyn Park 
Meudwy 

21 52.79324667 -4.71938 11.1 Areas of mixed ground cobble 
pebble and sand. Area of boulders 
and rock 

Octopus, red seaweed, scallops, red 
seaweed, sponges, crabs 

Aberdaron 22 52.79279333 -4.71451 12.8 Coarse sand and gravel Starfish, crabs, dead mans fingers, 
hydroids, sponges, red seaweed 

Aberdaron 23 52.79013667 -4.71998 14.1 Mixed cobble, gravel, sand Dead man's fingers, bryozoa, hydroids, 
sponges, colonial ascidians, red 
seaweeds 

Aberdaron 24 52.78722333 -4.726386667 11.7 Boulders and rock Kelp, red seaweed, hydroids, dead 
man's fingers, sponges 

Aberdaron 25 52.78686167 -4.725628333 12.6 Boulders, cobbles, coarse gravel, 
pebbles 

Sponges, kelp, hydroids, fish, bryozoa, 
dead man's fingers, red seaweed 

Aberdaron 26 52.786805 -4.724978333 13.4 Boulders, cobbles, coarse gravel, 
pebbles 

Spider crab, fish, red seaweed, sponge, 
bryozoa, hydroids, kelp 

Aberdaron 27 52.79083833 -4.689996667 12.9 Boulders, cobbles, gravel, mixed 
ground 

Kelp, red seaweed, spider crab, 
dogfish, mussel bed, dead man's 
fingers, sponges 

Aberdaron 28 52.79041667 -4.687741667 16.1 Rocky ground, cobbles, boulders 
with areas of flatter mixed ground 

Red seaweed, sponges, bryozoans, 
hydroids, spider crabs, mussels, 

T
udalen y pecyn 38



starfish, dogfish, wrasse, dead man's 
fingers 

North Llyn – Porth 
Colmon 

29 52.88728667 -4.677446667 14 Boulders, cobbles Red seaweed, fish, bryozoa, sponges 

North Llyn - Horse 
Mussel Reef area 

30 52.95864667 -4.616545 28.5 Gravel, cobbles, occasional boulders Fish, seaweed, dead man's, anemone, 
bryozoa 

North Llyn - Horse 
Mussel Reef area 

31 52.95928 -4.612898333 22.4 Gravel, areas of boulder and cobbles Dead man's fingers, sponges, bryozoa 

North Llyn - Horse 
Mussel Reef area 

32 52.96716167 -4.595511667 23.9 Gravel, cobble   

North Llyn - 
Porthdinllaen 

33 52.94420833 -4.560953333 3.5 Sand Seagrass, seaweed, fish 

North Llyn - 
Porthdinllaen 

34 52.94380333 -4.561881667 2.79 Sand Seagrass, seaweed,  

North Llyn - 
Porthdinllaen 

35 52.94358167 -4.562961667 2.3 Sand Seagrass, seaweed, Sargassum 

North Llyn - 
Porthdinllaen 

36 52.94358667 -4.562925 2.2 Sand Seagrass, seaweed, Sargassum 

North Llyn - 
Porthdinllaen 

37 52.94356167 -4.562803333 2.3 Sand Seagrass, seaweed, Sargassum, 
bivalves, anemone 

North Llyn - Porth 
Colmon 

38 52.86564333 -4.69362 5 Sand areas, boulders, bedrock, 
wreck 

Kelp, red seaweeds, fish 

T
udalen y pecyn 39



 

3.3. Example screenshots from footage 
Figure 10. Mussel bed at Aberdaron with rich associated fauna including brittlestars and crabs 

 

 

Figure 11. Rocky ground with dead man's fingers, sponges, hydroids and bryozoans off the island at Yny Gwylan-fawr 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 40



 

Figure 12.  Mixed rocky ground in deeper water off north Llyn 

 

 

Figure 13. The seagrass bed at Pothdinllyn (footage from the backup GoPro camera mounted on the towfish) 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 41



4. Conclusions 
 

4.1. Operational considerations 

The video survey work was successful in gathering high quality video footage of the seabed in the 

majority of the areas in with information gaps had been identified by NRW.  The only constraint 

encountered was due to unforeseen sea conditions off the North Lynn but survey work was able to 

continue at fall back sites suggested by the SAC Officer to gather footage to inform and support SAC 

management.   

Using local fishermen and their vessels proved to be a benefit as we were able to draw upon their 

local knowledge; this ranged from simply the best times to work in different areas in respect of the 

tide state to fine scale spatial knowledge of seabed features.  Both of these aspects are necessary 

knowledge that the fishermen require for their day to day fishing activity but which when applied to 

survey work save time and increase the likelihood success.  The fine scale spatial knowledge of small 

uncharted habitat features was surprising; Brett Garner was able to describe a rocky ridge running 

seaward from a promontory; Sion Willams was able to position the vessel and towfish directly over a 

small wooden wreck in shallow water at Porth Colmon.  It was common that once inside a target 

area the fishermen would take the lead on positioning of the survey stations directed by their local 

knowledge and by that passed on by other fishermen.  They showed a great deal of interest in the 

footage and clearly have strong curiosity to discover what is on the seabed. 

Practicalities of working on these small vessels required some organisation but a short time spent 

setting up and siting the video equipment and generator in protected positions proved to be 

worthwhile.  The FV “Lara B”, a 19ft Orkney Fastliner, is the smallest vessel that this equipment has 

been deployed from and proved to be ideal for working close inshore.  Both vessels benefited from a 

cuddy or open wheelhouse which provides protection from spray and the weather.  Working from 

an open boat would be more difficult as the topside control box does need to be kept dry. 

4.2. Relationship building and collaboration 

The recent Highly Protect Marine Conservation Zone consultation in Wales caused a degree of 

conflict between nature conservation interests and marine stakeholders, particularly fishermen.  

There is a desire amongst practitioners involved in marine conservation and fisheries management 

to rebuild relationships between fishermen, management bodies and conservation interests.  The 

planning stage of this trial served as an opportunity for some bridge building to take place between 

NRW officers, SAC officers and the local fishermen who live and work in the Pen Llŷn a'r Sarnau SAC.  

The dialogue that has taken place during, and subsequent to, this trial has served to strengthen 

relationships between NRW, SAC officers and the local fishing industry. 

The survey work was carried out using a partnership approach with the fishermen utilizing their skills 

and knowledge working alongside SAC site officers and scientists who brought formal science-based 

skills.  The joint working approach enabled wide-ranging discussions on ecology, management 

policies and site management issues to take place with the result that all participants were able to 

develop a better shared understanding. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 42



4.3. Legacy: beyond video surveys 

The trial surveys served to build the capacity in terms of skills and experience for the participants to 

undertake future collaborative seabed surveys without the requirement for outside support.  All 

participants, fishermen, Seafish and SAC officers alike, stated when asked that they would be 

confident in carrying out similar work in the future.  This may be valuable for addressing site specific 

management issues or requirements for seabed habitat information to inform management.   

Site management issues are varied and require more than seabed habitat information to inform 

them, likewise the requirement for marine monitoring data covers a wide range of information from 

seawater chemistry to population status of protected species.  Discussions during this trial 

highlighted that fishermen may be able to play a role in gathering information or collaborating with 

scientists in monitoring and research.  Some examples that were suggested were: 

 Seasonal observations or sightings of key species e.g. seabird or marine mammals, 

 Surveillance and early warning of invasive non-native species, 

 Provision of survey platforms for bird surveys, 

 Vessels as survey platforms for instrumentation such as temperature or sea water chemistry 

loggers, 

 Climate change surveillance by recording unusual species or changes in behaviour of 

currently common species, 

 Collaborations between researchers and fishermen 

The Welsh Fishermen’s Association is developing a project to take these ideas forward with NRW in 

2014. 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 43



1 
 

 

 
 

Baltic House,  Mount Stuart Square,  Cardiff,  CF10 5FH      � : 02920 497509  �: enquiry@waleslink.org 

Cadeirydd / Chair:  Bill Upham            Cyfarwyddwraig / Director:  Susan Evans           www.waleslink.org 

 
 

EVIDENCE TO THE ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE INQUIRY 
INTO PROGRESS ON MARINE POLICY IN WALES 

 
13th February 2015 

 
 
Wales Environment Link (WEL) is a network of environmental and countryside Non-

Governmental Organisations in Wales, most of whom have an all-Wales remit. WEL is officially 

recognised as the intermediary body between the government and the environmental NGO 

sector in Wales. Its vision is to increase the effectiveness of the environmental sector in its 

ability to protect and improve the environment through facilitating and articulating the voice of 

the sector. 

This evidence is submitted by WEL's Marine Working Group (MWG) representing the views of 

the following member organisations – Marine Conservation Society, RSPB Cymru, Wildlife 

Trusts Wales and WWF Cymru. 

WEL welcomes this opportunity to present written evidence to the Environment and 

Sustainability Committee’s review of progress on marine policy in Wales. We have focussed 

our comments on the top-line issues and the progress made since the Committee’s letter to 

Alun Davies AM (the then Minister for Natural Resources and Food) in May 2014 which 

provided further recommendations regarding marine policy implementation to the 2013 inquiry. 

We look forward to elaborating on our written submission at the Committee’s oral evidence 

session. 

Summary of key points: 

• The review of sea fisheries legislation, commenced in 2010, needs to be 

completed as a priority to ensure effective protection and management of stocks 

and the environment. 

• To ensure sustainable development in the Welsh marine area, the Welsh National 

Marine Plan needs to fully implement an ecosystem based approach and balance 

economic growth with that of social and environmental requirements. Success of 

the Plan will also be heavily reliant on long term monitoring and effective use of 

the marine planning portal. 

• There are known gaps within the Marine Protected Area (MPA) Network that need 

to be completed; work to identify other gaps has stalled risking our ability to 

Tudalen y pecyn 44

Eitem 3



2 
 

achieve an ecologically coherent network of MPAs. Improvements to managing 

the network are underway, but slow delivery has hindered progress 

• Proposed measures currently being consulted on to achieve Good 

Environmental Status of our seas by 2020 under the Marine Strategy Framework 

Directive (MSFD) are unambitious and do not offer anything new, compromising 

our ability to achieve agreed targets. 

• An effective evidence base underpins the Marine Transition Programme, but 

inadequate resourcing of data collection means that there are still large gaps in 

our understanding of the marine environment. 

• Resourcing of the Marine Transitions Programme remains an issue; the 2015/16 

budget no longer has a ring fenced allowance for marine work, despite 

increasing work to deliver against legislative obligations.  

• Lessons have been learned from previous ill-fated stakeholder engagement 

experiences, but the new Wales Marine Stakeholder Advisory Group is not yet 

functioning as it was intended. 

We expand and provide further detail below. 

 

General Comments 

WEL welcomed the Committee’s assessment of progress made since its original inquiry into 

marine policy in Wales, as set out in the follow-up letter to the Minister in May 2014. We were 

pleased that in response to this letter the then Minister for Natural Resources and Food, Alun 

Davies AM, released a marine policy progress report on 3rd July 2014 which contained a 

number of updates and further actions on the Welsh Government’s Marine and Fisheries 

Strategic Action Plan (MFSAP). 

WEL believes that the publication of the MFSAP represents positive opportunities to 

sustainably manage the land and sea in an integrated manner through an ecosystem-based 

approach (EBA). However, we are yet to see these initiatives reflected in the Government’s 

wider programme of work on the environment and natural resources in Wales (e.g. Natural 

Resource Management and the Environment Bill) and we remain concerned that these work 

areas do not provide sufficient consideration of Wales’ marine environment.  

Since the Committee’s last evidence session in January 2014, WEL has responded to Welsh 

Government’s White Paper consultation on proposals for an Environment (Wales) Bill. Overall 

our responses indicated our concerns over the general emphasis on economy and perceived 

change in focus from biodiversity to natural resource management. It is important to remember 

that our international obligations require Welsh Government have a duty to conserve 

biodiversity in its own right for its intrinsic and non-use value. Furthermore, we would welcome 

a binding measure within the Environment Bill for the delivery of an ecosystem-based 

approach to marine management. This will ensure that sustainable use of marine resources 

will continue to provide opportunities to benefit from non-developmental values such as 

tourism, health and wellbeing services and delivery of Welsh Government’s ambition to live 

within our environmental limits.  

Tudalen y pecyn 45



3 
 

WEL believes that it is critical that marine management be afforded the necessary level of 

political focus and vital resources to ensure effective management of Welsh seas, in order to 

deliver UK and Welsh Government’s shared vision of clean, healthy, safe, productive and 

biologically diverse seas. We have serious concerns regarding the ability for Welsh 

Government to achieve its programme of work for marine through their new Marine Transition 

Programme given current and possible future resource constraints facing this Department of 

Government. We highlight these concerns further below. 

Fisheries 
 
WEL are encouraged by the commitment from Government to develop sustainable, local and 

shared management of marine activities, including fisheries, within the Marine and Fisheries 

Strategic Action Plan. We also welcomed further commitment from the Minister in his July 

2014 update to implement obligations under the new EU Common Fisheries Policy (CFP), 

including establishing Quota Management Groups to facilitate discussion and agreement on 

Welsh quota options. Enacting changes under the new CFP and supporting sustainable 

fisheries at a local scale is essential if Welsh Government is to achieve Good Environmental 

Status by 2020 and an ecosystem-based approach to marine management. 

WEL are aware that work on data capture and discards monitoring, which is an important 

requirement of the new CFP, is underway. The sampling regime in Wales is part of a joint 

England and Wales programme under the Data Collection Framework (DCF) which is the 

statutory evidence gathering part of the Common Fisheries Policy. WEL hope that the data 

capture process will not only assist delivery of the MSFD requirements for commercial and 

non-commercial stocks but also support a move towards ecosystem-based management of 

commercial fisheries.  

Strengthening fisheries management legislation through consultation is critical to ensure 

sustainable management of fisheries in Welsh waters. However we are still awaiting the 

outcome of the 2014 consultation regarding the implementation of a system of penalty points 

on vessel licenses (a requirement under the EU Fisheries Control Regulation), which we 

believe would be a useful deterrent and a sensible way of addressing infringements. We urge 

Welsh Government to implement this system without further delay. 

Fisheries enforcement still remains an issue within Welsh waters. Illegal landings undermine 

efforts to sustainably manage fish stocks. Limitations are in part due to a limited number of 

enforcement staff and the complexity of the legislation that mitigates against effective 

management. A review of fisheries legislation was announced by the then fisheries Minister 

Elin Jones AM in 2010 and was expected to take 5 years to complete. Whilst some legislative 

measures have been taken forward, further progress is needed to ensure this commitment is 

completed on time. WEL would suggest that the developing Environment Bill is used to 

address any legislative issues delaying effective fisheries management, ensuring an 

ecosystem-based approach and a greater level of control for adaptive management of Welsh 

seas. This would enable provision of more rapid preventative measures, through emergency 

orders as used recently in Scotland, and effort management in line with the limits of the marine 

ecosystem. In addition, this would ensure that Welsh Government ambitions for the growth of 

sustainable aquaculture, as announced by the then minister Alun Davies AM in May 2013, 

could be considered. To date WEL has not seen an effective roadmap as to how the ambition 

to double Welsh aquaculture will be delivered, beyond a review and possible repeal of the Sea 

Fisheries (Shellfish) Act 1967 proposed in the draft Environment Bill. 

Tudalen y pecyn 46



4 
 

 

 

Marine Planning 

WEL believes that marine planning should provide the framework for sustainable decision-

making for Welsh seas, adding real value to the existing Marine Policy Statement. We 

therefore support Welsh Government’s intention to develop a Plan by 2015 and remain 

committed to working with Government and other stakeholders in elaborating the Plan through 

the Marine Planning Stakeholder Reference Group. However, we have reservations over 

Welsh Government’s ability to deliver a meaningful, fit-for-purpose plan within the current time 

frame without a significant increase in resources. 

WEL welcomed the opportunity to input to the public consultation on the draft Vision and 

Objectives and the draft Strategic Scoping Exercise (SSE) of the Wales National Marine Plan 

(WNMP) in late summer 2014.  WEL has deep concerns over the current wording of the draft 

Vision and Objectives of the Plan and the extent to which they adequately reflect sustainable 

development of the Welsh marine environment. The draft Vision and Objectives highlight an 

overriding priority to secure jobs and growth in the Welsh marine environment over the next 20 

years. This contradicts the ecosystem-based approach, the Marine Policy Statement, and the 

adopted definition of Sustainable Development, which seeks to achieve equal weighting 

between the need for strategic growth and social and environmental requirements. 

It is our view that marine planning should support sustainable development, not growth at any 

cost. It should be recognised that in some instances development may not always be possible 

or advisable and that healthy ecosystems provide the foundation for sustainable development 

and lasting economic benefit. Based on the current draft Vision and Objectives, WEL believes 

that Welsh Government’s approach to marine planning must be revised and go much further to 

embed an ecosystem-based approach throughout the Plan if they are to achieve sustainable 

development.  

WEL are concerned, that little consideration seems to have been directed towards 

implementing an ecosystem-based approach through the Plan, or how the Plan will be 

developed to support delivery of Descriptor targets under the EU Marine Strategy Framework 

Directive (MSFD). Further work needs to be undertaken in both these areas if the Plan is to 

successfully support delivery of sustainable development and Good Environmental Status 

(GES) in the Welsh marine area. Wales Environment Link recently commissioned research to 

understand how marine planning can contribute towards achieving GES of our seas by 2020. 

The report provides a list of recommendations on how marine planning can help achieve 

specific Descriptor targets as well as how strategic planning can contribute to the effective 

management of the Marine Protected Area Network (the completion of which is a key 

requirement of the EU MSFD). This list of recommendations has been provided to Welsh 

Government and we hope that this will support strategic thinking on the integration of Welsh 

Government’s national and international marine commitments. WEL has also provided 

guidance to Welsh Government on the application of an ecosystem-based approach to marine 

planning including recommendations on how this approach could be applied throughout the 

Marine Plan development process. 

The draft Strategic Scoping Exercise highlighted that there are still significant uncertainties and 

gaps in our understanding of ecosystem functions and cumulative impacts of our activities. It is 

our view that long term monitoring programmes are essential in increasing our understanding 

Tudalen y pecyn 47



5 
 

to enable informed and effective management. The Sustainability Appraisal, which is currently 

being undertaken to inform the likely effects of Plan policies on the social, environmental and 

economic aspects of the marine environment, should therefore adopt a precautionary 

approach where such gaps are identified. 

Delivering an Ecologically Coherent Network of MPAs 

Welsh seas play a pivotal role in contributing to an Ecologically Coherent Network (ECN) of 

well-managed Marine Protected Areas as required under the Marine Strategy Framework 

Directive (MSFD) and other international commitments. Marine Protected Areas (MPAs) are 

essential to the conservation and recovery of the marine environment and the wildlife it 

supports, whilst allowing sustainable and legitimate use of our seas to continue. Independent 

research has demonstrated that healthy marine ecosystems play a direct role in supporting key 

marine industries, including fisheries and tourism. 

Such a network needs to include representative, rare, unique and nationally important species 

or habitats. Under the EU MSFD, Wales needs to “establish spatial protection measures that 

contribute to a coherent and representative network of marine protected areas, adequately 

covering the diversity of the constituent ecosystems” by 2016. The ecologically coherent MPA 

network is to be made up of sites of national and international importance. In Wales this would 

include, Marine Conservation Zones (MCZs) designated under the Marine and Coastal Access 

Act (England and Wales), EU Special Protected Areas (SPAs) and Special Areas of 

Conservation (SACs) designated under the EU Birds and Habitats Directives respectively, as 

well as marine components of existing Sites of Special Scientific Interest (Wildlife & 

Countryside Act 1981) and Ramsar sites (Ramsar Convention). 

WEL welcomed further progress in the implementation of the EU Birds Directive in 2014 

through the consultation and designation of three SPA maintenance extensions in the Welsh 

inshore area. With appropriate management, these new sites will ensure that internationally 

important seabird populations which choose to breed in Wales are not only afforded protection 

at their nesting sites, but also in key areas where they spend time feeding, loafing and 

preening.  

However, significant work still needs to be undertaken by Welsh Government to complete 

Wales’ contribution to the Natura 2000 network. A number of European Protected Species, 

including seabirds and cetaceans, are still lacking adequate protection. Further SPA’s are 

required for offshore feeding aggregations, inshore wintering areas and other sites for non-

breeding water birds. Furthermore, there is a requirement under the Habitats Directive to have 

a representative network for qualifying European Protected Species such as harbour porpoise, 

which is currently the subject of a formal complaint to the European Commission on the failure 

of the UK to propose SACs for this species. 

WEL were pleased that the end of 2014 marked the enactment of part 5 of the Marine and 

Coastal Access Act (England and Wales) by Welsh Government. This has enabled the waters 

around Skomer to make the transition from a designated Marine Nature Reserve to Wales’s 

first Marine Conservation Zone (MCZ)1. However, WEL believe that progress on the direction 

set out in the Welsh Government’s ‘Report of the Task and Finish Team on MCZs in Wales’ to 

“work closely with the other UK administrations to ensure that MCZs in Welsh seas contribute 

                                                 
1
 The 10 MCZ sites that were consulted on in 2012 were formally withdrawn as announced by the 

Minister for Natural Resources and Food in a written statement on 18
th
 July 2013. 

Tudalen y pecyn 48



6 
 

to a coherent MPA network” has demonstrated very limited progress. In a statement on the 

18th of July 2013, the then minister Alun Davies announced that Welsh Government would be 

“in a position to reach a view on whether further action is needed early next year, after 

considering the outcome of our MPA assessment”. In February 2014, Welsh Government 

provided a report to the National Assembly for Wales on Marine Protected Areas, stating that 

“Should any gaps be identified we will work collaboratively with a range of stakeholders to 

consider possible options for fulfilling Wales’ contribution to a coherent network of MPAs”. We 

eagerly await an update of this assessment to be shared with marine stakeholders. It is WELs 

view that protecting nationally important habitats and species, through designation of domestic 

sites such as MCZs, are essential to fill the gaps within the current network comprised 

primarily of internationally designated sites. 

WEL were also disappointed to learn that the five sites in the Welsh offshore area being 

considered for designation in Tranche 2 of the Defra-led MCZ process have been dropped 

from the consultation announced on 30th January. Whilst we understand this decision did not 

wish to pre-empt the outcome of the Silk Commission, we seek assurance from Welsh 

Government that these sites will be taken forward for designation should further conservation 

powers in the offshore be devolved to Wales in future. This would also provide the opportunity 

for more sensible ecosystem-based delineation of the MPA boundaries, which are currently 

artificially defined by the 12nm territorial boundary.  

MPA management  

The EU Habitats and Birds Directives form the cornerstone of Europe's nature conservation 

policy and are a key delivery mechanism for the spatial protection of Wales’ unique 

biodiversity. Effective management of the Welsh MPA network is therefore essential and 

needs to be addressed. 

WEL welcomed the announcement by the Minister in July 2014 to create a MPA Management 

Steering Group to agree priorities and a consistent approach across Wales in order to ensure 

that MPAs are well managed. We are aware that the Group has now been set up and an 

informal consultation led by Natural Resources Wales (NRW) on MPA management has been 

shared as an output. However, we remain concerned over the slow progress being made to 

develop a consistent and effective approach to the management of the Welsh MPA network. 

WEL believes that further progress needs to be made by Welsh Government in securing 

effective management, monitoring and enforcement of existing sites. If the right approach is 

taken, with the correct management structure in place, Wales will be in a stronger position to 

deliver their contribution to the EU MSFD target of GES by 2020. Without effective 

management, designation of new sites and current designations will fail to make a meaningful 

contribution to the UK network. WEL is pleased that NRW are looking at the management of 

the network of sites as a whole in Wales, but we have concerns on the progress to date in 

delivering effective management of existing sites. WEL are aware of ongoing work by Welsh 

Government in regards to the review of regulation 35 packages (the management plans that 

cover the current suite of designated marine sites in Wales). We would appreciate an update 

on the progress of this work, and advocate that any proposed changes are considered in 

conjunction with the outputs from the Management Steering Group.   

WEL welcomes the ambition to improve the management of the Marine Protected Area (MPA) 

network in Wales, and the recognition that management requires robust decisions and 

effective management structures to ensure the MPA network achieves its conservation 

Tudalen y pecyn 49



7 
 

objectives.  WEL are particularly pleased that the recommendations arising from the review 

highlight the need to increase awareness of the value of a well managed network and 

development of a sound evidence base.  Ecologically speaking, a network approach has the 

potential to deliver for a range of species, including mobile, ensuring that they benefit from 

management measures across their entire range. However an ecosystem-based 

approach also includes a site based management, which is appropriate for certain species and 

habitats, therefore balance between these approaches must be struck. WEL would also 

highlight the need for dedicated officers to liaise at a local level, addressing specific issues and 

to ensure consistency across the network. In our view this would require an increase in 

investment in marine management over the current spending.  

Finally we would also highlight NRWs important LIFE bid work in relation to the management 

of the Natura 2000 network, of which the current MPAs are part. We understand that the 

project has now developed specific pilots in line with ambitions to provide a basis for an area 

based approach to management. WEL urges that progress in this area be fed into the 

Management Steering Group work-stream. 

EU Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD) 

WEL are pleased that Welsh Government has committed to working with Defra and the UK 

Devolved Administrations to ensure a joined-up approach to managing human activities in the 

marine environment. We believe this is critical if Good Environmental Status (GES) is to be 

achieved in European waters by 2020. 

WEL noted inclusion within the Welsh Government’s MFSAP of the requirement to identify and 

implement a Marine Monitoring Programme by 2014, a Programme of Measures by 2016 and 

a commitment to undertake an evidence audit of Welsh waters to identify and seek to fill any 

gaps necessary to meet targets under the MSFD.  

Despite this, we are deeply concerned about the current lack of ambition from Defra and the 

UK Devolved Administrations to implement new measures to support delivery of GES by 2020. 

Existing measures such as the Common Fisheries Policy, marine planning and the UK’s MPA 

network (when complete) will contribute towards achieving targets for some Descriptors, 

however, new measures for Descriptors such as marine litter (which historically has had less 

targeted management at a UK scale) will need additional management if the UK is to meet 

GES of its marine waters by 2020. WEL are aware that lack of long-term data is likely to be 

proposed as an exemption for implementing measures for some Descriptors, however in such 

cases a precautionary approach should be adopted (a requirement of the ecosystem-based 

approach) and management to reduce the risk of damaging activities having an impact on the 

marine environment should be implemented. 

We note the commitment from Defra and the UK Devolved Administrations to work at OSPAR 

Regional Seas level to ensure a joined-up approach to managing human activities in the 

marine environment. We currently have reservations as to the level of co-ordinated effort made 

between Member States and between Devolved Administrations to ensure that existing 

measures are being implemented consistently across Regional Seas. We recommend that, as 

part of the consultation on Programmes of Measures, identification of gaps in measures across 

marine areas is undertaken with a view to fill these gaps in a standardised way to ensure 

consistency across Regional Seas.  

Whilst WEL welcome the opportunity to input into the Joint UK administration Programme of 

Measures currently being consulted on, WEL believe that there has been little opportunity to 

Tudalen y pecyn 50



8 
 

date to engage with the Marine Strategy Framework Directive in Wales beyond that provided 

through the Celtic Seas Partnership project. Effective stakeholder engagement is a key 

requirement of the ecosystem based approach (a requirement of the MSFD) and will ensure 

that Welsh Government are aware of all monitoring and management measures currently 

being undertaken in Wales, enabling a better understanding of what further work needs to be 

undertaken to achieve GES. WEL recommends that engagement on MSFD management and 

monitoring takes place early in the development process and that, post-adoption of measures, 

Welsh Government should continue to work with stakeholders to review the effectiveness of 

measures put forward. 

Evidence Collection 

Within the Committee’s 2013 recommendations there was a clear wish for Welsh Government 

to identify existing data sources to underpin the marine planning process in Wales. The 

committee also recommended Welsh Government explored opportunities to work with industry, 

university research centres and the Third sector to co-ordinate data collection efforts.  

WEL welcomed a number of evidence-related initiatives outlined in the Marine and Fisheries 

Strategic Action Plan in 2013. These have since been packaged up to form one strand of the 

Marine and Fisheries Division’s ‘Marine Transition Programme’, labelled the Effective Evidence 

Base project. This information will be used to inform evidence-based marine policy decision 

making within Welsh Government. WEL believe it is critical that a commitment is made to 

maintaining resources for the Effective Evidence Base project to ensure ongoing work in this 

area continues, particularly for the ongoing identification of priority research areas. Welsh 

Government’s ‘Report of the Task and Finish Team on MCZs in Wales’ stated it will “maximise 

EU funding opportunities to address identified evidence gaps through collaborative working.” 

WEL hopes that this recommendation is delivered upon and used to ensure that projects such 

as the Effective Evidence Base project are delivered with adequate resourcing. 

The Marine and Fisheries Strategic Action Plan also committed Welsh Government by the end 

of 2014 to “Establish a clear marine evidence governance structure including a Marine 

Evidence Group and develop a Welsh marine and fisheries evidence strategy including 

prioritised evidence and research needs”. This has not been delivered as far as we know. 

Given that an effective evidence base underpins delivery of the Marine Transition Programme, 

and marine planning in particular, we would be interested in hearing Welsh Government’s 

proposals for taking forward this strand of work. 

WEL have been engaged in the development of the marine planning evidence portal for Wales 

through our involvement with the Marine Planning Stakeholder Reference Group (MPSRG). 

We believe that the portal will be a critical tool for stakeholders and marine planning authorities 

to make planning decisions based on best available evidence and enable better consideration 

of cumulative and in-combination effects of human activities in the marine area. Whilst the 

portal promises to be a useful tool, we believe further improvements in its functionality and 

content would encourage greater use and add value to the decision-making process. It is our 

view that if the portal were able to ratify and verify data sources from all sectors, it would 

provide an extremely useful standardised marine data resource to inform and support delivery 

of Welsh marine policy. Furthermore such an approach would help identify data gaps ensuring 

resources are targeted to where most needed. 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 51



9 
 

 

Stakeholder engagement 

WEL welcomed the formation of the Wales Marine Stakeholder Advisory Group (WMSAG) in 

July 2014, which has been created to advise the implementation of the Government’s Marine 

Transition Programme (MTP). Although the development of the group is still in its infancy, WEL 

are pleased that there is now a clear mechanism for stakeholders’ views to be heard. The 

permanent continuation of this group should ensure greater stakeholder ‘buy in’ of marine 

governance and support Welsh Government in its implementation of marine policy in Wales. 

It is too early to provide opinion on the effectiveness of the WMSAG in ensuring stakeholder 

views are considered in the development of marine management decisions. However, it is our 

view that Welsh Government could benefit from the substantial knowledge available from its 

members. We would suggest that, rather than the WMSAG meeting format consisting of 

updates from Welsh Government and NRW, these are instead provided in advance, with 

meetings used as workshops to discuss proposed developments. From such discussions, 

Task and Finish Teams (TFT) could be identified as necessary providing an essential 

mechanism to ensure effective Welsh Government collaborative working with stakeholders. 

This is how the WMSAG was intended to run as highlighted by the Minister in his July 2014 

update “I want this group…to work proactively to support our work and will encourage it to 

establish Task and Finish Groups to do so. It will also work with the existing fisheries 

stakeholder groups…” 

WEL are pleased that the role of the Inshore Fisheries Groups and Wales Marine and 

Fisheries Advisory Group has been revised following a review of their role in 2014. Whilst the 

approach is still in its infancy, it does appear to be making some progress in utilising the 

stakeholder input to the management of Welsh seas. However WEL feels that better use 

should be made of other existing multi-interest groups such as the coastal forums (such as 

Pembrokeshire Coastal Forum and the Severn Estuary Partnership) relevant authority groups, 

and ecosystem groups. These groups represent a diverse range of interests, and should in our 

view have specific work programmes that add value to Welsh Government’s priorities set out in 

the Marine and Fisheries Strategic Action Plan. 

Resourcing 

Whilst we appreciate that in these austere times additional resource is difficult to guarantee, 

we would ask Welsh Government to consider the delivery of the marine programme of work in 

the wider context and across the cabinet portfolio. With that in mind, we welcomed the 

continued financial commitment from Welsh Government since the 2013 inquiry to maintain the 

staff levels within the fisheries team of the Marine and Fisheries Division. That said, WEL is 

gravely concerned that without adequate resources ring fenced in 2015/16 for other strands of 

the Marine Transition Programme (MTP), and with possible cuts to NRW funding, there is a 

real risk that the ambitious targets and commitments set out within the Marine and Fisheries 

Strategic Action Plan, brought together under the MTP, will falter.  

 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 52



10 
 

 

For further information please contact: 

Karen Whitfield 
Policy Coordinator / Cydlynydd Polisi 
Wales Environment Link / Cyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru 
Baltic House / Tŷ Baltic 
Mount Stuart Square / Sgwâr Mount Stuart 
Cardiff / Caerdydd 
CF10 5FH    

Tel / Rhif Ffôn: 02920 497 509 
Email / Ebost:   www.waleslink.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The following WEL members support this document: 
 

Marine Conservation Society 

RSPB Cymru 

Wildlife Trusts Wales 

WWF Cymru 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wales Environment Link unites voluntary bodies whose primary aims include the conservation, protection or quiet enjoyment of landscape, wildlife or amenity in Wales 
Mae Cyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru yn uno cyrff gwirfoddol sydd â’u hamcanion pennaf yn cynnwys cadwraeth, gwarchodaeth neu fwynhad tawel o dirlun, bywyd gwyllt ac amwynder yng Nghymru 

Reg. Charity No: 1022675    Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig: 1022675 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 53



 1 

 
 
 
Ymchwiliad Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd Cynulliad 
Cenedlaethol Cymru i Bolisi Morol yng Nghymru 
 
Sylwadau gan Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru 
 
Chwefror 2015 
 
 
1. Diben Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru 
 
Diben Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yw sicrhau bod yr amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol Cymru’n cael eu cynnal yn gynaliadwy, eu gwella’n gynaliadwy a’u 
defnyddio’n gynaliadwy, heddiw ac yn y dyfodol. 
 
Mae Cymru’n wynebu llawer o heriau – i’w phobl a’i chymunedau, i’w 
heconomi ac i’w hamgylchedd a’i bywyd gwyllt. Mae’r materion allweddol yn 
cynnwys her y newid yn yr hinsawdd, colli bioamrywiaeth, yr angen i greu a 
chynnal swyddi a’r angen i gynhyrchu ynni. Rydym yn credu, trwy ddatgloi’r 
potensial a geir yn adnoddau Cymru, trwy eu rheoli a’u defnyddio mewn ffordd 
fwy cydgysylltiedig ac integredig, y gallant helpu i oresgyn yr heriau a 
wynebwn. 
 
Fel rhan o’r gwaith o oresgyn yr heriau hyn: 
 
Byddwn yn gweithio dros gymunedau yng Nghymru i sicrhau bod pobl a’u 
cartrefi'n cael eu gwarchod rhag digwyddiadau amgylcheddol megis llifogydd 
a llygredd. Byddwn yn darparu cyfleoedd i bobl ddysgu, defnyddio a chael 
budd o adnoddau naturiol Cymru.  
 
Byddwn yn gweithio dros economi Cymru ac yn galluogi defnydd cynaliadwy 
o’n hadnoddau naturiol er mwyn cynnal swyddi a menter. Byddwn yn helpu 
busnesau a datblygwyr i ddeall ac ystyried effeithiau amgylcheddol wrth 
iddynt wneud penderfyniadau pwysig.  
 
Byddwn yn gweithio i gynnal a gwella ansawdd yr amgylchedd i bawb. 
Byddwn yn helpu i wneud yr amgylchedd ac adnoddau naturiol yn fwy gwydn 
yn wyneb y newid yn yr hinsawdd a phwysau eraill. 
 
Byddwn yn defnyddio ein gwybodaeth, ac yn dysgu o’r wybodaeth sydd gan 
eraill, i wneud Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru’n sefydliad effeithlon, effeithiol a 
medrus i bobl ac amgylchedd Cymru.  

Tudalen y pecyn 54

Eitem 4



 2 

2. Rôl Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn yr amgylchedd morol 
 

Mae’r amgylchedd morol yn ffurfio bron hanner arwynebedd tiriogaethol 
Cymru ac mae’n cyflenwi buddion pwysig i’r gymdeithas, gan gynnwys 
swyddi, bwyd ac adnodd ar gyfer hamdden ac ymlacio. Mae’n bwysig i’n 
moroedd fod yn iach a chael eu rheoli’n gynaliadwy er mwyn sicrhau y gallwn 
barhau i’w mwynhau a chael budd ohonynt yn y dyfodol. 

 
Mae gan Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru rôl sylweddol yn y gwaith o reoli’r 
amgylchedd morol yn gynaliadwy o’r glannau hyd at 12 milltir fôr ohonynt.  
 
Yn gryno, mae ein rôl yn yr amgylchedd morol yn cynnwys y pethau canlynol 
(ond nid yw’n gyfyngedig iddynt): 
 

 Gwaith cynghori, rheoli a monitro mewn perthynas â chadwraeth natur 
a bioamrywiaeth 

 Gwaith cynghori, rheoleiddio a monitro mewn perthynas ag ansawdd 
dŵr, gan gynnwys ein rôl fel awdurdod cymwys ar gyfer y Gyfarwyddeb 
Fframwaith Dŵr 

 Cynghori ar berygl llifogydd arfordirol / erydu arfordirol a’u rheoli 

 Rheoli pysgodfeydd (Dyfrdwy, Cilfach Porth Tywyn, pysgod mudol) 

 Cynghori ar dirweddau / morweddau 

 Gwaith cynghori a rheoli ar gyfer hamdden a mynediad 

 Gwaith rheoleiddio, gan gynnwys Trwyddedu Morol 
 
 
3. Cynnydd yn erbyn yr argymhellion o’r Ymchwiliad i Bolisi Morol ym 

mis Ionawr 2013 
 
Mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru’n croesawu’r gwaith craffu parhaus gan y 
Pwyllgor ar gynnydd polisi morol yng Nghymru. Rhoddodd Cyngor Cefn 
Gwlad Cymru ac Asiantaeth yr Amgylchedd Cymru ill dau dystiolaeth fanwl i’r 
ymchwiliad gwreiddiol ym mis Ionawr 2013 a rhoddodd Cyfoeth Naturiol 
Cymru dystiolaeth i’r adolygiad cyntaf o’r ymchwiliad ym mis Chwefror 2014. 
Felly dylai’r Pwyllgor gyfeirio’n ôl at y dogfennau blaenorol hynny.  
 
At ddibenion y sylwadau hyn, fel yn achos yr adolygiad cyntaf yn 2014, 
byddwn yn canolbwyntio yn ein sylwadau ar y cynnydd sydd wedi’i wneud 
mewn perthynas â’r 13 argymhelliad a ddaeth allan o’r ymchwiliad gwreiddiol, 
yr ydym wedi’u trefnu’n 4 maes allweddol: 
 

 Polisi Morol yng Nghymru (argymhellion 1, 2 a 3) 

 Cynllunio Morol (argymhellion 4, 5 a 6) 

 Ardaloedd Morol Gwarchodedig (argymhellion 7, 8, 9, 10 ac 11) 

 Trwyddedu Morol (argymhellion 12 a 13) 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 55



 3 

4. Polisi Morol yng Nghymru 
 
Erbyn hyn mae Is-adran y Môr a Physgodfeydd Llywodraeth Cymru wedi’i 
sefydlu ers dwy flynedd ac yn gweithio’n llwyddiannus tuag at, fel y bwriedid, 
ddull mwy integredig o gyflawni polisi morol a rheoli’r amgylchedd morol. 
Mae’r dull integredig hwn wedi cael ei atgyfnerthu ymhellach trwy greu 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, gan gyfuno swyddogaethau morol hen gyrff 
Asiantaeth yr Amgylchedd a Chyngor Cefn Gwlad Cymru.   
 
Mae Cynllun Gweithredu Strategol y Môr a Physgodfeydd, a gymerodd i 
ystyriaeth argymhellion ymchwiliad gwreiddiol y Pwyllgor, yn dal i fod yn 
gynllun lefel uchel, uchelgeisiol, ond un sydd wedi darparu ffocws clir a 
blaenoriaethau ar gyfer y gwaith o gyflawni polisi morol. Mae her gynyddol 
sicrhau adnoddau yn y sector cyhoeddus yn gyffredinol wedi golygu, mwy nag 
erioed, ei bod yn hanfodol nodi meysydd gwaith blaenoriaethol yn glir.  
 
I’r perwyl hwn, dros y flwyddyn ddiwethaf, rydym wedi sefydlu cyswllt 
rheolaidd rhwng Llywodraeth Cymru, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru a’r Cyd-bwyllgor 
Cadwraeth Natur, er mwyn nodi blaenoriaethau morol a rennir. Mae rhaglenni 
morol Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yntau hefyd wedi cael eu datblygu a’u 
blaenoriaethu i lywio ac ymateb i flaenoriaethau’r Llywodraeth.  
 
Mae’r dull hwn o gyflawni mewn partneriaeth, nid yn unig rhwng Cyfoeth 
Naturiol Cymru a Llywodraeth Cymru, ond gyda llawer o bartneriaid allweddol 
eraill, yn dangos dealltwriaeth gyffredin gynyddol o’r heriau yr ydym i gyd yn 
eu hwynebu wrth weithio i sicrhau y rheolir ein moroedd yn gynaliadwy ac 
mae hefyd yn ein galluogi i ddefnyddio adnoddau’n fwy effeithlon. 
 
Mae’r diddordeb parhaus mewn cynlluniau mawr i gynhyrchu ynni 
adnewyddadwy ym moroedd Cymru’n pwysleisio’r her barhaus o sicrhau bod 
meysydd polisi perthnasol nad ydynt o fewn cylch gwaith Is-adran y Môr a 
Physgodfeydd, megis ynni a dŵr morol, yn cael eu cynnwys i raddau digonol 
yn y gwaith o ddatblygu a chyflawni polisi morol, ac yn arbennig y broses 
cynllunio morol. Mae gan Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru rôl gynghori ar draws y 
meysydd polisi hyn ac felly gall gynorthwyo â’r gwaith o ganfod 
rhyngberthnasoedd a materion o bwys rhwng y meysydd polisi a phenderfynu 
pellgyrhaeddol hyn sydd i gyd yn effeithio ar iechyd a chynhyrchiant ein 
moroedd.  
  
Wrth ymateb i adolygiad y Pwyllgor o’r ymchwiliad yn 2014, gwnaeth y 
Gweinidog nifer o ymrwymiadau i barhau i gydweithio’n agos â rhanddeiliaid. 
Rydym yn croesawu’r ymrwymiad hwn, ac yn nodi bod y Grŵp Cynghori ar 
Strategaeth Forol Cymru bellach yn gweithio’n effeithiol fel seinfwrdd ar gyfer 
gwaith Llywodraeth Cymru wrth fwrw ymlaen â’r Cynllun Gweithredu 
Strategol. Mae Grwpiau Cynghori Pysgodfeydd y Glannau a Grŵp Cynghori 
Pysgodfeydd Morol Cymru hefyd wedi ymsefydlu erbyn hyn ac yn darparu 
cyswllt effeithiol â rhanddeiliaid a chydweithio gyda’r sector pysgota a 
sefydliadau cysylltiedig. Mae nifer o ymgynghoriadau arwyddocaol â 

Tudalen y pecyn 56



 4 

rhanddeiliaid i fod i ddigwydd yn 20151; bydd yn bwysig sicrhau bod y rhain 
mor integredig ag sy’n bosibl yn nhermau amserau a negeseuon er mwyn 
adeiladu ar yr ymgysylltu llwyddiannus sydd wedi bod hyd yma ac er mwyn 
osgoi dryswch a blinder ymysg rhanddeiliaid.  
 
 
5. Cynllunio Morol 
 
Mewn tystiolaeth flaenorol nodasom, er bod y cynnydd wrth weithredu 
cynllunio morol wedi bod yn arafach yng Nghymru nag mewn rhannau eraill 
o’r Deyrnas Unedig, ein bod yn croesawu ymrwymiad parhaus y 
Gweinidogion i gael Cynllun Morol Cenedlaethol cyntaf Cymru ar waith erbyn 
diwedd 2015.  Mae’r ymrwymiad hwn wedi bod yn ysgogydd cryf sydd wedi 
arwain at gynnydd sylweddol wrth weithredu cynllunio morol yn y flwyddyn 
ddiwethaf. 
 
Rydym yn falch o fod wedi gweithio gyda Llywodraeth Cymru, a rhoi cyngor 
iddi, dros y flwyddyn ddiwethaf yn y gwaith o fwrw ymlaen â dau gam 
allweddol mewn gweithredu cynllunio morol, sef:  

a) cyhoeddi Ymarfer Cwmpasu Strategol Drafft  - y sail dystiolaeth ar 
gyfer y cynllun morol, a 

b) ymgynghoriad Llywodraeth Cymru ar y weledigaeth a’r amcanion ar 
gyfer y cynllun. 

 
Mae’r dogfennau hyn wedi cychwyn y broses o bennu cwmpas a chyfeiriad i’r 
cynllun a nodi’r sail dystiolaeth fydd yn sylfaen iddo. Rydym yn cydnabod y 
bydd y cynllun cyntaf yn un lefel uchel, fydd yn gosod y cyfeiriad a pholisi 
strategol, ond y bydd cynlluniau dilynol yn datblygu dros amser o ran eu 
manylion a’u heffeithiolrwydd wrth i’n dealltwriaeth o’r maes morol wella.  
 
Fel y dywedwyd o’r blaen, bydd data a thystiolaeth (amgylcheddol, 
economaidd a chymdeithasol) yn chwarae rhan sylweddol yn y gwaith o 
gefnogi’r broses cynllunio. Mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru’n casglu a chadw 
amrywiaeth o ddata amgylcheddol a rheoleiddiol a fydd yn berthnasol i 
gynllunio morol. Er hynny, un o’r prif heriau o hyd o ran rheoli adnoddau morol 
yn gynaliadwy yw’r bylchau yn ein gwybodaeth a’n dealltwriaeth o’r maes 
morol. Y broses cynllunio morol fydd y fframwaith trosfwaol i flaenoriaethu 
anghenion o ran gwybodaeth ar gyfer y gwaith o gynllunio a rheoli’r 
amgylchedd morol. Rydym yn croesawu’r ffaith fod yr Ymarfer Cwmpasu 
Strategol drafft wedi cael ei lunio, ond yn cydnabod bod gwaith i’w wneud o 
hyd i weld yn glir anghenion penodol o ran tystiolaeth i gefnogi’r gwaith o 
gyflawni polisi cynllunio morol; dylai’r ddealltwriaeth hon ddatblygu wrth i’r 
broses cynllunio fynd rhagddi. Hefyd mae rhagor o gyfleoedd i hybu rhannu 
data ar draws sectorau. 
 

                                                 
1
 Mae’r ymgynghoriadau morol allweddol yn 2015 yn cynnwys: Rhaglen Mesurau arfaethedig 

Cyfarwyddeb Fframwaith y Strategaeth Forol a lansiwyd yn ddiweddar; Cynllun Morol 
Cenedlaethol drafft i Gymru; ymgynghoriad posibl ar AGA ac ACA morol newydd; a’r 
ymgynghoriad cyfredol ar Gynlluniau Rheoli Basnau Afonydd. 

Tudalen y pecyn 57



 5 

Mae monitro’r amgylchedd morol yn rhan bwysig o’n sail dystiolaeth. Mae 
gwaith monitro a wneir gan CNC yn cyfrannu at nifer o feysydd polisi morol 
gan gynnwys, er enghraifft, y Gyfarwyddeb Fframwaith Dŵr, Cyfarwyddeb 
Fframwaith y Strategaeth Forol, y Gyfarwyddeb Cynefinoedd ac, fel y mae’n 
mynd rhagddo, cynllunio morol. Rydym yn parhau i weithio’n ddiwyd fel 
cyfrannwr i Strategaeth Monitro ac Asesu Morol y Deyrnas Unedig a’r grwpiau 
tystiolaeth cysylltiedig ac rydym yn gwneud gwaith i nodi blaenoriaethau o ran 
tystiolaeth bioamrywiaeth forol i Gymru ac fel rhan o waith blaenoriaethu’r 
Deyrnas Unedig gyda Defra. 
 
Un her y mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru’n cynorthwyo Llywodraeth Cymru i fynd 
i’r afael â hi yw sefydlu perthynas glir rhwng cynllunio morol (sy’n cael ei 
lywodraethu gan Ddeddf y Môr a Mynediad i’r Arfordir) a gwaith integredig i 
reoli adnoddau naturiol (a fydd yn cael ei lywodraethu gan Ddeddf yr 
Amgylchedd i Gymru). Mae hyn yn gysylltiedig â mater ehangach sef sicrhau 
bod y berthynas rhwng y cynllun morol a threfnau cynllunio eraill sy’n bodoli 
(gan gynnwys cynllunio defnydd tir, cynlluniau rheoli basnau afonydd a 
chynlluniau rheoli traethlin) yn cael ei diffinio a bod y trefnau’n ystyried ei 
gilydd. Dylai gwreiddio egwyddorion Rheolaeth Integredig ar Barthau 
Arfordirol yn y cynllun morol, yn ôl y bwriad a gadarnhawyd gan y Gweinidog 
ym mis Mai 2014 yn ei ymateb i adolygiad y Pwyllgor yn 2014, helpu gyda 
chymhlethdod gweithgareddau a threfnau cynllunio a rheoli cysylltiedig ar y 
glannau.      
 
Yn ddiweddar lansiodd gweinyddiaethau llywodraethol y Deyrnas Unedig 
ymgynghoriad ar y cyd ar Raglen Mesurau drafft y Deyrnas Unedig i sicrhau 
Statws Amgylcheddol Da o dan Gyfarwyddeb Fframwaith y Strategaeth Forol. 
Dyma’r cam allweddol olaf yng nghylch cyntaf y gwaith o weithredu’r 
Gyfarwyddeb. Felly yn 2015 dylai dau fframwaith strategol allweddol ar gyfer 
cynllunio a rheoli ym moroedd Cymru a’r Môr Celtaidd ehangach gael eu 
cwblhau; mae hwn yn gam allweddol tuag at reolaeth gynaliadwy fwy 
integredig ar yr amgylchedd morol ond dylid cydnabod ei fod yn ddechrau 
proses ailadroddus yn hytrach na’i diwedd. 
 
Edrychwn ymlaen at barhau i weithio’n agos gyda Llywodraeth Cymru a’i 
chynghori ar garreg filltir allweddol sef cynhyrchu’r Cynllun Morol 
Cenedlaethol cyntaf i Gymru eleni. Mae’r amserlen yn dal i fod yn 
uchelgeisiol, ond yn gyflawnadwy os caiff adnoddau eu blaenoriaethu mewn 
modd addas, a chynorthwyo i gynhyrchu’r cynllun yw un o brif flaenoriaethau 
CNC yn y maes morol. 
 
 
6. Ardaloedd Morol Gwarchodedig 
 
Rhaid i Gymru gyfrannu at rwydwaith cydlynol o ardaloedd morol 
gwarchodedig a reolir yn dda erbyn 2016, er mwyn cydymffurfio â 
Chyfarwyddeb Fframwaith y Strategaeth Forol a Deddf y Môr a Mynediad i’r 
Arfordir (2009). Fel y nodwyd yn yr Ymchwiliad blaenorol, ac yn yr adolygiad 
cyntaf, mae problemau o hyd mewn perthynas â rheoli safleoedd sy’n bodoli 
eisoes, a chydlyniant y rhwydwaith. 

Tudalen y pecyn 58



 6 

Mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru’n parhau i weithio’n agos gyda Llywodraeth 
Cymru a’r cyrff cadwraeth natur statudol a gweinyddiaethau eraill ar draws y 
Deyrnas Unedig i bwyso a mesur rhwydwaith ardaloedd morol gwarchodedig 
y Deyrnas Unedig. Mae’r gwaith yn gymhleth a thasg heriol yw ei gydgysylltu, 
ond erbyn hyn disgwylir canlyniadau llawn y gwaith hwn, a’r dadansoddiad yn 
eu sgil o unrhyw fylchau o ran safleoedd Cymru, yn 2016. Bydd hyn yn llywio 
rhaglen waith yn y dyfodol i lenwi unrhyw fylchau a ganfyddir. 
 
Fel y dangoswyd yn ein tystiolaeth i’r adolygiad o’r ymchwiliad y llynedd, 
rydym eisoes yn gwybod am rai bylchau yn y rhwydwaith, yn enwedig mewn 
perthynas ag Ardaloedd Gwarchodaeth Arbennig o dan y Gyfarwyddeb Adar 
ac Ardaloedd Cadwraeth Arbennig ar gyfer llamhidyddion o dan y 
Gyfarwyddeb Cynefinoedd. Nodwyd y ddau fwlch hyn gan y Gweinidog yn ei 
ddatganiad ym mis Mai 2014. Mae cynnydd sylweddol wedi cael ei wneud yn 
y meysydd hyn yn y flwyddyn ddiwethaf, yn benodol: 

 Estyn tair nythfa adar môr a ddynodwyd gan y Llywodraeth ym mis 
Hydref 2014, yn dilyn ymgynghoriad ac argymhelliad yn ei sgil i’r 
Llywodraeth gan CNC. 

 Mae gwaith y Cyd-bwyllgor Cadwraeth Natur (ar ran cyrff cadwraeth 
natur statudol y Deyrnas Unedig, gan gynnwys Cyfoeth Naturiol 
Cymru) i ganfod ardaloedd pwysig i adar ar y môr wedi cael ei gwblhau 
erbyn hyn ac mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru’n bwrw ymlaen â gwaith ar 
dair AGA bosibl yn nyfroedd Cymru eleni ar gyfer adar drycin Manaw, 
trochyddion gyddfgoch a rhywogaethau o fôr-wenoliaid. 

 Mae’r Gweithgor Mamaliaid Morol Rhyngasiantaethol wedi cyflwyno 
cyngor cychwynnol i weinyddiaethau llywodraethol y Deyrnas Unedig 
ar ardaloedd posibl ar gyfer ACA i lamhidyddion gan gynnwys 
safleoedd posibl yn nyfroedd Cymru; ar ôl cyflwyno’r cyngor 
cychwynnol mae gwaith ar y gweill i ganfod ardaloedd addas. 

 
Un o’r prif amcanion ar gyfer rhwydwaith o ardaloedd morol gwarchodedig 
yng Nghymru yw iddynt gael eu rheoli’n effeithiol fel y gallant gyfrannu at 
iechyd a gwydnwch yr amgylchedd morol. Mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru’n 
parhau i weithio’n agos gyda’r Llywodraeth ar y maes hwn. Cafodd Grŵp 
Llywio Rheoli Ardaloedd Morol Gwarchodedig i Gymru ei greu yn 2014 i 
ddarparu cydgysylltu strategol i waith rheoli Ardaloedd Morol Gwarchodedig 
ym moroedd Cymru. Fel ei dasg gyntaf, cytunodd y Grŵp Llywio ar 
Weledigaeth ac Amcanion ar gyfer y rhwydwaith Ardaloedd Morol 
Gwarchodedig ac erbyn hyn mae’n trafod, gyda rhanddeiliaid, ddewisiadau ar 
gyfer dull rheoli ar sail ardaloedd i’r rhwydwaith Ardaloedd Morol 
Gwarchodedig fel rhwydwaith integredig yn hytrach na safleoedd unigol ar 
wahân. 
 
Yn ddiweddar mae Defra wedi dechrau ar ymgynghoriad ar ail gyfres o 
Barthau Cadwraeth Morol yn nyfroedd Lloegr a dyfroedd môr mawr y Deyrnas 
Unedig. Nid yw’r gyfres hon o safleoedd yn cynnwys unrhyw safleoedd yn 
nyfroedd môr mawr Cymru, gan ein bod yn aros am ganlyniad argymhellion 

Tudalen y pecyn 59



 7 

Comisiwn Silk 22.  Fodd bynnag, mae cynnydd wedi cael ei wneud gyda 
gweithredu darpariaethau Parthau Cadwraeth Morol yn Neddf y Môr a 
Mynediad i’r Arfordir yn nyfroedd tiriogaethol Cymru yn y flwyddyn ddiwethaf. 
Cychwynnwyd Rhan V o Ddeddf y Môr a Mynediad i’r Arfordir ym mis Rhagfyr 
2014 gan drosi’r moroedd o gwmpas Ynys Sgomer yn awtomatig o 
Warchodfa Natur Forol i Barth Cadwraeth Morol – y cyntaf yn nyfroedd 
Cymru. Mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru wedi cadarnhau ei fod wedi ymrwymo o 
hyd, am y tro, i barhau â’r trefniadau rheoli lleol ar Ynys Sgomer. Yn y tymor 
hirach, fodd bynnag, bydd trefniadau rheoli ar Ynys Sgomer yn cael eu 
hystyried fel rhan o’r adolygiad dros Gymru gyfan o drefniadau rheoli 
Ardaloedd Morol Gwarchodedig sy’n cael ei gyflawni gan Grŵp Llywio Rheoli 
Ardaloedd Morol Gwarchodedig Cymru. 
 
Ar adeg pan fo pwysau cynyddol ar adnoddau, er hynny gwelwyd cynnydd 
sylweddol yn 2014 tuag at rwydwaith mwy cydlynol o Ardaloedd Morol 
Gwarchodedig a reolir yn dda. Dylid gweld cynnydd pwysig yn y flwyddyn 
nesaf hefyd gyda gwaith i fynd i’r afael â’r bylchau a erys yn y safleoedd a 
rhagor o drefniadau i wella rheolaeth. Mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru wedi 
ymrwymo o hyd i’w rôl yn y gwaith o sicrhau’r gwelliannau hyn. 
 
 
7. Trwyddedu Morol 
 
Dros y flwyddyn ddiwethaf ers yr adolygiad blaenorol o’r ymchwiliad, mae’r 
dyletswyddau trwyddedu morol wedi cael eu cynnal a’u gwella yn Cyfoeth 
Naturiol Cymru. Mae’r tîm trwyddedu morol yn parhau i ddarparu gwasanaeth 
effeithiol ac i weithredu newidiadau i’r broses i gynorthwyo â phenderfyniadau 
amserol a phrofiad gwell i’r cwsmer. Mae gan y tîm berthynas ddatblygedig ac 
adeiladol gyda Llywodraeth Cymru ac mae’n gweithio’n ddiwyd gyda’r 
Llywodraeth ar amrywiaeth o faterion gan gynnwys adolygiad o ffioedd a 
chynllunio morol. Mae’r tîm hefyd wrthi’n ymgysylltu â nifer o randdeiliaid 
megis Ystad y Goron, Marine Energy Pembrokeshire a Phorthladdoedd 
Cymru fel y gall lywio a chynorthwyo â materion strategol megis datblygiadau 
ynni o’r tonnau ac o’r llanw. 
 
Mae’r holl geisiadau am drwyddedau morol a ddaw i law ac y penderfynir 
arnynt yn cael eu cyhoeddi ar wefan CNC. Mae’r holl ddogfennau trwyddedu 
morol yn cael eu storio ar ein System Rheoli Dogfennau fewnol a gall y 
cyhoedd gael dogfennau o wneud cais onid ydynt yn cael eu hystyried yn 
gyfrinachol. Mae’r weithdrefn hon yn bodloni’r gofynion a geir o ran cofrestr 
gyhoeddus yn y ddeddfwriaeth forol berthnasol sef Rheoliadau Gwaith Morol 
(Asesu Effeithiau Amgylcheddol) 2007 (fel y’u diwygiwyd), Deddf y Môr a 
Mynediad i’r Arfordir 2009 a Rheoliadau Trwyddedu Morol (Cofrestr o 
Wybodaeth Trwyddedu) (Cymru) 2011.  
 

                                                 
2
 Mae Rhan 2 o Gomisiwn Silk, Bil Cymru a Deddf Cymru 2014, yn argymell y “dylid ymestyn 

cyfrifoldebau gweithredol presennol Gweinidogion Cymru dros gadwraeth forol a thrwyddedu 

yn ardal glannau Cymru i ddyfroedd môr Cymru”. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 60



 8 

Byddai angen ystyried datblygu cofrestr gyhoeddus ar-lein fel rhan o unrhyw 
strategaeth technoleg gwybodaeth a chyfathrebu yn y dyfodol yn CNC. 
Byddai angen i system o’r fath gefnogi holl drefnau trwyddedu CNC gan na 
fyddai’n gost effeithiol na phriodol datblygu system benodol ar gyfer 
trwyddedu morol. 
 
 
8. I gloi 
 
Mae’r sector cyhoeddus yn wynebu cyfnod anodd wrth fodloni galw cynyddol 
am wasanaethau yng nghyd-destun pwysau ar adnoddau. Yn yr amgylchedd 
morol mae hyn i’w deimlo i’r byw fel cynnydd sydyn mewn gofynion ac 
ymrwymiadau i gyflawni polisïau a deddfwriaeth ar y cyd â phwysau ar 
adnoddau ar draws pob rhan o’r sector cyhoeddus, yn y Llywodraeth ac 
mewn cyrff cynghori a chyflawni hyd braich, gan gynnwys Cyfoeth Naturiol 
Cymru. 
 
Er gwaethaf hyn, mae cynnydd da wedi cael ei wneud yn ddiweddar gyda 
chyflawni polisi morol yng Nghymru a gyda dull mwyfwy integredig o gynllunio 
a rheoli’r amgylchedd a gweithgareddau morol. Un elfen bwysig yn y cynnydd 
da yw’r dull mwyfwy partneriaethol o gyflawni oddi wrth y Llywodraeth ac ar 
draws pob sector. Elfen bwysig arall yw cydnabod yr angen i flaenoriaethu 
gwaith yn glir er mwyn cyflawni canlyniadau. Bydd y ddwy elfen hyn, sef 
gweithio partneriaethol a blaenoriaethu, yn hanfodol er mwyn cynnal 
momentwm y gwaith cyflawni. 
 
Mae cyfleoedd cyffrous o’n blaen yng Nghymru; er enghraifft, Cynllun Morol 
Cenedlaethol cyntaf Cymru, rhagor o gamau sylweddol tuag at sicrhau 
rhwydwaith cydlynol o Ardaloedd Morol Gwarchodedig a reolir yn dda, ac o 
bosibl rhoi cynlluniau ynni adnewyddadwy morol ar waith. Yn wir, un o’r prif 
heriau yn y flwyddyn i ddod fydd sicrhau nad yw rhanddeiliaid morol yn cael 
eu llethu gydag ymgynghoriadau a thrafodaethau digyswllt, ond eu bod yn 
teimlo’n rhan o strategaeth gydlynol i wella iechyd ein moroedd a’r defnydd 
cynaliadwy ohonynt.   
 
Mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru’n falch o fod yn rhan o raglen uchelgeisiol o 
waith yng Nghymru i sicrhau bod ein moroedd yn iach ac yn cael eu rheoli’n 
gynaliadwy fel y gallwn barhau i’w mwynhau a chael budd ohonynt yn y 
dyfodol. 
 
 
 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru  
 
Chwefror 2015 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 61



Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 
 

Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 

Dydd Iau, 5 Chwefror 2015  

 

Amser: 

08.45 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Alun Davidson 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565 

SeneddAmgylch@Cynulliad.Cymru  

  

 

Agenda 

 

 

1 Cyflwyniadau, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon    
Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau gan Jeff Cuthbert. Mynychodd Gwyn R Price fel dirprwy. 

Trawsgrifiad 
Gweld trawsgrifiad o’r cyfarfod.  

2 Y Bil Llesiant Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol (Cymru) – Cyfnod 2 – ystyried y 

gwelliannau (09:00-15:00)   

3.1 Yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 26.21, gwaredodd y Pwyllgor y gwelliannau i'r Bil yn y 

drefn a ganlyn: 

 

Gwelliant 23 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Tudalen y pecyn 62

Eitem 5



Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 23 

 

Gan y derbyniwyd gwelliant 23, methodd gwelliant 120 (Antoinette Sandbach). 

 

Gwelliant 24 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 24 

 

Gwelliant 25 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 25 

 

Gwelliant 160 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones Julie Morgan  Antoinette Sandbach 

William Powell Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 5 2 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 160. 

 

Gwelliant 161 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

Tudalen y pecyn 63



O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 161. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 162 (Llyr Gruffydd) ei gynnig. 

 

Gwelliant 26C (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 26C. 

 

Gwelliant 26A (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones Julie Morgan  Antoinette Sandbach 

William Powell Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 5 2 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 26A 

 

Gwelliant 26B (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones Julie Morgan  Antoinette Sandbach 

Tudalen y pecyn 64



William Powell Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 5 2 

Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 26B. 

 

Gwelliant 26D (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Llyr Gruffydd  Antoinette Sandbach 

Alun Ffred Jones   

Julie Morgan    

William Powell   

Gwyn Price   

Jenny Rathbone   

Joyce Watson   

8 0 2 

Derbyniwyd Gwelliant 26D. 

 

Gwelliant 26E (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones Julie Morgan  Antoinette Sandbach 

William Powell Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 5 2 

Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 26E. 

 

Gwelliant 26F (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones Julie Morgan  Antoinette Sandbach 

William Powell Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 5 2 

Tudalen y pecyn 65



Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 26F. 

 

Gwelliant 26 (Carl Sargeant)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw Russell George  

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd  

Gwyn Price Alun Ffred Jones  

Jenny Rathbone William Powell  

Joyce Watson Antoinette Sandbach  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 26. 

 

Gwelliant 27F (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

William Powell Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 27F. 

 

Gwelliant 27G (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 27G. 

Tudalen y pecyn 66



 

Gwelliant 27A (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

William Powell Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 27A 

 

Gwelliant 27B (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 27B. 

 

Gwelliant 27C (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 27C. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 67



Gwelliant 27H (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones Julie Morgan  Antoinette Sandbach 

William Powell Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 5 2 

Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 27H. 

 

Gwelliant 27D (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 27D. 

 

Gwelliant 27I (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

William Powell Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 27I. 

 

Gwelliant 27J (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Tudalen y pecyn 68



Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

William Powell Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 27J. 

 

Gwelliant 27E (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 27E. 

 

Gwelliant 27 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw Russell George  

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd  

Gwyn Price Alun Ffred Jones  

Jenny Rathbone William Powell  

Joyce Watson Antoinette Sandbach  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 27. 

 

Gwelliant 28 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Tudalen y pecyn 69



Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 28. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 29 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

  

Gwelliant 30B (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Alun Ffred 

Jones 

Russell George  

William Powell Julie Morgan   

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette 

Sandbach 

 

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 30B. 

 

Gwelliant 30A (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

William Powell Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 30A 

 

Gwelliant 30C (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Tudalen y pecyn 70



Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 30C. 

 

Gwelliant 30D (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 30D. 

 

Gwelliant 30E (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

William Powell Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 30E. 

 

Gwelliant 30 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw Russell George  

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd  

Tudalen y pecyn 71



Gwyn Price Alun Ffred Jones  

Jenny Rathbone William Powell  

Joyce Watson Antoinette Sandbach  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 30. 

 

Gwelliant 100 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones Julie Morgan  Antoinette Sandbach 

William Powell Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 5 2 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 100. 

 

Gwelliant 101 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 101. 

 

Gwelliant 102 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

Tudalen y pecyn 72



5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 102. 

 

Gwelliant 103 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 103. 

 

Gwelliant 119 (Russell George)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 119. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 163 (Llyr Gruffydd) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 31 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Gwelliant 104 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

Tudalen y pecyn 73



William Powell Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 104. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 32 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 33 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 34 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 35 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Gwelliant 105 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 105. 

 

Gwelliant 122 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

Tudalen y pecyn 74



fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 122. 

 

Gwelliant 123 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 123. 

 

Gwelliant 124 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 124. 

 

Gwelliant 106 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

Tudalen y pecyn 75



gwrthodwyd gwelliant 106. 

 

Gwelliant 125 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 125. 

 

Gwelliant 164 (Llyr Gruffydd)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 164. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 165 (Llyr Gruffydd) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34 (i). 

 

Gwelliant 107 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones Julie Morgan  Antoinette Sandbach 

William Powell Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 5 2 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 107. 

Tudalen y pecyn 76



 

Gwelliant 126 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 126. 

 

Gwelliant 127 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 127. 

 

Gwelliant 128 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 128. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 77



Gwelliant 166 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 166. 

 

Gwelliant 167 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones William Powell  

Antoinette 

Sandbach 

Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

4 6 0 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 167. 

 

Gwelliant 129 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

Antoinette Sandbach Jenny Rathbone  

William Powell Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 129. 

 

Gwelliant 130 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

Tudalen y pecyn 78



O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

Antoinette Sandbach Jenny Rathbone  

William Powell Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 130 

 

Gwelliant 131 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

Antoinette Sandbach Jenny Rathbone  

William Powell Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 131. 

 

Gwelliant 132 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

Antoinette Sandbach Jenny Rathbone  

William Powell Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 132. 

 

Gwelliant 133 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Tudalen y pecyn 79



Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

Antoinette Sandbach Jenny Rathbone  

William Powell Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 133. 

 

Gwelliant 134 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

Antoinette Sandbach Jenny Rathbone  

William Powell Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 134. 

 

Gwelliant 135 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

Antoinette Sandbach Jenny Rathbone  

William Powell Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 135. 

 

Gwelliant 108 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

William Powell Mick Antoniw  

Tudalen y pecyn 80



 Russell George  

 Llyr Gruffydd  

 Alun Ffred Jones  

 Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

1 9 0 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 108. 

 

Gwelliant 168 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 168 

 

Gwelliant 169 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 169. 

 

Gwelliant 73 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Tudalen y pecyn 81



Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 73 

 

Gan y derbyniwyd gwelliant 73, methodd gwelliant 70 (Llyr Gruffydd). 

 

Gwelliant 99 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones  Llyr Gruffydd 

Julie Morgan   Antoinette Sandbach 

Gwyn Price  William Powell 

Jenny Rathbone   

Joyce Watson   

6 0 4 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 99 

 

Gwelliant 109 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones Julie Morgan  Antoinette Sandbach 

William Powell Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 5 2 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 109. 

 

Gwelliant 136 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw William Powell 

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

Antoinette Sandbach Jenny Rathbone  

Tudalen y pecyn 82



 Joyce Watson  

4 5 1 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 136. 

 

Gwelliant 171 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Alun Ffred Jones  Llyr Gruffydd 

Julie Morgan   Antoinette Sandbach 

Gwyn Price  William Powell 

Jenny Rathbone   

Joyce Watson   

6 0 4 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 171 

 

Gwelliant 172 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw William Powell 

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

 Julie Morgan   

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

2 7 1 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 172. 

 

Gwelliant 137 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw William Powell 

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

 Julie Morgan   

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

2 7 1 

Tudalen y pecyn 83



Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 137. 

 

Gwelliant 110 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

William Powell Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 110. 

 

Gwelliant 173 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Llyr Gruffydd  William Powell 

Julie Morgan  Antoinette Sandbach 

Gwyn Price   

Jenny Rathbone   

Alun Ffred Jones   

Joyce Watson   

7 0 3 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 173 

 

Gwelliant 174 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

William Powell Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 174. 

Tudalen y pecyn 84



 

Gwelliant 175 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 175. 

 

Gwelliant 111 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 111. 

 

Gwelliant 36 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 36 

 

Gwelliant 112 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Tudalen y pecyn 85



Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 112 

 

Gwelliant 113 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 113. 

 

Gwelliant 138 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 138. 

 

Gwelliant 85A (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Tudalen y pecyn 86



Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 85A. 

 

Gwelliant 85 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 85 

 

Gwelliant 86 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 86 

 

Gwelliant 87 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Tudalen y pecyn 87



Derbyniwyd gwelliant 87 

 

Gwelliant 88 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 88 

 

Gwelliant 89 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 89 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 90A (Llyr Gruffydd) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34 (i). 

 

Gwelliant 90 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 90 

 

Gwelliant 140 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw Alun Ffred Jones 

Tudalen y pecyn 88



Antoinette Sandbach Llyr Gruffydd  

 Julie Morgan   

 William Powell  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

2 7 1 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 140 

 

Gwelliant 91 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 91 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 176 (Llyr Gruffydd) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34 (i). 

 

Gwelliant 92 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 92 

 

Gwelliant 93 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Tudalen y pecyn 89



Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 93 

 

Gwelliant 94 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 94 

 

Gwelliant 95 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 95 

 

Gwelliant 96 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 96 

 

Gwelliant 97 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Tudalen y pecyn 90



Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 97 

 

Gwelliant 114 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 114. 

 

Gwelliant 74 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan   Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson  William Powell 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 74 

 

Gwelliant 141 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan   

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Tudalen y pecyn 91



Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)). Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 141. 

 

Gwelliant 115 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Llyr Gruffydd Mick Antoniw  

Alun Ffred Jones Russell George  

William Powell Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Antoinette Sandbach  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 115 

 

Gwelliant 143 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 143. 

 

Gwelliant 144 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

Tudalen y pecyn 92



fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 144. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 116 (William Powell) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Tynnwyd gwelliant 177 (Llyr Gruffydd) yn ôl yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 26.66 (i). 

 

Gwelliant 1 (Carl Sargeant) 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 1 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 178 (Llyr Gruffydd) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 179 (Llyr Gruffydd) ei gynnig. 

 

Gwelliant 145 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 145. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 180 (Llyr Gruffydd) ei gynnig. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 37 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 93



Gwelliant 2 (Carl Sargeant) 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 2 

 

Gwelliant 3 (Carl Sargeant) 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 3 

 

Gwelliant 4 (Carl Sargeant) 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 4 

 

Gwelliant 38A (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

Tudalen y pecyn 94



5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 38A. 

 

Gwelliant 38B (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 38B. 

 

Gwelliant 38 (Carl Sargeant) 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 38 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 5 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 6 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 7 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 8 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 9 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 95



Gwelliant 181 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 181. 

 

Gwelliant 182 (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 182. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 39 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 40 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 10 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 41 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 11 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 12 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 42 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

Tudalen y pecyn 96



 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 13 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 14 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 15 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 43 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

  

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 44 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 45 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 46 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 47 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 16 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 48 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 49 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 50 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 51 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 52 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Gwelliant 75 (Carl Sargeant) 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 75 

Tudalen y pecyn 97



 

Gwelliant 146 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw Alun Ffred Jones 

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

William Powell Gwyn Price  

Antoinette Sandbach Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

4 5 1 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 146 

 

Gwelliant 147 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw Alun Ffred Jones 

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

William Powell Gwyn Price  

Antoinette Sandbach Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

4 5 1 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 147 

 

Gwelliant 76 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 76 

 

Gwelliant 77 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Tudalen y pecyn 98



Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 77 

 

Gwelliant 148 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 148. 

 

Gwelliant 149 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 149. 

 

Gwelliant 78 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 78 

Tudalen y pecyn 99



 

Gwelliant 150 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 150. 

 

Gwelliant 151 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 151. 

 

Gwelliant 152 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 152. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 100



Gwelliant 153 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 153. 

 

Gwelliant 154 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 154. 

 

Gwelliant 117 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 117. 

 

Gwelliant 155 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

Tudalen y pecyn 101



O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 155. 

 

Gwelliant 17 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 17. 

 

Gwelliant 156 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 156. 

 

Gwelliant 157 (Antoinette Sandbach)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Tudalen y pecyn 102



Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 157. 

 

Gwelliant 158 (Antoinette Sandbach)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw Llyr Gruffydd 

William Powell Julie Morgan Alun Ffred Jones 

Antoinette Sandbach Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 5 2 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 158. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 79 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 80 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 81 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 82 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

  

Gwelliant 18 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 18. 

 

Gwelliant 159 (Antoinette Sandbach)   

Tudalen y pecyn 103



O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw Llyr Gruffydd 

Antoinette Sandbach Julie Morgan Alun Ffred Jones 

 Gwyn Price William Powell 

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

2 5 3 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 159. 

 

Gwelliant 118 (William Powell)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 118. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 53 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 54 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 55 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 56 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 57 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 58 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 59 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 60 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 104



Derbyniwyd gwelliant 19 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 20 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 83 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 21 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 183 (Llyr Gruffydd) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 184 (Llyr Gruffydd) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 185 (Llyr Gruffydd) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 186 (Llyr Gruffydd) ei gynnig. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 22 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 62A (Llyr Gruffydd) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 62 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 63 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 64 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 66 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 65 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 67 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 68 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 69 (Carl Sargeant) ei gynnig. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 98 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 105



Gwelliant 121 (Antoinette Sandbach)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

William Powell Llyr Gruffydd  

Antoinette Sandbach Alun Ffred Jones  

 Julie Morgan  

 Gwyn Price  

 Jenny Rathbone  

 Joyce Watson  

3 7 0 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 121. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 84 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 70 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 71 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 72 (Carl Sargeant) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Gwelliant 61A (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 61A. 

 

Gwelliant 61B (Llyr Gruffydd)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Russell George Mick Antoniw  

Llyr Gruffydd Julie Morgan  

Alun Ffred Jones Gwyn Price  

Tudalen y pecyn 106



William Powell Jenny Rathbone  

Antoinette Sandbach Joyce Watson  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei bleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 61B. 

 

Gwelliant 61 (Carl Sargeant)  

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Mick Antoniw  Russell George 

Julie Morgan  Llyr Gruffydd 

Gwyn Price  Alun Ffred Jones 

Jenny Rathbone  William Powell 

Joyce Watson  Antoinette Sandbach 

5 0 5 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 61. 

 

Gan y gwrthodwyd gwelliant 114, methodd gwelliant 121 (Peter Black). 

 

Gwelliant 124 (Mark Isherwood) 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Janet Finch-Saunders  Christine Chapman Peter Black 

Mark Isherwood Alun Davies Jocelyn Davies 

 Mike Hedges Rhodri Glyn Thomas  

 Sandy Mewies  

 Gwyn Price  

2 5 3 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 124. 

 

Tynnwyd gwelliant 83 (Peter Black) yn ôl yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 26.66(i). 

 

Gwelliant 125 (Mark Isherwood) 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Peter Black Christine Chapman Jocelyn Davies 

Janet Finch-Saunders  Alun Davies Rhodri Glyn Thomas  

Mark Isherwood Mike Hedges  

 Sandy Mewies  

Tudalen y pecyn 107



 Gwyn Price  

3 5 2 

Gwrthodwyd gwelliant 125. 

 

Gan y gwrthodwyd gwelliant 125, methodd gwelliant 126 (Mark Isherwood). 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 10 (Jocelyn Davies) ei gynnig. 

 

Derbyniwyd gwelliant 2 (Leighton Andrews) yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34(i). 

 

Ni chafodd gwelliant 84 (Peter Black) ei gynnig. 
 

Gwelliant 85 (Peter Black) 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 

Peter Black Christine Chapman  

Janet Finch-Saunders  Alun Davies  

Mark Isherwood Mike Hedges  

Jocelyn Davies Sandy Mewies  

Rhodri Glyn Thomas  Gwyn Price  

5 5 0 

Gan fod y bleidlais yn gyfartal, defnyddiodd y Cadeirydd ei phleidlais 

fwrw yn negyddol (yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 6.20 (ii)).  Gan hynny, 

gwrthodwyd gwelliant 85. 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 108



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 109

Eitem 7



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 113



Wales Environment Link unites voluntary bodies whose primary aims include the conservation, protection or quiet enjoyment of landscape, wildlife or amenity in Wales 
Mae Cyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru yn uno cyrff gwirfoddol sydd â’u hamcanion pennaf yn cynnwys cadwraeth, gwarchodaeth neu fwynhad tawel o dirlun, bywyd gwyllt ac amwynder yng Nghymru 

Reg. Charity No: 1022675    Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig: 1022675 

 

 

 
 

Baltic House,  Mount Stuart Square,  Cardiff,  CF10 5FH               : enquiry@waleslink.org 

Cadeirydd / Chair:  Bill Upham            Cyfarwyddwraig / Director:  Susan Evans           www.waleslink.org 

 
Wales Environment Link (WEL) is a network of environmental and countryside Non-
Governmental Organisations in Wales, most of whom have an all-Wales remit. WEL is 
officially designated the intermediary body between the government and the 
environmental NGO sector in Wales. Its vision is to increase the effectiveness of the 
environmental sector in its ability to protect and improve the environment through 
facilitating and articulating the voice of the sector.   
 
WEL welcomes this opportunity to present written evidence to the Environment and 
Sustainability Committee’s Task & Finish Group inquiry into the proposed driftnet ban.  
 
Summary of WEL position on proposed ban  
 
WEL strongly supports curbs on damaging fishing practices, legal or illegal, and 
actively promotes measures to eliminate bycatch of seabirds and other marine wildlife, 
especially as this impact suffers from poor monitoring, control and enforcement and 
often goes unreported. 
 
If the current legislation was strengthened, applied appropriately and enforced 
rigorously WEL feels that there would be no need for a complete ban on drift net 
fisheries in Europe. WEL suggest a risk-based, regional approach to any conflicts 
between small-scale driftnets and non-target or unauthorised species, ensuring that 
the Member States and the Commission act swiftly to address conflicts on a case-by-
case basis. 
 
Where damaging interactions with seabirds and other marine wildlife occur, Member 
States should prioritise EMFF aid to support research and development of mitigation 
measures, and the transition as appropriate to alternative fishing gears and 
methodologies where proven to be less damaging than small-scale driftnetting. It is 
WELs view that small-scale driftnet fisheries scientifically proven to have negligible 
environmental impact are exempted from a ban. 
 
Further information 
 
On 14 May 2014, the Commission proposed a ban on small-scale drift net fishing 
throughout EU waters from 1st January 2015, subject to agreement by the Member 
States and the European Parliament.  The Commission’s proposal refers to driftnets of 
less than 2.5km in length.  The use of driftnets longer than 2.5km has already been 
prohibited in the EU since 1992, except in the ‘Baltic Sea, the Belts and the Sound’ 
although the ban was extended to those areas in Jan 2008.  Since 2002, all driftnets – 
irrespective of length – have also been prohibited in EU waters when specifically 
targeted at highly migratory species such as tuna and swordfish.  
 

National Assembly for Wales 
Environment and Sustainability Committee 
BDF 01- European Commission’s proposals 
to ban driftnet fishing 
Response from Wales Environment Link

Tudalen y pecyn 115

mailto:enquiry@waleslink.org
http://www.waleslink.org/


Wales Environment Link unites voluntary bodies whose primary aims include the conservation, protection or quiet enjoyment of landscape, wildlife or amenity in Wales 
Mae Cyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru yn uno cyrff gwirfoddol sydd â’u hamcanion pennaf yn cynnwys cadwraeth, gwarchodaeth neu fwynhad tawel o dirlun, bywyd gwyllt ac amwynder yng Nghymru 

Reg. Charity No: 1022675    Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig: 1022675 

 

Driftnets, legal or otherwise, are still widely used in EU waters, including France, 
Portugal, Slovenia, Romania, Bulgaria, and the UK where they are typically used by 
coastal fishermen.  In the UK (mainly England), typical target species (for which 
driftnets are claimed by fishermen to be highly selective for both species and size of 
fish) are herring, mackerel, sole sea bass, salmon, sardine, sprat and mullet.   
 
The rationale behind this blanket ban is to address the major bycatch impacts of such 
driftnetting on vulnerable and protected species such as cetaceans, turtles and sharks 
in the Mediterranean.  The Commission also perceives a more widespread problem, 
characterising driftnet fishing as ‘carried out by an undefinable number of small-scale 
multipurpose fishing vessels, the vast majority of which operate without any regular 
scientific control and monitoring’.  
 
Given the non-discriminatory nature of the proposal, WEL recommends the 
Commission reconsider their proposal for a blanket ban on drift net fisheries and 
instead look at ways in which the legislation can be modified to strengthen its 
enforcement and apply it in a more targeted and appropriate manner taking into 
account the specifics of particular fisheries. There is a strong case for stricter 
enforcement to halt illegal driftnet fishing in EU waters.   
 
However, WEL oppose a blanket, EU-wide ban on small-scale driftnet fishing on the 
grounds that it is disproportionate by penalising responsible small-scale fishermen who 
use driftnets sustainably with negligible adverse environmental impact. The ban has 
the potential to promote gear-switching in some regions into other damaging fishing 
methods such as bottom-set gillnets which may pose an even greater threat to by 
catch of seabirds and other marine wildlife. Therefore WEL propose that the necessary 
steps are taken to enforce lack of compliance and any such occurrences are 
penalised, including by withholding fishing opportunities and EU financial support as 
appropriate.  
 
WEL is also concerned that the proposed ban will not be foolproof against the deficit in 
control and enforcement which is manifestly the main problem under current 
legislation. It also runs counter to the new CFP which seeks to set measures derived 
from a results-based approach and regionalised decision-making.  
 
It is important that small-scale driftnet fisheries scientifically proven to have negligible 
environmental impact are exempted from a ban, we suggest there is a role for 
observer studies that can verify claims of negligible or no impacts on cetaceans and 
marine mammals. Thus ensuring that exemptions from any ban are based on solid 
evidence.  
 
Finally WEL suggests that the Minister for Natural Resources and Food, with his UK 
counterparts requests that the EU must impose economic sanctions on Members 
States who do not take measureable and timely steps in achieving the above points. 
In particular, Member States must impose suitable deterrents to fishers breaking these 
laws such as severe penalties that may reduce fishing opportunities and carry 
significant fine or criminal conviction. The UK and wider EU seafood supply chain must 
take proactive steps (including implementing robust traceability regimes and testing 
high risk products) to ensure that seafood caught in illegal drift net fisheries is not 
bought or sold.   
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 116



Wales Environment Link unites voluntary bodies whose primary aims include the conservation, protection or quiet enjoyment of landscape, wildlife or amenity in Wales 
Mae Cyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru yn uno cyrff gwirfoddol sydd â’u hamcanion pennaf yn cynnwys cadwraeth, gwarchodaeth neu fwynhad tawel o dirlun, bywyd gwyllt ac amwynder yng Nghymru 

Reg. Charity No: 1022675    Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig: 1022675 

 

The following WEL members support this document: 

 

Marine Conservation Society 
RSPB Cymru 
Wildlife Trusts Wales 
WWF Cymru 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 117



Ty Cambria    29 Newport Road      Cardiff      CF24 0TP 
 
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg 
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English 

 

Ymchwiliad Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a 

Chynaliadwyedd Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 

BDF 02  

Comisiwn Ewropeaidd i wahardd pysgota rhwyd ddrifft 

Ymateb gan Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
Pwyllgor yr Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
Bae Caerdydd  
CF99 1NA 
 
Annwyl Alun 
 
Cynigion y Comisiwn Ewropeaidd i wahardd pysgota â rhwydi drifft 
 
Diolch am y cyfle i gyflwyno sylwadau ynghylch effaith bosibl cynigion y Comisiwn 
Ewropeaidd i wahardd pysgota â rhwydi drifft. 
 
Nid ymatebodd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru i ymgynghoriad yr UE yn 2014 ynghylch gwahardd 
pysgota â rhwydi drifft, ond byddai’n cefnogi’r syniad o gyfyngu ar bysgodfeydd 
Ewropeaidd sy’n effeithio ar rywogaethau sydd o bryder cadwraethol, fel môr-grwbanod, 
mamaliaid ac adar môr. Ymddengys y byddai cynnig yr UE, fel y mae ar hyn o bryd, yn 
effeithio mewn modd anghymesur ar y pysgotwyr yng Nghymru sy’n defnyddio dulliau 
cynaliadwy a bach eu heffaith o bysgota â rhwydi drifft. Byddai CNC yn cefnogi dull 
rhanbartholedig, yn seiliedig ar dystiolaeth, o reoli pysgota â rhwydi drifft yng Nghymru, yn 
unol â’r Polisi Pysgodfeydd Cyffredin newydd, a hefyd y defnydd o dechnoleg (fel 
dyfeisiadau sain tanddwr, neu ‘pingers’ fel y’u gelwir), lle bo hynny’n briodol.  
 
 
Yn gywir 
 

 
 
Ceri Davies 
Cyfarwyddwr Gwybodaeth, Strategaeth a Chynllunio 
 
 
 

 
Ein cyf/Our ref: 
Eich cyf/Your ref: 
 

 
Ebost/Email: 
ceri.davies@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk 
Ffôn/Phone: 03000 654248 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 118



WFA-CPC 
Welsh Fishermen’s Association Ltd – Cymdeithas Pysgotwyr Cymru cyf 

Registered Address :   

Ty Madog 32 Queens Street, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion SY23 2HN 
Administration Address :   

The Office Maes-Y-Dre New Road Newcastle Emlyn Carmarthenshire SA38 9BA 

Telephone :  07855782236 / 07896184751 
email :  office@wfa-cpc.co.uk 

 

Environment & Sustainability Committee 28/01/2015 

European Commission’s Proposal to Prohibit all Drift Net Fishing in EU Waters 

 

Dear Chairman, 

 

As a fisheries stakeholder representative body in Wales the Welsh Fisherman’s Association Ltd – Cymdeithas 

Pysgotwyr Cymru Cyf (WFA-CPC), on behalf our constituent member Associations, is grateful for the 

opportunity to submit evidence for your consideration in respect of the “European Commission’s Proposal to 

Prohibit all Drift Net Fishing in EU Waters”  

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission’s proposals surprisingly and without our knowledge developed as a result of increasing 

external pressure to address the unacceptable incidence of highly protected species by-catch primarily within 

the Mediterranean and Black Sea of cetaceans, turtles and seabirds. 

 

I use the word “surprisingly” as allegedly the consultation on the EU Drift Net Ban proposals was conducted 

“on-line” during 2013,  the same consultation seemed to have been missed by everyone from within the 

fishing  community in Wales and the wider UK, a view that is further supported by our understanding that the 

North West Waters Advisory Council (NWWAC) had only first discussed the proposed ban in June of 2014,  

clearly, this suggests that there would have been no opportunity for fisheries stakeholders to contribute to and 

assist  the Commission in its preparation for such measures before embarking on this ill-considered approach. 

 

As a result of the subsequent alarm and reaction to the proposal tabled by the Commission in May 2014 the  

UK Government supported by the Devolved Administrations and UK Fishing Organisations raised strong 

objections to the Commission regarding the proposed Ban, following which, a meeting was convened by DG 

MARE in Brussels on the 17th September 2014 attended by : Acting Director DG MARE- Mrs Carla Montesi and 

Advisor-Mr Franco Biagi and the UK Fishing Representative Organisations. The purpose of this meeting was 

specifically to receive and hear evidence from UK fishing organisations and fishers regarding the measures 

proposed by the Commission to prohibit drift net fisheries in EU waters together with the concerns expressed 

by the UK fishing sector in respect of the consultation process. 

 

We are now, as I understand it, in the position whereby co- decision will determine the outcome of this  

ill-conceived proposal and the Commission have indicated to NWWAC that the process of co-decision could 

accept amendments to secure the necessary exemptions to allow small scale fisheries to continue. 

During the course of events outlined above the WFA-CPC have formally responded to the Welsh Government, 

UK Government and DG MARE we include herewith copies of the same for your consideration Paper (2) is a 

very detailed review that we believe would be invaluable to the Committee at this juncture:- 

 

1) WFA-CPC response to the EC Proposal to prohibit all drift net fishing in EU Waters 

2) A report on the current state of drift net fisheries in the UK (commissioned by Seafish) 

Q-1  THE IMPACT THESE PROPSALS WILL HAVE ON WELSH FISHERIES IF LEFT UNCHANGED 

National Assembly for Wales 
Environment and Sustainability Committee 
BDF 03 
European Commission’s proposals to ban driftnet fishing 
Response from Welsh Fisherman’s Association

Tudalen y pecyn 119

mailto:office@wfa-cpc.co.uk


 

If left unchanged the Commission’s proposals to introduce a blanket ban on drift net fishing in Wales would be 

devastating to a small scale inshore fishing fleet that is dependent on access  to mixed fisheries that are vital to 

the sustainability of their annual fishing plans.  As mentioned in our response Paper (1) above the fleet in 

Wales consists predominantly of under 10 metre vessels which are limited in terms of their range of activity 

and operation to within a safe working radius of their port of origin. For that very reason fishers have an 

integral role in the sustainable management of our natural marine resources consistent with the seasonal 

availability of certain species throughout the fishing calendar in Wales. 

 

Drift netting is a traditional and passive fishing method that has historically been employed for a variety of 

species in Wales and the wider UK such as: - Herring, Mackerel, Sprat, Bass, Salmon, Sardine and Mullet.  This 

method of fishing utilises mesh sizes specific to the target species in compliance with local Byelaw Regulations, 

the fleets of nets are generally no longer than 100 to 200m which are attended by the vessel and it’s operator 

whilst deployed, minimising the potential for any incidence of unintended by-catch. 

 

The drift net fisheries in the Mediterranean and Black Sea however, could not be more different, the vessels 

engaged in drift net fisheries within this region of the EU Waters are significantly larger in scale than the 

traditional Welsh fleet, they target species such as Sword Fish and the length of nets used are in the region of 

2.5km (despite the EU banning such large scale drift nets from fishing in EU waters in June 1992). 

For the members interest please refer to paper (2) above for a detailed account of illegal drift netters 

operating within the Mediterranean, their origin and an indication of the mortality rates of protected species  

 

It is essential to understand the distinct differences between the highly regulated and environmentally benign 

drift net fisheries in Wales and the UK as opposed to the apparent out of control practices that exist within the 

Mediterranean before proposing disproportionate and devastating blanket bans on the scale of EU waters  

 

The Commissions proposed ban has been almost universally unwelcome in the UK.  Fishermen, fisheries 

managers, fishermen’s’ representative bodies and eNGO’s are all in agreement that such a ban would be 

disastrous for small scale sustainable fishers.  It is perceived as being unnecessary, heavy handed, 

disproportionate and inappropriate for UK waters.  The problems that the Commission seeks to address by the 

proposed ban do not exist in Wales or the wider UK- unusually, the Department of food Agriculture and Rural 

Affairs (DEFRA) has written to the Commission counselling against a full ban and the WFA-CPC urges the 

Committee to do likewise. 

 

To return to the issue of the impact these proposals will have on Welsh fisheries if left unchanged: 

We have in Paper (1) above indicated that between 70 and 100 fishing vessels and by extension their crews, 

related businesses and supply chains integral to the interdependent nature of our coastal economies in wales, 

fishermen either depend in part or entirely on drift netting as a vital component of an annual fishing plan 

within a seasonal mixed fishery, clearly such measures if left unchanged, would, in our considered opinion, be 

devastating environmentally, economically and socially, the longer term effects of which will undermine the 

value, heritage, culture,  language and wellbeing of our coastal communities in Wales. 

 

HOW THE PROPOSALS SHOUD BE AMENDED TO PROTECT SUSTAINABLE WELSH FISHERIES: 

As the committee will be aware the prospect of the Commission revising its own proposals are unlikely 

however the process of co-decision does give hope that the necessary exemptions can be secured to ensure 

that small scale drift net fisheries can continue in Wales. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 120



What is particularly disappointing is that the Commission’s proposal for a blanket ban on drift net fisheries in 

EU waters was tabled sometime after the basic regulation of the Reformed Common Fisheries Policy (CFP) was 

agreed. 

 

The members will be aware that at the heart of the agreed reforms was regionalisation intended to support a 

de- centralised approach to fisheries management consistent with an eco-system based approach. In our 

opinion a regional approach transferring some policy functions to the member states at a regional seas level 

was intended to ensure member states could tailor measures to the characteristics of individual fisheries on a 

risk based approach and as such would focus management and enforcement accordingly. 

 

In terms of how should the Commission’s proposals be amended to protect sustainable Welsh fisheries:  

WFA-CPC would respectfully suggest the following:- 

 

 The first priority would be a complete withdrawal of the Commission's proposal for a blanket ban of 

drift net fisheries in EU waters in favour of a risk based regional approach. 

 

 If a complete withdrawal of the proposal as it exists is not possible we would favour clear exemptions 

from the proposed measures for Welsh and UK drift net fisheries. 

 

 On a similar vein derogations could be applied however derogations can be removed and therefore 

would be uncertain and unhelpful in our view. 

 

In conclusion, from the evidence you have before you particularly the detailed review in Paper ( 2) the 

Committee members will notice the regional sea area in which the issue of highly protected by-catch is of 

concern namely the Mediterranean and to re-iterate this issued has been known for decades and clearly must 

be resolved, however the current proposal tabled by the Commission is a totally disproportionate and 

inappropriate means of doing so and must be resisted. 

 

The unacceptable practice of protected species by-catch in large scale drift net fisheries in the Mediterranean 

and Black Sea arises as a result of inadequate enforcement which the EU already has powers to ensure the 

compliance of Member States the WFA-CPC respectfully suggest the EU exercise its duty at the heart of the 

problem by consulting directly with  the Members States concerned before seeking to impose ill-considered 

and inappropriate legislation that would effectively and unnecessarily extinguish a number of small but 

significant sustainable small scale fisheries in Wales and the wider UK. 

 

On the basis of our evidence and attached Papers the WFA-CPC and its constituent members would strongly 

urge the committee to reject the Commission’s proposals accordingly. 

 

Yours faithfully 

Jim Evans 

Chairman 

For and on behalf of  

Welsh Fisherman’s Association Ltd – Cymdeithas Pysgotwyr Cymru Cyf 

 

=================================================================================================== 

Company Registration Number: 7664414 

Tudalen y pecyn 121



WELSH FISHERMAN’S ASSOCIATION – CYMDEITHAS PYSGOTWYR CYMRU 

Registered Office : Ty Madog  32 Queens Road Aberystwyth Ceredigion SY23 2HN 

Administration Office : Maes-Y-Dre New Road Newcastle Emlyn SA38 9BA 

Contact :  Telephone  07855782236 / 07946 236908 

Email : office@wfa-cpc.co.uk : carol@wfa-cpc.co.uk : jim@wfa-cpc,co.uk 

 

 

 

Mr Iain Glasgow 

DEFRA 

Mailbox:  marine.commonfisheries@DEFRA.gsi.gov.uk 

 

 

Welsh Fisherman’s Association Ltd/Cymdeithas Pysgotwyr Cymru Cyf (WFA-CPC) 

Response to the 

European Commission’s Proposal to Prohibit all Drift Net Fishing in EU Waters: 

 

The concerns and objections to the proposed EU Drift Net Ban no doubt will not differ to any great 

extent from the detailed contributions already submitted by UK Fishermen’s Organisations to date; 

however, the WFA-CPC would wish to add our comments to the growing opposition towards the 

incredulous proposals of the Commission. 

The drift net fisheries that exist in Wales comprises of 70 to 100 vessels (not including unlicensed 

and non-sector) which in essence reflects the nature of the activities of the UK drift net fishers, we 

are predominantly small in scale targeting species like herring, Mackerel, Sprat, Bass, Salmon, 

Sardine and Mullet with fishermen adapting to the seasonal nature of these fisheries working within 

the safe operational range of a largely under 10m artisanal fleet. 

The economic importance of this fishery as many have already stated is vital to the financial viability 

of the small scale operators with a fishing year. 

For the European Commission to conclude that the socio-economic impacts of the proposed ban 

would be “irrelevant” at a national and sub-regional level displays an arrogance and contempt by the 

Commission toward the legitimate small scale fishers and the important contribution they make to 

the social and economic wellbeing of the coastal communities in Wales and elsewhere. 

For the Commission to suggest that fishermen can switch to other fisheries and capture methods 

underlines a complete lack of understanding for the fishing practise in which the Commission 

purports to regulate from a distance. 

The new CFP was agreed in June last year and came into force in January of this year with regional 

management and a decentralised approach at the heart of the reform, the introduction of this 

change was intended to move away from failed EU blanket measures as one size clearly does not fit 

all and yet the Commission proceeds with a blanket ban on drift netting after the agreement of the 

new CFP basic regulation. 

This course of action could possibly be understood if the Commission was in possession of evidence 

that confirmed the issues in the Mediterranean were mirrored elsewhere in EU waters and that such 

evidence highlighted an otherwise unknown incidence of by-catch of highly protected species 

cetaceans, turtles and seabirds.  In fact the Commission has proceeded with the proposed ban  

Continuation Sheet Page 2 of 2 

Tudalen y pecyn 122

mailto:office@wfa-cpc.co.uk
mailto:carol@wfa-cpc.co.uk
mailto:jim@wfa-cpc,co.uk
mailto:marine.commonfisheries@DEFRA.gsi.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

 

before the EU has completed its own research on the nature and extent of drift netting in EU waters 

and in respect of unwanted by-catch in the Mediterranean large scale drift net fishery this practice 

has been known of for decades. 

We would therefore question why a blanket ban and why now? When the Commission has the 

authority to insist that the member states involved in such practice comply with the regulatory and 

conservation requirements within European waters. 

The Commission must address the issues of MS compliance and enforcement where it occurs as a 

failure to do so will not address the issue of vessels from other countries (which are incidentally 

equal in number to the MS fleets in the Mediterranean) exploiting the same resources in the same 

way with the same consequences therefore, it is our opinion that a blanket EU ban in itself would be 

ineffective in arresting the by-catch problems experienced in the Mediterranean and would be 

devastatingly disproportionate in terms of the nature of the Welsh and wider UK drift net fisheries. 

For your information and future reference we attach a copy of a report commissioned by the Seafish 

Industry Authority: SR 673 Report on the Current State of Drift Net Fisheries in the UK: Author Jim 

Masters: (Pelican’s Foot Associates Ltd): 

The WFA-CPC fully endorses the content of the above report and we wold wish to incorporate the 

same together with our response to the Commission’s proposals. 

We would also acknowledge with thanks the support of the Welsh and UK Government respectively 

in opposing these unnecessary, disproportionate and inappropriate measures by the European 

Commission. 

 

Jim Evans 

Chairman 

For and on behalf of 

Welsh Fisherman’s Association Ltd/Cymdeithas Pysgotwyr Cymru Cyf 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Company Registered in England/Wales: Registration Number: 7664414 
 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 123



 

 

 

SR673; Report on the Current State of 
DriftNet Fisheries in the UK; June 2014 

 

 

 

Author; Jim Masters 

May 2014 

ISBN No: 978-1-906634-79-7 

Tudalen y pecyn 124



 

SR[673]   © Seafish 

 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 125



   

 

 

 

R

D

C

 

A

 

J

 

   

Repor

Driftn

Commis

 

Author:

 

une 20

 

 

Pel

rt on 

net Fi

ssioned

 Jim M

14 

   

lican’s 

 the C

sheri

d by the

asters 

 

 

Pelica

Contact:

Foot As

 Curren

es in 

e Sea F

 

 

ans Foot Associat

 Jim.masters2014

ssociate

nt Sta

 the U

 Fish Ind

tes Ltd.; Directo

4@gmail.com; Jim

es Ltd. 

ate o

 UK  

dustry A

or: Jim Masters; C

m.masters13; 013

6 Tower Court, Du

of 

 Author

ompany Number: 

392 833601; 07900

unchideock, Exeter

rity 

 09019827 

0244507; 

r, EX6 7YD Tudalen y pecyn 126



 

 

A

M

co

im

or

In

Si
He
Al
St
Lo

 

Fi

Ba
Ja
Ri
W

 

No

Sa

 

Go

Ro
M
(S

 

Fi

Sp
Fr
Ro
Fr
(N
Br
(F
Th

 

 

Acknowl

any people h

ompilation o

mpossible an

rder): 

shore Fishin

mon Cadma
eywood (Ken
lastair Brown
teve Watt (Is
owri Evans (S

shermen’s O

arry Deas (N
ames (Anglo‐
chard Hards

West FPO); N

on‐Governm

amuel Stone

overnment D

oy Smith (De
anagement 

Seafish); Bill 

shermen: 

pencer Bird (
rench (West 
obert Mole (
rench (West 
North Devon
rown (Wye a
Fleetwood); D
hinnesen (Cu

ledgem

 have kindly c

f this report

d we would 

ng and Conse

an (Cornwall)
nt and Essex
ne (Northum
sles of Scilly)
Southern);  

Organisation

FFO); John B
‐North PO); 
s (North Sea 
ed Clarke (F

mental Organ

e (MCS); Eua

 Department

efra); Gemm
 Organisatio
 Lart (Seafish

 (Ramsgate);
 Mersea); Ro
  West Merse
 Mersea); Ian
); Garry Pidd
 and Ribble); T
 David Hughe
umbria); Joh

ents 

 contributed 

.  Without su

 like to thank

ervation Aut

); Tim Robbi
x); Andy Dea
mberland); N
); Steve Bolt 
 

s: 

 Butterwith (N
 Drew Collins
 PO); Alan M
FO); Jerry Pe

nisations: 

n Dunn (RSP

s and Bodies

ma Frazer (Ma
on); Franco B
h) 

 Rodney Bow
ob Preston (C
a); Terry Hag
n Wakenshaw
dock (North W
 Trever and M
es (North eas
n Nichols (R

 their time, in

uch live com

k them all he

horities: 

ins (Devon a
ary (North Ea
eil Richardso
 (Association

  North Devon
s (Anglo‐Sco

McCulla (Nort
ercy (NUTFA

PB); Ally Plum

s: 

arine Manag
Biagi (Europa

wers (West M
Cornwall); St
ggis (Walton
w (North Eas
 West); Andy
 Margaret Ow
st); Ian Dixon
amsgate); S

  nformation a

ment, this re

ere.  These p

nd Severn); 
astern); Stev
on (Southern
n of IFCAs); J

n Fish Produ
ottish PO); P
thern Ireland
A) 

mber (the W

gement Orga
a); Maja Kirch

 Mersea); Dai
teve and Tom
n on the Naz
st); Steven M
y Brownrigg(
wen (Moreco
n (North Mo
teve Newsh

 and insights 

eport would 

eople are, (in

 Ron Jessop (
ve Atkins (No
n); Tim Dapl
 James Wood

cers Organis
Paul Trebilco
d PO); Jim Po

Wildlife Trusts

anisation); M
hner (Europa

 Hutton (Wa
mmy Perham
e); Francis a
Moss (North 
( Mersey and
mbe Bay); F
recombe Ba
am (Fleetwo

 in to the 

 have been 

n no particul

 (Eastern); Ja
orth Western
ing (Sussex)
d (East Ridin

sation); Dick
ck (Cornwal
ortus, (South

s) 

Matt Elliot (M
a); Tom Pick

ales): Johnny
m (North Dev
nd Andrew 
 East); John B
d Wirral); Ste
Fran Schaap 
ay); Erik 
ood). 

2 

lar 

ane 
n); 
); 
g); 

k 
l PO); 
h 

Marine 
kerell 

y 
von); 

 Balls 
eve 

Tudalen y pecyn 127



 

 

E

Sm

bo

va

av

ca

m

Dr

th

En

Dr

up

fo

In

th

dr

re

op

Th

siz

an

w

ty

th

tim

en

th

Th

re

by

of

on

(N

O

Executiv

mall scale dr

oats reported

arious factor

vailability as 

apture all the

make a living.

riftnetting is

here is very li

ngland has e

riftnet fishin

p to a full‐tim

orm of fishing

come repres

he fact that t

riftnetting.  A

emoval migh

perating at s

he European

ze, as a simp

nd protected

ith large sca

ype is harder 

he UK, and in

mes ‐ which 

ntanglement

hese interact

he spirit of th

egard to larg

ycatch in tho

f an EU cons

nly 52% of th

NL) and most

rganisations

ve Summ

riftnet fishing

d as using dr

s but include

 well as othe

e un‐register

  

s more wides

ttle small sc

 extensive fish

ng in the UK 

me occupatio

g undertake

sents perhap

  his equates t

  At the small 

t render fish

  ubsistence l

n Commissio

ple means of

d (ETP) speci

le driftnets a

 to prove.  Fo

nteractions w

 greatly redu

t can be an is

tions are taki

he ban is aim

e‐scale drift

ose fisheries.

ultation on t

hese were in 

t responses c

s with a clear

mary 

g is widespre

riftnets on a 

e: markets, o

er economic 

red and non‐

spread and im

ale driftnett

heries for ba

 is highly sea

on dependin

n by some b

ps 0.14% of t

 to an averag

 scale this ca

hing unviable

  evels.   

n wants to b

f reducing iss

es such as tu

 are well know

or example, 

 with cetacea

uces the prob

  ssue, but aga

ing place. 

med at those 

netting in th

.  The propos

 this issue con

 favour of an

 came from e

r focus on th

ead around t

 yearly basis

 opportunitie

 consideratio

‐sector boats

 mportant in 

ting in Scotla

ss and herrin

sonal, repre

g on locatio

oats, being 1

 the total valu

ge income of 

an be the ma

e in economi

 ban driftnets

sues related 

urtles, cetace

wn, but the c

 there are re

ns are minim

blems of byc

ain more res

 Member Sta

he Mediterra

sal to ban dr

nducted in 2

n outright ba

 either individ

e Mediterra

 the coasts of

. Fluctuation

s, weather, f

ons.  This figu

s who may a

 certain area

and, whereas

ng. 

senting anyt

n and weath

 100% of fish

ue of UK land

 £40,000 per

instay of inc

ic terms for m

s completely 

 to bycatch o

eans and sea

 case against

latively few 

mised by drif

catch in the m

search is nee

ates still flou

nean, and th

riftnets of all

013.  Only 40

an.  Only one

duals or Non

nean.  Small

f the UK, wit

ns in this num

 fish moveme

ure does not

lso be using 

s than in oth

s the South E

thing from a

er.  It may ev

ing effort in 

dings in 2011

 boat per ye

come from fi

 many, who a

 regardless o

 of endangere

abirds.  Envir

 smaller scal

 sightings of 

ftnets being ‘

 majority of c

ded to show

uting interna

he significant

 sizes is base

0 responses 

e Member St

‐Governmen

 scale fisher

th around 25

mber are due

ents and 

t, however, 

 driftnets to 

hers.  For exa

 East coast of

 few weeks a

ven be the o

 some places

1, but this hi

ar from 

shing, and it

 are already 

 of scale, seas

ed, threaten

ronmental is

le fishing of t

 turtles arou

 ‘tended’ at a

 cases.  Bird 

w where and 

ational law in

t issues of 

ed on the res

 were lodged

tate respond

ntal 

ies in the UK

3 

0 

e to 

 

ample 

f 

 a year 

 only 

s.    

des 

  ts 

son or 

ed 

ssues 

 this 

nd 

 all 

 how 

n 

sults 

d, and 

ded 

K 

Tudalen y pecyn 128



 

 

fa

re

in

A 

an

re

th

Th

of

be

th

Th

th

ot

en

Th

an

cla

ad

su

be

EU

W

m

th

va

EU

Th

to

co

sig

th

En

sp

iled to regist

esearch on th

complete at

 ban on drift

nd subsisten

eduction in th

he wording o

he Impact As

f driftnet fish

eing ‘irreleva

hese fisheries

his ignores a

he implicatio

ther fishing o

nvironmenta

he IA also rec

nalysis stops

arification fr

dequate.  On

ufficient deta

efore the EU

U waters.   

When viewed 

most fuel effic

he sector as a

alue for mon

U subsidy.   

he fisheries a

o be shown to

ontact with t

gnificant and

hreats to this

ngland.  It is 

pecies in to c

ter as an issu

he nature an

t the time of 

net fishing w

ce fishing ar

he use of gill

of the ban.  G

ssessment a

heries with c

ant’ at the na

s by stating t

ll understan

ns a call to d

 opportunitie

ally damagin

cognises the

s there.  It do

rom Member

nly two Mem

ail and qualit

 has comple

 in fisheries‐

cient and cos

 a whole – sec

ey in terms o

 

 are considere

o what exten

 the endange

d potentially

s species hav

 undisputed,

 close contact

ue.  The cons

d extent of d

 the announc

within the UK

round our co

 and set nets

Greater clarif

ssociated wi

ontempt, dis

ational and s

 that fishers c

ding of how 

 diversify mig

s, and could

g practices, 

e ‘polyvalent

oes not look f

r States soug

mber States (

ty.  The ban h

eted its own r

managemen

st‐effective f

cond only to

 of costs to th

ed to be very

nt the seaso

red, threate

y damaging i

ve reduced si

 however, th

t with potent

sultation als

 driftnet fishi

cement.   

K has the pot

asts.  Carryin

s, as these a

fication of th

ith the consu

smissing the

 sub‐regional 

 can simply d

 and why dri

ht have.  Th

 be seen as p

 as well as he

t’ nature of th

 for further re

ght whose su

  UK and Italy

 has been pro

 research on 

nt terms, sm

 forms of fish

o hook and li

he taxpayer,

y ‘clean’ in w

nal nature of

ned and pro

interactions 

ince the dem

hat driftnett

tially damag

o fails to tak

ng in the EU

tential to eff

ng this type 

lso have the

his matter is n

ultation trea

e socio‐econ

 level.  It furt

iversify usin

ftnetting oc

is is often no

 pushing fishe

eaping great

hese types o

efinement in

ubmission of

y) were deem

oposed desp

 the nature a

mall scale drif

hing, with the

ne fishing.  T

 as they ofte

wider environ

f these fishe

tected speci

 are with har

mise of the sa

ing in the Me

ging fishing g

ke account of

 – as this res

fectively wip

 of gear wou

 ‘potential’ t

 needed from

ts the econo

omic impact

ther underm

g European 

curs at this s

ot an option 

ers towards 

ter pressure o

of fishing boa

n economic t

f data was le

med as subm

pite this unce

 and extent of

ftnet fisherie

e highest pro

They also rep

en receive th

nmental term

ries brings th

es in questio

rbour porpoi

almon fisher

editerranean

 gear.   

f the EU’s ow

search was 

pe out small 

ld also result

 to drift as see

m the EU. 

omic significa

ts of the ban

mines the valu

 Union funds

 scale – or eve

 due to a lack

 more 

 on other sto

ats, but its ow

 terms, nor w

ess than 

itting data o

ertainty, and

f driftnetting

es are some o

ofit margins

presents the

he lowest lev

ms, and it ha

  hem in to clo

on.  The mos

se, although

ry in the Nort

n brings ETP

4 

wn 

 scale 

t in a 

en in 

ance 

n as 

ue of 

s.  

en 

k of 

ocks.  

wn 

as 

 of 

d 

g in 

 of the 

 in 

 best 

vels of 

s yet 

ose 

st 

h 

th of 

P 

Tudalen y pecyn 129



 

 

M

in 

th

fis

de

Th

to

al

Co

ne

ch

ha

al

in

un

Al

re

be

pr

En

as

an

ca

le

m

Th

Go

Ag

ag

un

ca

an

ve

be

at

de

ore research

 terms of by

hat deploy th

shers, and th

eployed with

he Common 

o steer the av

l decisions to

onvention (w

ew environm

hanges have 

ave on their o

so fail to add

dicators by i

nintended co

ll fishermen,

eport comme

eing unneces

roblems the 

nsuring all fis

ssessment w

ny ban might

atches will al

gitimate fish

market. 

he proposed

overnment D

griculture an

gainst a full b

nusual allian

ampaigners a

nd are calling

ersatile and i

e safeguarde

ttracted to d

efined as bei

h is needed t

catch and di

hem are amo

he gear itself

hin a well‐ma

 Fisheries Po

vailability of 

o be proport

which places 

mental legisla

 the opportu

 own lives).  T

dress the nee

 ignoring the 

onsequences

, fisheries ma

ented that th

ssary, heavy

 ban seeks to

sheries are m

will do as muc

t have.  Stre

so help redu

hers through

 ban is almo

 Department 

nd Rural Affa

 ban – a highl

ces across fi

 and Non‐Go

g for exempt

  conic form o

ed, better fis

iversify away

ng desirable

 to better def

scards.  This

ongst the mo

f the least da

anaged fishe

olicy requires

 fishing oppo

tionate and i

 a burden of 

ation in orde

unity to influ

  This proposa

ed to ensure

 potential fo

s. 

anagers and

he ban would

y‐handed, dis

o address do

 managed eff

ch to minimi

ngthening le

uce the incide

h a reduction

st universall

 responsible 

airs (0r Defra

y unusual ev

shing interes

vernmental 

tions, at the 

 of fishing can

heries mana

y from more

e through the

fine just how

s research is 

ost conscient

amaging to t

ery.     

s a Regional

ortunities to

  s guided by 

f consultatio

er to ensure t

ence and be

al fails to me

e coastal wat

or unforeseen

 fishermen’s

d be disastro

sproportiona

o not exist he

fectively and

se the enviro

egislation ar

ents of unlic

n in unregula

y unwelcom

 for such issu

a) has author

vent.  This ha

sts in the UK

 Organisatio

 very least, in

n continue in

agement wo

e damaging t

e reformed C

w damaging t

 likely to sho

tious and co

 the wider ma

ised approac

wards the lo

 other EU leg

n on any org

 those that ar

etter underst

eet all four of

ters meet ‘Go

n circumstan

s representat

ous for small

ate and inap

ere.   

 bringing all 

onmental im

ound monito

censed ‘hobb

ted catches 

me in the UK,

ues – the De

red a Letter o

as had the ef

K.  Fishermen

ons are all op

  n order to en

n to the futur

uld result an

 towed gear –

 Common Fis

 these fisherie

ow, however,

nservational

arine environ

ch to decisio

owest impact

gislation such

anisation wi

re to be effec

and the imp

f these requi

ood Environ

nces and the

tives intervie

 scale fishers

propriate fo

 stocks unde

mpacts of drif

oring and rep

by‐fishers’ un

 being lande

 to the exten

partment fo

 of Consultat

ffect of gene

n, managers

posed to thi

nsure this low

re.  Small sca

nd more fishe

– precisely th

sheries Policy

es are in the

, that the fis

lly‐minded o

nment when

on‐making, s

t gears, requ

h as the Aarh

ishing to ena

cted by any 

plications thi

rements.  It 

mental Stat

e law of 

ewed for this

s.  It is seen a

r UK waters.

er formal scie

ftnet fishing

porting of 

ndermining 

d and sent t

nt that the 

or Food, 

tion counsell

erating some

s, legislators,

s ban as it st

w‐impact, 

ale fishing w

ers would be

he outcomes

y. 

5 

 UK ‐ 

hers 

 of all 

 

  eeks 

uires 

hus 

act 

s will 

 may 

us’ 

s 

 as 

.  The 

entific 

 as 

  o 

ing 

e 

, 

tands 

would 

e 

s 

Tudalen y pecyn 130



 

 

   

6 

Tudalen y pecyn 131



 

 

 

C
Ac

Ex

In

Th

Th

St

Vi

Contents
cknowledge

xecutive Sum

troduction: 

Context .....

Ongoing Co

Current pra

Environmen

he Consultat

The conten

Consultatio

Response

he Impact As

Control a

Environm

A Critiqu

tatistical Ana

Driftnett

Detailed 

Driftnet f

Segment

iews of the E

s 
ments .........

mmary .........

 ...................

...................

oncerns .......

ctices in the

ntal Impacts

tion Process 

t of the cons

on Responses

e from the U

ssessment ...

 and Monitori

mental Issues

e of the Imp

alysis of Curr

ing for pelag

 statistical an

 fisheries by I

t‐specific dat

 EU proposal t

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

 UK .............

 of small sca

 ...................

sultation ......

s ..................

UK ................

...................

ng issues ....

s ..................

act Assessm

rent UK Drift

gic, demersa

nalysis of UK

  CES fishing 

ta ................

 to ban driftn

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

ale driftnettin

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

ment ............

t and Fixed N

al and shellfis

K driftnetting

 area ...........

...................

net fishing in

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

ng in the UK

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

 Net Fisheries

sh ................

g .................

...................

...................

n the UK ......

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

K ...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

s ..................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

7 

....... 2 

....... 3 

.......9 

..... 10 

..... 12 

..... 13 

..... 14 

..... 17 

..... 17 

..... 18 

..... 19 

..... 20 

..... 21 

..... 22 

..... 25 

..... 29 

..... 31 

..... 35 

..... 38 

..... 39 

..... 42 

Tudalen y pecyn 132



 

 

Ca

Su

Re

Ap

Ap

Ap

Ap

 

 

 

Summary ..

Views from

Views of the

Views from

ase studies a

Cornwall ...

Devon .......

Southern ...

Kent and Es

Eastern .....

North Easte

North West

Wales ........

ummary and

eferences: ..

ppendix I ....

ppendix II ...

ppendix III ..

ppendix IV ..

...................

 the Inshore 

e Fishing Ind

 Non‐Gover

 and testimon

...................

...................

...................

ssex ............

...................

ern / Northum

tern .............

...................

d conclusions

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

 Fisheries Co

dustry ..........

nmental Org

nials .............

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

mberland ....

...................

...................

s ..................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

 

...................

onservation A

...................

ganisations (

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

 Authorities .

...................

 (NGOs): .......

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................

8 

..... 42 

..... 43 

..... 54 

..... 58 

..... 61 

..... 61 

..... 61 

..... 63 

..... 65 

..... 67 

.....69 

..... 70 

..... 74 

..... 76 

..... 80 

..... 82 

..... 84 

..... 95 

..... 98 

Tudalen y pecyn 133



 

 

In

Th

al

ba

ve

Re

2.

sw

Co

sp

fis

to

Th

M

we

or

pa

52

ne

Co

ha

Th

fo

to

wa

wi

ac

  

ntroduc

he European

l European w

an would com

essels. 

estrictions o

5km in lengt

wordfish.  

oncerns pers

pecies such a

shermen usin

o use these n

he case for th

editerranea

ere only 40 r

rganisations 

arty respond

2% of consul

ets, but since

ommission h

anded appro

he UK Admin

ound in Appe

o seek alterna

waters around

will ensure tha

ction where n

 

tion: 

n Commissio

 waters over c

me in to effe

n driftnet fis

th, as well as

sist, howeve

 as cetaceans

ng driftnets 

ets and to ta

he full ban h

n, and the is

 respondents

 as well as in

ded.   

tation respo

e the announ

 has been lob

oach to a very

nistration ha

endix IV, whi

atives such as

d the UK – the

at the right fis

 needed.” 

n has propos

 concerns abo

ect from the 

shing in EU w

s restrictions

r, over the u

, sharks, turt

 illegally or ta

arget restrict

as been buil

sue went to 

 to this cons

terests focu

ondents agre

ncement of t

bied by near

y specific an

as put forwar

ch state that

s the applica

e North Sea, 

sheries are m

sed to impos

out the threa

 1st January 2

 waters alread

s on targetin

se of drift ne

tles and bird

aking advan

ted species. 

t almost ent

 an online co

sultation, the

sed on the M

eed with the 

 their intentio

rly all Memb

d regionally

rd a general 

t “the UK neg

ation of a risk

 Channel, an

monitored an

se a full ban 

at posed to p

 2015 and wo

dy exist, with

g migratory 

ets and their

s.  There are

tage of legis

 

tirely on conc

onsultation in

e majority of

 Mediterranea

 proposal to 

ons to imple

er States tha

‐focused issu

 statement a

gotiating pos

k‐based regio

nd Western w

d required to

 on the use o

 protected sp

uld include a

h a full ban o

 species such

 impacts on 

e continued r

slative looph

cerns for the

n March of la

f which were

an.  Only one

 implement a

ment this ba

at this is an o

ue (Jim Portu

 about the ba

sition on this 

nal approach

waters – an ap

o take approp

 of driftnets w

pecies (1).  Th

all EU waters

 on any nets o

h as tuna and

 protected 

 reports of 

oles to cont

e fisheries in 

  ast year.  Th

e environmen

e UK interes

 a full ban on

an, the EU 

 overly heavy

us – pers. co

n, which can

s proposal wil

h, particularly

pproach whi

priate mitigat

9 

within 

he 

s and 

 over 

d 

inue 

 the 

ere 

ntal 

ted 

 drift 

y‐

omm.) 

n be 

ll be 

ly in 

ich 

tion 

Tudalen y pecyn 134



 

 

C

Dr

an

en

hu

is 

of

‘a

O

fis

we

No

se

we

bo

ce

ot

th

th

Th

an

de

in

(6

su

un

sp

Th

co

in

19

Th

de

Context 

riftnet fishin

nd gill nets a

ntangling an

unter gather

 hard to pinp

f different in

ncestral’ net

ne of the ea

shing was co

ent on to be

orth Sea fish

een as the fir

ere 2000 Du

oats would b

ertainly wide

ther migrato

hroughout th

han half a mi

he rise in me

nd early 1980

eploying net

discriminate

6).  The prima

ustainable fis

nintended by

pecies are no

he debate ra

onsensus abo

ternational U

989 calling fo

here were a v

evelopment 

ng has been u

re thought o

d trapping fi

rers in southe

point, howev

digenous po

t type.  

rliest record

ommonplace

come one of

hery was exp

rst such indu

tch vessels d

 be classed as

e‐spread by t

ory fish swee

he centuries 

llion tonnes 

echanisation 

0’s gave caus

ts of immens

ely fish acros

ary issues we

sheries mana

y‐catch spec

ow protected

aged through

out the nega

 United Natio

or a morator

 variety of res

 of a Code of 

 used as an ef

 of as the ‘orig

ish at sea – a

ern Europe f

ver, as it is lik

opulations as

ed uses of a 

e in the North

f the most ec

panded furth

strial fishing

 driftnetting i

 >15m vesse

 the 1880’s, b

ping along o

 and by 1908

 of herring b

 and the resu

se for increa

se length (up

ss the high‐s

ere that it wa

agement pra

cies such as c

d by internat

hout the 198

ative impacts

ons (U.N.) Re

rium on the p

sponses to t

f Conduct for 

ffective form

ginal’ fishing

and there is s

 from Upper P

kely that the

s a means of 

 driftnet is 16

h Sea from t

conomical o

her by the Du

g vessels able

 in the North 

els by today’s

being used to

 our coasts at

8 there it has

eing caught 

ulting boom

sing concern

p to 50k in ex

eas, catchin

as felt that t

actices and t

 cetaceans, sh

tional and Eu

80’s but even

s of large‐sca

esolution be

 practice (8).  

  his Resolutio

 Responsible 

m of fishing t

g tools ‐ the f

 strong evide

Palaeolithic t

y were deve

 catching sea

662 (3) but it

 the 11th and 1

of all gillnet f

utch in the 16

e to process 

 Sea by 1620

s standards (

o catch the la

t that time (4

 been estima

 annually by 

 in high‐seas

n, however, w

xtreme cases

g much of th

  hese metho

  hat they also

harks, turtles

uropean law 

ntually most 

ale drift‐nett

ing passed t

 

on, one of th

 Fisheries by 

  hroughout t

 first nets to b

nce that net

times (2).  Th

loped in par

afood witho

t is clear that

 12th centurie

  ishing metho

6th century a

 their catch a

0 (23) and ma

 (24).  The use

arge shoals o

4).  The fishe

ated that the

 these driftn

s fisheries by

 with massive

s), which wer

he marine life

ds were not 

o caused mu

s and birds.  

 (7). 

 maritime sta

ting.  This re

  o the Genera

he most influ

 the Food an

 the ages.  Dr

 be set for 

ts were used

heir precise 

rallel by a nu

ut a commo

t herring drif

s onwards, a

ods (23).  Th

 and these can

 at sea.  There

any of these

e of driftnet

 of herring an

ries expande

ere were mo

et fleets (25

y the mid‐19

e fleets of bo

re left to 

fe in their pat

 compatible 

uch harm to 

  Many of the

ates reached

esulted in an 

al Assembly

uential being

nd Agricultur

10 

ift 

 by 

 origin 

mber 

n 

ftnet 

 and 

is 

n be 

e 

 

s was 

nd 

ed 

ore 

). 

70’s 

oats 

th (5) 

 with 

ese 

d a 

 

 in 

 the 

ral 

Tudalen y pecyn 135



 

 

O

m

La

an

wa

of

Ba

(1

Th

th

fin

in

dr

As

M

bi

De

an

Th

to

Th

an

la

fin

rganisation (

member state

arge scale dr

nd in June 19

aters, includ

f greater tha

altic Sea, the

0). 

he implemen

heir use rema

nancial incen

centive to ch

rift nets part

s a result of t

editerranea

llfish and sh

ecisions (12)

nd towards m

hese change

o such an ext

"It is bec

drift‐net

internat

morator

seas." (1

he Mediterra

nd it is widely

rge financial

n tuna. 

 (F.A.O.) (9). 

es of the UN 

rift nets were

992 the Euro

ding the stori

n 2.5km.  Th

e Belts and t

ntation of th

ained prevale

ntives were c

hange and th

icularly in th

 this, the EU 

n when inten

arks and cep

) that aimed 

 more sustain

es in legislatio

tent that in 2

coming incre

t fishing is ab

tional commu

rium on the u

13) 

anean fared w

y understoo

l incentives f

  They accom

 about the se

e defined as 

pean Union 

ing of such n

his included a

  he Sound, w

is 2.5km rule

ent under th

compounded

he 2.5km rul

he Mediterra

 banned the 

nded to catc

phalopods.  T

 to encourag

nable forms o

on led to a g

 2002, the Sec

asingly evide

bating owing

unity to ensu

 use of large‐s

worse than m

d that large 

 for the captu

mpanied this

election of a

 being over 2

 banned such

 nets which in

 all EU vessel

where a total 

e posed cons

he pretence t

d by low‐risk

ing did not s

nean (11). 

 use of all dri

ch large pela

  This regulati

ge diversifica

 of fishing, w

global reduct

cretary Gene

ent that the p

g to the contin

ure implemen

scale pelagic 

 many of thes

 scale pelagic

ure of large p

s with an edu

ppropriate f

 2.5km in leng

h driftnets a

ndividually o

s outside EU

 ban was int

siderable pra

 that they we

k of detectio

 stop the expa

ftnets regar

gic species in

on was acco

ation away fr

hich came in

tion in large s

eral of the FA

 problem of la

nued resolve

ntation of the

 drift‐net fish

se other oce

c driftnet fis

 pelagic speci

ucation prog

  ishing gear. 

gth under th

nd fishing fro

r together re

U waters, apa

roduced on a

actical contro

re bottom‐s

n – there wa

ansion of lar

dless of thei

  ncluding tun

ompanied by

rom such dam

n to force on 

 scale pelagic

AO was able 

arge‐scale pe

e by the 

e global 

hing on the hi

ans and regi

hing continu

es such as sw

ramme for 

 

ese convent

om Europea

eached a len

art from the 

 all driftnettin

ol problems,

set gill nets.  

as no real 

rge scale pel

r length in th

nas, swordfis

y Council 

maging prac

 1st January 2

c driftnet fish

e to announc

elagic 

igh 

ions, howeve

ued due to th

wordfish and

11 

tions, 

an 

gth 

 

ng 

, and 

  High 

agic 

he 

sh, 

ctices 

 2002.   

hing 

e:  

er, 

he 

d blue 

Tudalen y pecyn 136



 

 

It 

ve

in

(1

In

cr

im

op

cu

It 

an

w

Bu

w

pr

O

 W

ac

be

en

am

EU

A 

le

M

gl

fa

Th

St

co

 has been est

essels operat

cluding Italy

00+ vessels)

terestingly, 

redence to th

mmense “wa

perations wh

urrent driftne

 is well know

n annual by‐c

ith up 10,000

ut the origin

ithin the sm

rovide an im

Ongoing C

Whilst the orig

ccepted, EU 

een consiste

ntirely coher

mendments 

U driftnet ru

 combination

gislation has

editerranea

ove with wh

iled to punis

he issues see

tates of Ame

omplying wit

timated that

ting in the M

y (100+ boats

). 

 the original 

he fact that t

lls of death”

here such pra

et ban propo

wn that large 

catch of ove

0 dying acro

al wording o

all scale trad

portant cont

 Concern

iginal UN and

 Member Sta

nt.  Impleme

rent (14) and

 to the origin

les, particula

n of weak en

s meant that

n, flouting in

hat might be 

sh these clea

en within the

erica threate

th internatio

t there are p

Mediterranea

s), France (70

 United Natio

 there was a l

 of these larg

actices have 

osal.   

 scale driftne

r 8,000 cetac

ss the Medit

 of the UN res

ditional artisa

tribution to t

s 

d EU legislat

ates’ applicat

entation of t

, despite num

nal Resolutio

arly in the M

nforcement a

t large fleets

nternational 

 seen to be a

ar infractions

e EU have att

ning comme

onal law (e.g.

otentially up

an (14) spread

0‐100 vessel

ons General 

 large and cri

ge scale ope

 their roots –

etting cause

ceans for Ita

terranean as

solution stat

anal fisherie

 the subsiste

tion has been

tion of the re

 the large‐sca

merous addi

on, there is st

editerranea

 and loophole

s of pelagic d

 law for mor

 a complicit a

s of the Com

tracted inter

ercial sanctio

. Italy).  The 

p to approxim

d across seve

s), Morocco 

 Assembly R

tical distinct

erations, and

– which have

s immense e

alian seas alo

s a direct resu

es that it wa

s conducted

nce of these

n widely wel

equirements

ale driftnet b

itional rafts o

till evidence 

n.   

es in French 

driftnetters h

e than a dec

ttitude amo

mmon Fisheri

rnational att

ons against E

 issue has ev

mately 600 i

eral coastal c

 (150‐300 ves

esolution fro

tion to be ma

 the small‐sc

e been the fo

 environment

one between

ult of drift ne

as not addres

 in coastal w

 communitie

comed and b

s within the w

an remains p

 of legislation

 of difficultie

 and Italian f

have remaine

ade.  This ha

ngst enforce

es Policy (14

tention, with

 EU Member 

en been take

  llegal driftne

 countries, 

ssels) and Tu

om 1991 gav

ade between

cale artisana

ocus of this 

tal damage, 

n 1986 and 19

et fishing (14

ssing issues 

waters, which

es.   

 broadly 

 wording has

 poor and not

n and 

es of applyin

 fisheries 

ed active in t

as gone hand

ers who have

4). 

h the United 

 States not 

en to the 

12 

et 

urkey 

ve 

n the 

al 

 with 

990 

4).  

h can 

 not 

t 

g the 

 the 

d‐in‐

e 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 137



 

 

Eu

la

Th

in

ris

fra

re

its

 

C

Dr

th

sp

liv

th

on

fo

O

bi

Th

a 

ho

fis

th

tu

cu

sc

th

be

ge

po

uropean Cou

ck of effectiv

he combined

ternational r

sk has promp

amework th

equirements.

s proportion

 

Current p

riftnet fishin

han 10m in le

pecies such a

ved fisheries 

hose where d

nly last for a 

or whom drift

ne example 

rth place of 

he boats usin

 range of fish

owever, and 

sheries are v

hen their bus

umbling dow

urrent EU Co

cale is finely t

hen these wo

e at carrying 

ear instead.  

otting may a

urt of Justice

ve control an

d historic situ

 recognition t

pted this late

at is in line w

.  Significant

ate or appro

ractices 

ng is now rest

ength, as we

 as mackerel. 

 that swing i

 driftnetting r

 couple of we

ftnetting rep

 of this would

 driftnetting 

ng this gear a

hing gear at d

 has evolved

ery vulnerab

siness becom

wn.  Diversific

ommissioner

 tuned to bot

ould already 

 capacity.  Fo

  Many areas 

 already be at

 (EJC) with c

nd enforcem

uation and o

 that driftnet

est attempt 

 with internat

t concerns re

opriate impac

 in the UK

tricted in the

ll as a few la

  The fishing 

  n to action if

 represents th

eeks, wherea

resents 90‐1

d be the drift

 in the UK.   

 are often ‘po

 different tim

d to suit both

ble economic

mes unviable

cation is also

r for Maritim

th location a

 be exploited

or example, 

 where drifti

t capacity. 

 cases being b

ment of the E

ongoing prob

tting still pos

 at developin

tional, Europ

emain, howe

cts on small‐

K 

e UK to main

rger vessels 

 prosecuted 

  f the target s

heir main or 

as at the oth

100% of thei

ft‐netters in 

 

olyvalent’ in 

mes of the ye

h the target s

cally.  If one 

.  Remove o

o not always 

e Affairs, Ma

nd species –

d, and if they

 it is not a sim

ng works do

 brought aga

U rules on th

blems with e

ses a large an

ng a clear, un

pean and Com

ever, over the

‐scale operat

nly small sca

 drifting in th

 ranges from

 species begi

 sole fishing 

her end of th

r catch‐base

 East Anglia, 

 nature, and 

ar.  Each fish

 species and t

 form of fishi

ne brick and

 the simple o

aria Damana

– if other suit

y are being e

mple case of

on’t have a vi

inst France a

his issue (11)

nforcement,

nd significan

nequivocal a

mmon Fishe

e nature of t

tors. 

le and insho

he North Atla

m highly oppo

n showing a

 effort.  Thes

e scale, ther

ed income all

 which can b

 make a livin

hing opportu

 the season.  

ing opportun

 the entire st

 option as sug

aki, because 

table opport

xploited the

f just setting 

iable shellfis

 and Italy for 

). 

, together w

nt environme

nd practical 

ries Policy 

  he proposal 

ore vessels le

antic for pel

ortunistic sh

long the coa

se fisheries m

re are fisherm

l‐year‐round

be seen as th

ng from depl

unity is critic

  These patch

nity is remov

tructure com

ggested by t

 fishing at th

tunities exist

ey might alre

 static pottin

sh fishery, or

13 

 the 

with 

ental 

 legal 

 and 

ss 

agic 

hort‐

ast to 

may 

men 

d.  

e 

oying 

al, 

hwork 

ved 

mes 

  he 

his 

ed 

eady 

ng 

r 

Tudalen y pecyn 138



 

 

E

Th

m

fis

ve

M

Ne

Je

nvironm

here are very

managed thro

shermen, the

ery small, ea

editerranea

ew Under Te

“As an i
nets for 

I have h

species,

The key 

of net in

all times

with the

mortalit

erry goes on 

“I am th

fishing 

the case

and dar

the nets

“It is a n

threate

legislati

selective

Like pas

juvenile

same tim

tradition

‘marine

mental Im

y few environ

ough byelaw

eir represent

sily released

n.   For exam

ens Fisherme

 inshore fisher

r many years 

had an almos

 usually Herr

y elements of 

nvolved and t

s. So even in 

e nets, it was

ty.” 

 to attest tha

herefore conc

with vertica

e in our wate

re I say gentl

s to ensure n

non‐selective

ens marine w

ion.” To the 

e, not just in

ssive netting 

es are neither

me and for t

nally in the U

e wildlife and

mpacts of

nmental imp

ws for ‘fixed e

tatives and f

d and in no‐w

mple, in his re

en’s Associat

rman, I, alon

 in pursuit of 

st zero morta

ring, Mackere

f this lack of i

 the fact that 

 the event th

s almost alwa

at: 

cerned to rea

l nets is an ir

ers and I hav

leness in care

no harm cam

e fishery wh

wildlife and s

contrary, res

 terms of spe

generally, b

r caught nor 

he reasons p

UK and other

d species whi

f small sc

pacts associa

 engines’ (or n

 fisheries man

way equitable

ecent letter t

tion (NUTFA

ng with thous

f a range of sp

lity rate for a

el, Salmon or

 impact have 

t they are alm

hat a non‐targ

ays possible t

ad your rece

irresponsible

ve watched fi

efully remov

e to it, or;  

hich leads to 

species which

sponsibly fish

ecies but also

by setting the

r harmed in t

provided abo

r adjacent co

ich are prote

cale drift

ated with dri

 nets).  The pe

nagers have 

e with the is

 to Maria Dam

A) asserts tha

sands of othe

pecies and ca

 anything oth

r Sprat.  

 been the rela

most exclusiv

rget species d

 to remove it 

ent comment

e practice” –

ishermen tak

ing any unin

non‐targete

h are protec

hed drift net

o the size of 

e mesh size, o

the fishing op

ove, the meth

ountries pose

ected under E

netting i

ftnets that a

ersonal com

 indicated th

sues seen in 

manaki, Jerry

at: 

ers have used

an honestly s

er than the t

atively short 

ely accompa

did come into

 without dam

ts such as “dr

this is certai

ke significant

tended catch

ed catches. It

ted under EU

s are entirely

the individua

one can ensu

peration. At t

hods used 

e no threat to

EU legislation

  n the UK

 are not alrea

munications

hat any bycat

 the 

ry Percy of th

d drift 

 say that 

 target 

 lengths 

anied at 

o contact 

mage or 

rift net 

inly not 

t care 

h from 

t 

U 

y 

al fish. 

ure that 

the 

o 

n’. Like 

14 

K 

dy 

s with 

tch is 

he 

Tudalen y pecyn 139



 

 

Th

ca

ab

fis

sig

we

fis

re

in 

m

un

Th

Re

m

fis

ce

le

ap

pr

ne

ce

Th

An

dr

fit

la

m

sm

to

(E

fo

many pe

species 

he cumulativ

aution remai

bsence of str

sheries (26), 

gnificant risk

ell as interac

sheries mana

esearch is urg

 the UK, how

mitigate for a

nregulated fi

he impacts o

egulation (EC

measures, suc

shing gear.  I

etaceans.  Th

ngth, and do

part from the

roblems with

ets and in the

etaceans awa

he subseque

ndrews Univ

ramatically r

tted with aco

rge scale pe

mentions only

mall scale dri

o mitigate ag

EC) No 850/9

or the protec

elagic fisheri

being taken.

ve impacts o

ns over just 

rong science

 for example

k to the envi

ctions with t

agement too

gently neede

wever it is lik

ny problems

  ishing in dev

 of fishing gea

C) 812/2004 

ch as acousti

  It mentions t

he technical 

oes not spec

e Baltic Sea. 

h cetaceans a

ese instance

ay from the 

nt reports as

versity (28) in

 reducing ceta

oustic pinger

lagic fleet sh

y by‐catch as

iftnets in the

gainst any im

8 (29), which

tion of juven

ies, drift nett

.” 

f these comb

 how much d

.  It has been

e, that their c

ronment, pa

hreatened a

ols to comba

ed to define t

kely that the 

s at least ade

veloping cou

ar on cetacea

 (27), which l

c ‘pingers’, c

 that driftnet

 measures in

ify driftnets 

  This omissi

 and nets are

es it recomm

 nets. 

ssociated wi

ndicates that

acean bycatc

rs, especially

how that by‐

ssociated wit

e UK is minim

mpacts.  Drift

h seeks to co

nile marine o

ting is a clea

bined fishing

 damage is be

n shown, in t

 combined ne

articularly wi

nd protected

at any enviro

 the environm

 current man

equately, and

ntries. 

ans has been

 looks to sugg

 can be used t

tting in the B

 this Regulat

 in its technic

ion may be a

e more comm

mends the ne

th this Coun

t the Regula

ch associate

y those in the

catch is low 

th set‐nets. 

mal and has n

tnets are also

onserve fishe

 organisms. 

an fishery, wi

g efforts, how

eing done by

 the case of th

et‐lengths an

ith regard to

d species, an

onmental risk

mental risks 

nagement re

d these won

n addressed 

gest ways in

 to reduce ce

Baltic has bee

tion refer ma

cal applicatio

 an oversight,

mon in botto

ed for acous

ncil Regulatio

tion is being

ed with set ne

e South Wes

 in these fish

  This implies

 not merited 

o not mentio

ery resource

ith only the t

wever, are n

y small scale 

he Peruvian 

nd effort rep

 sustainable

nd therefore 

ks. It is recog

 posed by sm

egimes withi

’t be the sam

 previously b

 which differ

tacean inter

en banned d

ainly to boat

on Annex in 

, but it implie

m‐set gillnet

tic ‘pingers’ 

on, as compi

g well applied

ets.  Most ve

st.  The repo

heries. But th

s that the by

 a specific Co

oned in Coun

s through te

target 

not known an

 fishers in the

 small scale 

present a 

e fishing itsel

 require stro

gnised that m

mall scale fish

n UK waters

me as for 

 by Council 

rent technic

ractions with

ue to impact

ts over 12m i

 any fishery a

es that perha

ets and entan

 to deter 

iled by St. 

d in the UK, 

essels have b

rt states tha

he whole rep

ycatch issue w

ouncil Regul

ncil Regulati

echnical mea

15 

nd 

e 

f as 

ng 

 more 

heries 

s 

al 

h 

ts on 

 in 

 area 

aps 

ngling 

 been 

t the 

port 

 with 

ation 

on 

asures 

Tudalen y pecyn 140



 

 

Th

pe

th

m

an

st

he primary e

erhaps, more

he damage th

measures for s

nything to m

ocks are sus

environment

e related to t

he gear does

 stocks to en

mitigate again

tainably fish

al concern w

 the health an

s to bycatch.

sure they rem

nst significan

hed in the lon

with the fishe

nd managem

.  Establishin

main within 

nt environm

ng‐run. 

eries being ta

ment of the f

ng quota and

 safe biologic

ental impact

argeted by t

fish stocks th

d other mana

cal limits wil

ts and will he

  his gear type

hemselves th

agement 

ll do as much

elp ensure th

 

16 

e are, 

han 

h as 

hese 

Tudalen y pecyn 141



 

 

T

Th

pr

m

Th

da

th

Dr

cu

It 

al

on

on

co

Re

th

Th

pr

wa

Te

T

Th

ga

The Con

he European

rior to the pr

manner of this

he consultat

ata gathering

he eagerly an

rift Net Fishe

urrent propo

 appears tha

ert any Mem

n driftnet fish

ne EU Memb

onsultation (

egional Advi

he release of 

he Impact As

rocess’, how

as sufficient

echnical and

The conte

he consultat

athering opin

1. Statu

2. Introd

3. Select

4. Total 

sultatio

n Commissio

roposal to ba

s consultatio

ion was laun

g within the 

nticipated “S

eries” is still 

sal on this m

t the consult

mber States a

hing activitie

ber State Ad

  Roy Smith, D

sory Counci

 the propose

ssessment o

ever, in line 

 awareness a

 Economic C

ent of the

ion itself con

nion: 

s Quo (main

duction of te

ted ban on s

 ban of drift

on Proce

n rightly sou

an all driftnet

on has attrac

nched in Mar

 agreed Mult

Study in Supp

 currently in 

matter in any

tation was co

 as to the imp

es in the UK.

ministration

 Defra.  pers. 

ls contribute

ed ban.   

f the consult

 with its duty

 amongst imp

 Committee f

e consult

nsidered fou

ntenance of b

echnical con

 some driftne

net fisheries

ess 

ught to unde

tting in EU w

cted significa

rch of 2013 (1

ti‐Annual Fra

port of the R

 production a

y transparent

ompromised

portance of t

.  This sentim

n (NL) was ac

 comm.)  It n

ed to the con

tation proce

y to consult w

portant stak

 for Fisheries 

tation 

r potential o

 baseline sce

ntrol measur

et fisheries 

s 

ertake a broa

 waters and b

ant criticism

15), and follo

amework fo

Review of the

 and has not 

t way (F. Bia

d from the o

 the process, 

ment is borne

ccounted for

 needs to also

nsultation, o

ss attests th

 with Membe

keholders, an

 (STECF) was

 options and s

nario) 

res 

 

ad stakehold

y EU vessels

. 

owed a perio

r Data Collec

e EU Regime

 influenced th

gi, DG‐MAR

utset becaus

 only request

e out by the 

r in the respo

o be borne in

r discussed t

at it has follo

r States as it

nd that the S

s duly inform

 scenarios as 

der consultat

s, however th

od of suppos

ction.  Howe

e on Small Sc

  he Commiss

RE pers. com

se they failed

ting informa

 fact that on

onses to the 

n mind that n

 the issues pr

owed ‘due 

  t claims ther

 Scientific 

med (16).   

 a means of 

17 

tion 

he 

ed 

ever, 

cale 

sion’s 

m.). 

d to 

ation 

ly 

 

 no 

ior to 

re 

Tudalen y pecyn 142



 

 

St

th

po

C

40

m

co

th

O

an

m

ve

es

in

wa

th

an

w

Of

re

M

An

re

fe

co

  

takeholders 

heir region, t

olicy options

Consultat

0 appropriate

most response

ountries with

he issues surr

nly 52% of re

nd by EU ves

measures as w

essel monito

stablishment

volved in the

as also confi

he 3nm limit 

ny estimatio

aters. 

f the 52% in 

espondents i

editerranea

nalysis withi

epresentative

ew represent

ommented, d

“The pa

in terms

that the

 

 were invited

  o appraise c

s above.   

tion Resp

e responses 

es (27.5%) co

h a Mediterra

rounding lar

espondents 

ssels, wherea

 well, such as 

oring system

t of compuls

ese fisheries

irmed that th

 and could be

on for the to

 favour of a f

  n favour ma

n.   

n the aforem

e this consul

tations from 

 despite seve

rticipation to

s of represent

e number of in

d to provide t

urrent contr

ponses 

 were receive

oming from 

anean coastl

ge scale drift

 were in favo

as the major

 the need for

s. Other tech

sory fishing a

 and to redu

he majority o

e seen as be

otal number 

 full ban, the 

king specific

mentioned Im

tation proce

 the fishing i

eral reminder

o the public c

tation of sect

  ndustry resp

 their knowle

rol measures

ed to this co

 Italy.  The ot

line, or from

ftnetting in t

our of a total

rity of respon

r a “one net 

hnical measu

 authorisation

uce by‐catch 

 of the fisher

ing artisanal

r of driftnet v

 majority we

c mention of

mpact Asses

ess has been 

  ndustry.  No

rs apparently

consultation c

toral and env

onses is relat

edge of the e

s and to evalu

nsultation fr

ther major re

 organisatio

  he Mediterra

 or full ban o

ndents focus

 rule” togeth

ures suggest

ns in order to

 of restricted

ies in questio

l in nature.  I

 vessels oper

ere from NGO

f a need for a

sment rema

 of the vario

o Regional A

y, and it is no

 can be consid

vironmental 

tively low.” 

 existing drift

uate and com

rom 12 Mem

espondents 

ns with a spe

anean.   

 of driftnet fis

sed on the ne

er with impr

ted included 

o better iden

d and prohib

on were pros

t was not po

rating in thi

Os, with 14 o

 a full ban in t

ins unclear a

us sectors as

dvisory Coun

oted within t

dered as acce

 interests, acc

 

net fisheries

mment on th

mber States w

 were from 

ecific interes

shing in EU w

eed for techn

roved on‐boa

 the need fo

ntify the vess

bited species

secuted with

ossible to ob

s way acros

 out of all 28 

 the 

 as to just how

s there were

ncils (RACs) 

 the IA that:  

eptable 

cepting 

18 

s in 

he 

with 

st in 

 waters 

nical 

ard 

r the 

sels 

.  It 

hin 

btain 

s EU 

w 

 very 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 143



 

 

R

Th

dr

in

su

Ta

A

E

C

(A

C

N

(I

IV

S

N

(I

IV

    L

ve

Ot

Ad

esponse f

he UK Admin

riftnetting ar

formation (D

ubmitted the

able 1: 

Area   D

English 

Channel 

Area VIIde) 

G

Central 

North Sea 

ICES Area 

Vb) 

G

Southern 

North Sea 

ICES Area 

Vc) 

G

Landings attrib

ery low landing

ther than th

dministratio

 from the U

nistration wa

round UK co

Defra – Depa

e following ta

UK Admi

(Thanks to

CF  Gear 

ND  Driftnets 

ND  Driftnets 

ND  Driftnets 

buted to driftn

gs of 3 species.  

is, there was

n.   

 UK 

as contacted

astal waters

artment for t

able:  

nistration r

o Roy Smith, 

Target 

species 

  Pilchards

, Bass, 

Herring, 

Mackerel 

  Sea trout 

Salmon 

  Bass, 

Cod, 

Herring, 

Sole, 

Skates & 

Rays 

nets in the Celti

 No landings ar

s no direct co

d with a requ

s, and the De

 the Environm

 response to

 Defra, for pr

No. of 

vessels 

involved in 

the fishery 

for target 

species 

94 

4 

88 

ic Sea are mini

re attributed to

ontribution t

uest for infor

epartment re

ment, Agricu

o EU consult

roviding us w

Value of 

target 

species 

£262,229 

£50,367 

£286,527 

imal (2t by 8 ve

o driftnets in th

 to the consu

mation abou

esponsible fo

ulture and Ru

tation – sub

with this infor

Total 

Value of 

fishery 

L

£331,565  Pi

Ba

H

M

£51,694  Se

Sa

£317,175  Ba

Co

H

So

Sk

Ra

essels).  Raw da

he West of Sco

ltation proce

ut the nature

or this 

ural Affairs), 

bmission of 

rmation): 

Landings of targe

species 

(tonnes) 

ichards 

ass 

erring 

Mackerel 

335 

7 

95 

17 

ea trout 

almon 

3 

5 

ass 

od 

erring 

ole 

kates & 

ays 

14 

14 

31 

15 

12 

ata for the Irish

otland. 

ess by the U

19 

e of 

 

 data 

et  Other 

species 

taken in 

fishery and

related 

comments

Anchovy, 

Bycatches of

demeral stoc

Haddock 

Black seabre

Brill, Macker

Mullet, 

Smoothhoun

Whiting 

h Sea suggests

K 

d 

s 

f 

cks 

eam, 

rel, 

nd, 

s 

Tudalen y pecyn 144



 

 

T

Th

Co

Th

ac

sp

Th

re

bo

de

pe

The Impa

he Impact As

ommission S

he character

ccurate defin

pace, time an

 
 
 
 

he UK has re

elatively stab

oats, howeve

epending on

ers.comm an

“The UK

primary

harengu

Salar), s

mullet (

(Sardina

operate 

Sea,  VII

Driftnet

are targ

are targ

fisheries

division 

for appr

 

act Asse

ssessment re

taff Working

ristics of the 

nition of the 

nd number: 

Vessels a

Licensed

Operate 

Some ar

eported that 

ble for a num

er, and the t

 the econom

nd Jerry Perc

K currently ha

y or secondary

us), Atlantic m

 sea trout (Sa

 (Mugilidae sp

a pilchardus)

 in a number 

Id, VIIe in the

t fisheries als

geted in the T

geted in the R

s targeting sa

 IVb (North S

roximately 50

essmen

eferred to th

g Document. 

 EU driftnet f

 number of v

 

 are ‘polyvale

d to carry mo

 within a tra

e not record

 the number

mber of years

  otal is widely

mic climate a

cy, NUTFA, p

as 13 distinct

ry targets: tar

 mackerel (Sc

lmo trutta), E

pp.), common

), and Atlanti

r of ICES regio

e English Cha

so operate in 

Thames estua

Ribble and Lu

almon operat

Sea). The num

02 fishers acc

t 

hroughout th

 

 fishing fleet 

 vessels using

ent’ 

ore than one

nsitional are

ded on the fle

r of boats reg

s around 140

y accepted a

nd price of t

 pers.comm.)

t driftnet fish

rget species i

comber scom

 European sea

n sole (Solea 

ic Cod (Gadu

on including 

annel , and V

 a number of 

ary (ICES div

une estuary (I

te in close pr

mber of vesse

counting for 

his section ca

 are as follow

 this gear ty

e gear 

ea – between

eet register (

gistered as u

 vessels, this

 as being mor

 the target sp

): 

heries exploiti

 include Atlan

brus), Atlant

a bass (Dicen

 solea), Europ

us morhua). T

 IVb and IVc, 

VIIf in the Bris

f rivers and es

vision IVc) , sa

ICES division

roximity to es

els involved is

 around 4% o

an be found h

ws, which ma

pe difficult t

n island and m

 (island water

sing driftnet

s does not in

re likely arou

ecies (Roy S

ing 9 species 

ntic herring (C

tic salmon (S

ntrarchus lab

pean pilchard

These fisherie

 in the North 

stol Channel.

stuaries (i.e. h

almon and se

n VIIa), and dr

stuaries in ICE

  s approximat

 of employmen

 here, as an E

akes for an 

 to measure in

 marine wate

rs) 

ts has been 

nclude non‐se

und 250 boat

Smith, Defra 

s as 

Clupea 

Salmo 

brax), 

d 

es 

h 

. 

 herring 

ea trout 

driftnet 

CES 

tely 250 

ent.” (13) 

20 

EU 

  n 

ers 

ector 

ts 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 145



 

 

A 

dr

as

on

st

fis

Th

m

fo

do

th

ex

C

Th

th

sm

we

m

sp

Th

no

va

It 

pr

to

fis

m

ag

sm

le

su

 recurring th

riftnetting, a

ssessment of

nly the UK an

atements fro

shing.  

he ‘invisible’ 

monitoring or

orwarding a t

oubt” as to w

he gears that

xempt under

ontrol and

he lack of co

he current re

mall venues a

eaknesses w

mesh‐sizes, th

pecies. 

here are also

ot be “intend

agueness wh

 is stated wit

roliferation o

op of the orig

sheries mana

more usable lo

gain, this is a

mall scale art

gislative lan

ufficient amb

eme throug

 and how this 

f the value/im

nd Italy subm

om drift nett

 nature of th

r regulating t

 total ban, as 

 where they st

t will be effec

r the current

d Monitor

mpulsory re

gime, togeth

 and the rules

with little con

hus making t

o ‘subjective’

ded” to catch

hich would be

thin the IA th

 of legislation

ginal resoluti

agement leg

  oopholes wh

 an issue of ch

tisanal fisher

dscape, thes

biguity that t

hout the IA i

 is makes it v

mpacts of dr

mitted adequ

ters about th

hese vessels c

 their practice

 it cuts out th

tand.  There

cted by this 

 EU definitio

ring issues

porting and 

her with the 

s about stora

ncern for det

 their monito

’ elements to

h prohibited 

e difficult to 

hat such a ra

n on the man

ions and legi

gislation whic

hich can be e

hief concern 

ries in UK wa

se Member S

 their fleets a

 is the polyva

 very difficult

riftnetting.  T

uate landing

he economic

 can make tra

es.  This is on

hese potent

e is still clarity

 proposed ba

on of a driftn

s 

 fishing auth

 fact that the

age of nets a

tection.  Add

oring and enf

o the legislat

 target speci

 prove shoul

nge of diffic

nagement of

islation, Mem

ch have, per

 exploited by 

 within the M

aters.  Far fro

 States, name

 are able to fis

alent nature 

t to develop a

 There are als

g statistics fo

c viability of t

acking them

ne of the ma

ial difficultie

y needed, ho

an, as UK ‘tra

net. 

horisation is s

ese boats are

 allow for the 

ded to this is 

forcement m

tion where th

ies, thereby 

ld case be br

ulties might

f such gear.  T

mber States 

rhaps uninte

 fishermen sh

 Mediterranea

om clarifying

ely France an

sh almost wi

 of the boats 

 an accurate 

so references

or drift‐nettin

this type of s

 nearly impo

ain rationales

es and leaves

owever, over

ammel nets’ 

 seen as a ma

e able to lan

 exploitation

 the lack of r

more difficult

he statemen

 creating an e

rought to cou

 be responsi

  This reflects 

 have enacte

ntionally, cre

hould they s

an and does 

g and simplif

nd Italy, have

th impunity.

 undertaking

 economic 

s to the fact 

ng, and inclu

 small scale 

ossible, as w

s given for 

s everyone in

r the definiti

 might well b

ajor weaknes

d in to many

n of these 

 regulation ov

t for migrato

nt that gear m

 element of 

urt. 

ble for the 

s the fact tha

ed their own

eated new a

 so wish.  Onc

 not apply to

fying a comp

e created 

. 

21 

g 

 that 

uded 

ell as 

n “no 

on of 

 be 

ss of 

y 

ver 

ory 

 must 

at, on 

 

nd 

ce 

o 

plex 

Tudalen y pecyn 146



 

 

E

Th

at

fo

th

Th

ve

sp

su

ap

Of

es

in 

It 

ca

m

fis

dr

nvironme

he case again

t issue here.  

or the reason

hese issues. 

he EU Comm

essels “might

pecies.  The s

ufficient evid

part from som

f the cetacea

specially in th

 the UK, whi

 must be bor

atch issues w

more indicativ

shing.  The IA

riftnetting as

 fisheri

operat

breath

 lack of

and sp

 no spe

fisheri

compu

 high‐d

a prop

 high ri

RFMO

fleets 

ental Issue

nst large sca

  The case ag

ns quoted ab

 

mission IA is, 

t” have the “

 scientific stu

dence of recu

me French fi

ans studied, 

he Baltic Sea

ich does incl

rne in mind, 

within the fish

ve of the diff

  A lists the m

s being: 

ies with a hig

ting close or 

hing animals,

f common st

patial range o

ecific obligati

ies concerned

ulsory fishing

demanding c

per control an

isk of resurge

Os binding ob

 and the imag

es 

ale pelagic dr

gainst truly s

ove and for t

 significantly

 “potential” t

dies used to

urrent incide

isheries whe

 the harbour

a.  The IA site

ude the harb

 however, an

heries in que

ficulties asso

ost importan

gh risk of incid

 at the water 

, such as the 

andardized t

 of fishing ope

ions to ensur

d (no vessels 

g authorizatio

osts, both fin

nd monitoring

ence of proble

ligations wit

ge of Europe.

riftnetting h

mall scale fis

 the nature o

y, vague on t

  o interact w

o underpin th

ental takings

ere the issue 

r porpoise is 

es only some

bour porpois

nd is stated w

estion does n

ociated with 

nt and signif

dental taking

r surface whic

e marine mam

 technical spe

eration that 

re a proper co

 position syst

ons)   

nancially and

g of these sm

lems of non‐c

th negative ef

. 

as been prov

sheries is les

of difficulties

 this issue as 

ith strictly p

he IA do not 

 of protect a

 appear to fo

 by far the m

e evidence fo

se population

 within the IA

 not indicate 

 monitoring 

ficant issues 

gs of strictly 

ch is a sensit

mmals, sea tu

ecifications in

 create differe

ontrol and sci

tems; no log‐

d in human re

mall‐scale ato

compliance w

ffects on the

ven beyond d

s clear, amo

 associated w

 well, stating

rotected and

 in themselve

nd unauthor

ocus on sea t

most at risk fr

or interactio

ns of the No

, that a lack 

 a lack of imp

 and research

 associated w

 protected sp

ive area for s

urtles and som

n terms of gea

ent treatmen

ientific monit

‐book; no des

esources and

omized and s

with  UNGA r

e activities of 

 doubt and is

ongst other t

 with researc

g that small s

d unauthoris

es provide 

rised species

 turtles. 

rom driftnett

ons with drift

rth Sea.  

 of data on b

pact per se. It

hing this kind

 with small sc

pecies, with n

 several air‐

me sea‐birds

ar characteri

nts among fis

itoring of the 

signated por

d means, to e

 seasonal fish

 resolutions an

f legal fishing

22 

s not 

  hings 

ch on 

 scale 

sed 

s 

ting, 

tnets 

by‐

t is 

d of 

cale 

nets 

s 

istics 

shers 

 

rts; no 

nsure 

heries 

nd 

g 

Tudalen y pecyn 147



 

 

M

ec

ec

W

to

as

O

Fi

rig

Ot

Fi

as

an

be

en

m

Re

po

re

En

ra

re

It 

th

ar

th

fis

co

on

En

 

ost of the in

conomic retu

conomic retu

Whilst driftnet

o be significa

s sustainable

ne of the firs

shery, which

gour with wh

ther driftnet

shery and th

ssessment in

nd this has sh

e put forward

nvironmenta

mitigated for 

esearch quot

ointed towar

efers to a tim

ngland, a fish

ates were tho

eturned alive

 has also bee

heir residenc

re being dep

hat the MSC 

sheries that 

oncerns that 

n fisheries to

ndangered, T

fractions of 

urns of large

urns associat

tting might w

ant enough o

e by the Mari

st certified fi

h operates so

hich MSC un

t fisheries ha

he sardine fis

n all but nam

hown that, o

d as recomm

al concerns a

where possi

ted by the FA

rds some pot

me when ther

hery which is

ought to be i

e to the sea (

en stated tha

e in any one

loyed.  Certa

 has suggest

 might prohib

 it mentions,

o comply wit

 Threatened 

 this legislati

 pelagic spec

ted with arti

 well pose so

 on occasion t

ine Stewards

sheries in th

olely as a drif

dertook this

ave been cert

shery in Corn

e of all insho

 of the 16 drift

mended to go

associated w

ble. 

AO in their w

tential intera

re were over 

  s a fraction o

  n the order o

  23). 

at the spatial

 location, ma

ain concerns

ed that there

bit them from

, Project Insh

h before cer

 and Protecte

ion are, sign

cies (i.e. tun

sanal fisheri

ome environm

 to prohibit ce

ship Council

he UK was th

ftnetting pra

s certification

tified, such a

nwall.  The M

ore fisheries 

ftnet fisherie

o for a full as

with small sca

 world‐wide r

actions with

r 100 boats o

 of this size no

 of up to 6 po

l and tempo

ay mean tha

s remain in th

e are signific

m receiving 

hore (17) sta

rtification co

ed (ETP) spe

ificantly, ass

as in the Me

es in UK wat

mental risks 

ertain fisher

 (MSC).   

he Thames an

actice.  Ther

n but it rema

 as the Hastin

MSC has also

 around the 

es operationa

ssessment.  T

ale driftnettin

  eview of the

 harbour por

perating a sa

ow.  Even in 

orpoises a ye

ral nature of

at they are ne

his area, how

cant challeng

 full certificat

tes that con

uld be made

ecies interact

sociated with

diterranean)

ters. 

 at this scale,

ies from bec

nd Blackwat

e are concer

ains certified

ngs Pelagic F

 undertaken

 UK, through

al within the 

  This suggest

ng can be m

e impacts of d

rpoise (23) in

almon fisher

 its heyday, e

ear, most of w

f the protect

ever present

wever, and it 

ges facing so

tion.  Of the 

ditions are li

e on issues su

tions e.g.: 

h the high 

), and not th

, they are no

coming certif

ter Herring 

rns about the

d to this day.

 Fleet Driftne

n a pre‐

h Project Ins

 sector, 6 wo

ts that 

inimised and

 driftnet fish

n the UK, but

ry in Norther

 entangleme

 which were 

ted species –

t when driftn

t should be n

ome driftnet

 environmen

  ikely to be p

urrounding 

23 

e low 

ot felt 

fied 

e 

 

t 

hore 

ould 

d 

ing 

t this 

rn 

nt 

– i.e. 

nets 

oted 

t 

ntal 

laced 

Tudalen y pecyn 148



 

 

 

Ta

2.3

Ve

int

se

lik

2.3

A 

hig

ar

of

2.3

Po

un

th

ch

sc

 Ta

fis

 

 

able 2: 

3.1 ETP Statu

ery few data a

teractions wit

eals may also s

kely to be with

3.2 ETP Mana

 small numbe

gher national

e in place for 

f the fishery o

3.3 ETP Infor

oor understan

nderstanding 

is is very varia

haracteristics,

oring of issue

aken from the P

heries 

Extract fr

gears and

Protected

us 

 are available a

th a wide rang

 suffer from in

hin national a

agement 

r of measures

 / EU level. Ho

 any fisheries.

n the ETP com

rmation 

nding of the p

 of the potent

able dependin

 manner of de

es SG80b com

Project Inshore M

rom Project

d their inter

d (ETP) spe

 and these gea

ge of fish, ska

teractions. D

nd internation

s are in place t

owever, no ET

 Managemen

mponent spec

recise level of

ial of gears to

ng on many fa

eployment et

mplex and will 

MSC Pre‐Assess

 

t Inshore o

ractions wit

ecies 

ars are not ver

te and ray, in

ifficult to dete

nal requireme

 to manage im

TP manageme

nt strategies s

cifically (GCB3

f impact in ter

o interact with

actors includin

c. Accordingly

 require specif

sment Databas

on concerns 

th Endange

ry species sele

vertebrate an

ermine wheth

ents for the pr

mpacts on ETP

ent strategies

  hould be desi

3.3). 

rms of outcom

h ETP species 

ng temporal a

y these uncer

fic informatio

e Report for No

 associated

red, Threat

ective. There a

nd bird species

her fishery im

rotection of E

P in some IFCA

s (using the M

gned to mana

mes. There is g

 however it is 

 and spatial iss

tainties are lik

n. 

rth Sea Autumn

d with driftn

tened and 

 are known 

s. Cetaceans 

pacts are high

ETP species. 

A's and at a 

MSC definition

age the impac

 general 

 quite likely th

sues, gear 

kely to make 

n Spawning He

24 

net 

 and 

hly 

) 

ct 

hat 

 

rring 

Tudalen y pecyn 149



 

 

A

Th

fu

Th

(a

Th

pa

an

as

to

St

Th

It 

sim

ge

th

Pr

Th

pr

ap

A Critique o

he Impact As

ull ban, but th

he primary b

lthough not 

he IA refers f

articularly Ar

nd implemen

s defined thr

o fisheries ma

trategy Fram

he specific o

1. To ad

proble

marin

2. To ad

under

prope

descri

3. To con

establ

other 

 can be argue

mply treat th

ear diversific

hey would de

recautionar

he precautio

rinciple need

pplied, as we

 of the Imp

ssessment p

his may be se

baseline for a

 necessarily 

 frequently to

rticle 11 whic

ntation of po

rough the CF

anagement.

mework Direc

bjectives of 

dress and eli

ems related t

e mammals,

dress and eli

rmine implem

er implement

ibed tramme

ntribute to t

lished under

 conservatio

ed that obje

his issue in is

cation for fish

eliver signific

ry Approach

onary approa

ds to be prop

ell as the nee

pact Asses

uts forward 

een as a mis

 a lot of their t

 the new req

o the Treaty 

ch calls for th

olicy. They al

FP (18), toget

  Also of imp

ctive (MSFD

 the proposa

iminate any 

 to the use of

, marine rept

iminate shor

mentation an

tation by Me

el‐driftnets)  

  he objective

r the Marine 

n legislation

ctives 1 and 

solation and 

hermen forc

cant benefits

h 

ach is applied

portionate if 

ed for Region

ssment 

 some intere

sinterpretatio

 thinking is t

uirement fo

 on the Func

he integratio

lso site the n

ther with the

portance and

D) (19). 

l are drawn a

 possible per

f small‐scale

tiles and sea

rtcomings in

nd weaken c

ember State

  and  EU com

es and target

 Strategy Fra

n such as the 

 3 are not ne

 do not adeq

ced to chang

s if applied so

d through a f

 the ecosyste

nalisation as

esting argum

on of their ow

he revised C

r Regionalise

tion of the E

on of the env

 need to apply

e need for an

d a driver for

 as being: 

rsisting envir

e driftnets in 

abirds. 

n the EU lega

 control and e

s (e.g. scope

mpliance wit

ts for "good e

amework Dir

 Habitats Dir

cessarily ser

quately cons

e their habit

olely to the M

 full ban, but 

em‐based ap

 defined wit

ments for the 

wn research 

ommon Fish

ed decision‐

European Un

vironment in

y the Precau

n ecosystem

 change is th

ronmental an

 relation in p

al framework

 enforcement

e including th

h internation

 environment

rective (MSF

rective 

rved by the p

ider any wid

ts.  It is clear,

 Mediterrane

 the applicat

pproach is al

hin the CFP.

 imposition o

 and legislat

heries Policy

making). 

nion (TFEU), 

n to the defin

utionary App

ms based app

he Marine 

nd conserva

 particular to 

k that may 

t putting at r

he newly 

nal obligatio

tal status" a

FD) as well a

 proposal as t

er impacts o

, however, th

ean. 

tion of this 

so going to 

 

25 

 of a 

tion.  

y 

 

nition 

proach 

roach 

tion 

 risk 

ons. 

s 

s 

  hey 

 of 

hat 

 be 

Tudalen y pecyn 150



 

 

Ec

Lit

op

se

th

an

op

th

gr

ca

Po

Th

de

be

su

so

w

Po

It 

in

ad

ha

gr

co

A 

fis

th

re

cosystem‐b

ttle understa

perating und

eafood throu

heir fishing o

nd artisanal f

pportunistic 

hese fisheries

reater conce

ase, perhaps 

olicy Option

he IA appear

escription of

efore such a 

uch fishing is

ome fisherm

ith regard to

olicy Option

 appears to b

herent weak

ddressed, bu

ave in smalle

reat pressure

omponent to

 ban would u

shing vessels

he key fishing

epresent join

based appro

anding has b

der a patchw

ugh low‐impa

pportunities

 fisheries fou

 approach is 

s is minimal.

rn and there

 flawed. 

n 3 – Select

rs to admit in

f driftnet fish

 ban can be j

s having, and

en have stat

o their practi

n 4 – total b

 be a simple c

knesses of th

ut makes no a

er fisheries w

e on fisheries

o sustainable

 undermine th

s are being h

g methods a

ed‐up thinki

oach 

 been applied

work of fishin

act small‐sca

s be removed

nd at subsist

 taken to fish

  The social i

efore the app

ted ban 

n this section

heries across

  ustified in o

d consequent

ted this as a c

ces (Steve P

 ban 

 conclusion to

he system.  It

 attempt at a

where effort m

s when it has

e fisheries. 

he inshore fl

held up as mo

t their dispo

ing on the su

d about the n

g methods, 

ale operation

d.  These fish

tence levels 

hing but the 

 implications

plication of t

n that it need

s the EU – so

rder to more

tly, such a fu

concern as t

Perham, pers

o make to sa

  t states that 

 assessing the

 might focus 

s been widel

eets of the U

odels for sus

osal is potent

upport and p

 nature of the

 this way of l

ns – is threat

heries are an

 within deve

 economic a

s of undermin

 the ecosyste

ds a full and 

mething tha

e accurately 

ull ban would

  hey have ne

s.comm.) 

y that a full 

 persisting e

e knock‐on im

 on more thr

ly accepted t

 UK to such a

stainable pra

tially being t

 promotion of

 UK fisheries

  ife – deliveri

tened should

nalogous wit

loping count

nd environm

ning these fi

ms‐based ap

 detailed ass

at perhaps ne

 assess the tr

d have.  Duri

ver been pro

 ban address

nvironmenta

 mpacts such

reatened sto

 that diversifi

n extent that

actice within 

  aken away.  

f inshore fish

s where, 

ing sustainab

d one eleme

th the small s

tries.  An 

mental impac

sheries is of 

pproach is, in

essment and

eeds to be d

rue impacts 

ng interview

operly studie

es all the cu

al issues will

h a ban would

ocks or cause

ication is a k

t, just as suc

 the CFP, on

  This does no

hing. 

26 

ble 

nt of 

 scale 

cts of 

 far 

n this 

d 

one 

 that 

w, 

ed 

rrent 

 be 

d 

e a 

key 

ch 

e of 

ot 

Tudalen y pecyn 151



 

 

Ec

Th

so

ne

ju

Th

th

dr

an

ve

th

im

su

Th

ge

fis

in 

th

En

Th

as

ha

di

wo

be

Co

we

in 

conomic im

he IA directly

o small as to

eed for Good

stice on env

he Commiss

he fleets whe

riftnets, for a

nd then later

essels  carryin

herefore  cons

mpact would

uch a conclus

he wording o

enerated by 

shers whole 

 areas where

he whole ope

nvironment

he case for th

ssociated wit

as never bee

fficulties wit

ould improv

e an as‐yet u

ommunicatio

ell founded. 

 order to cla

“For the

EU ceta

mpacts 

y states that

o be irreleva

d Environme

ironmental i

ion’s Explan

ere the data 

around 250 v

r asserts tha

ng  out  these

sidered  irrele

d need  to be

sion can be d

 of the IA cou

 small scale p

 prosecute su

e other legis

eration is jeo

tal Impacts 

he ban has b

th driftnets, 

n adequatel

th monitorin

e environme

unproven ass

on with Defr

  I have repro

rify this as h

e waters arou

cean by‐catc

 the potentia

nt, which ag

ental Status o

  ssues as ens

atory Memo

 are available

vessels, repre

t “While it ca

e  fisheries,  t

evant  at  nat

e disaggrega

 drawn (Roy S

ld be seen a

 polyvalent fi

uch methods

lation has al

opardised.  

 

 been based la

 regardless o

y proven – la

ng these fleet

ental conditi

sumption.   

ra (Roy Smit

oduced a per

e sums the i

und the UK (N

ch regulation

al socio‐eco

gain flies in th

 of the MSFD

shrined throu

orandum acc

e such as the

esent 0.14% 

annot be exc

the  overall  s

tional  and  s

ated  to port/

 Smith, pers.c

s being insen

shing metho

s.  Remove o

ready signifi

  argely on the

 of their scale

argely due to

ts in general

ons towards

th) has show

rsonal comm

  ssues up as w

North Sea an

ns (812/2004)

nomic impac

he face of th

D and the req

ugh the Aarh

companying 

e UK vessels

 of the total 

cluded that th

socio‐econom

ub‐regional 

/community

comm.). 

nsitive and in

ods is anythi

 one element 

icantly reduc

e need to red

.  The impac

o the issues o

l, so to make

s “Good Envi

n that these

munications f

 well as is nee

nd western w

) target contr

cts of the pro

e spirit of bo

quirement fo

hus Convent

 the proposa

s the total va

 value of UK 

he ban may 

mic  impact  of

  level.”   Idea

y and  fully u

  nflammatory

ng but irrele

 of these fish

ced fishing o

duce environ

cts of the sm

 outlined abo

e the assump

ronmental S

 supposition

 from Roy Sm

eded here: 

waters) the cu

rols on bottom

oposed ban 

oth the CFP,

or participativ

tion of 1998 (

al states that

alue of small

 landings in 2

 affect some 

of  the  total  b

ally,  howeve

nderstood b

y as the inco

evant to thos

heries, espec

 opportunities

nmental imp

all scale fish

ove about th

ption that a b

 Status” seem

ns are not en

mith in full be

urrent 

om set 

27 

are 

 the 

ve 

 (21). 

t: “For 

l scale 

 2011.” 

 of the 

  ban  is 

r,  the 

before 

ome 

se 

cially 

s, and 

pacts 

ers 

e 

 ban 

ms to 

tirely 

elow 

Tudalen y pecyn 152



 

 

W

un

he

th

As

Th

St

O

O

fo

Co

 

gill and 

issue, ra

presupp

present 

metiers 

and oth

potentia

Further,

move fr

not nece

Whatever the 

nderstood ‐ a

ere for bass, 

he Mediterra

ssessment 

he IA undert

trengths, We

ption 4 – the

ption 3 also 

or a more reg

ommon Fish

 entanglemen

ather than dr

poses that the

 a better by‐c

 need ongoin

er protected 

al mitigation 

, UK fisheries

rom driftnets 

essarily resul

 extent of en

and was ofte

 herring and 

nean and ot

 matrix – SW

ook an asses

eaknesses, O

e total ban – 

 comes out a

gional approa

heries Policy.

nt nets, whic

riftnets per se

e resulting m

catch profile,

ng manageme

 species by‐c

 option – the

s cetacean by

 to alternativ

lt in lower ov

nvironmenta

en repeated 

 salmon etc.

her fisheries

WOT analys

ssment matr

Opportunitie

 comes out a

s a clearly po

ach to fisher

 

 

ch is where th

e.  Banning a

move to altern

, which is not

ent measure

catch, a comp

e Commission

y‐catch moni

ve gillnet/tram

verall cetacea

al issues with

 by interview

 do not have

s that the Co

sis of policy

rix of the diff

es and Threat

 as a clear win

ositive appro

ries manage

he related by

all driftnets in

native gears 

t necessarily 

s to mitigate

plete ban on 

n has not exp

itoring and re

mmel net fish

an by‐catch.”

h small scale 

wees ‐ that th

e the serious

ommission is

 options 

ferent policy

ts (or SWOT

nner in this a

oach to take

ment as ens

y‐catch has b

n this context

 in these fishe

 the case.  W

e unwanted c

 driftnets is on

plored alterna

eporting sugg

hing method

” 

 driftnets in t

he UK fisheri

 by‐catch iss

 looking to a

y options bas

T) type appro

 analysis but t

 whilst embo

hrined withi

been an 

xt 

eries will 

While all 

 cetacean 

only one 

atives. 

gests a 

ds would 

 the UK, it is 

es of interes

sues present

 address.  

sed on a 

oach.  Policy 

 then Policy 

odying the n

n the reform

28 

 well 

st 

t in 

 

 need 

med 

Tudalen y pecyn 153



 

 

S
F

Th

sm

ca

lo

W

an

ye

de

It 

ex

th

W

M

Fi

dr

It 

co

(R

In

Ro

un

To

To

To

 

Statistica
Fisheries

he EU Comm

mall scale dri

ase when com

cal scale this

We have extra

nd fixed net f

et separate f

efinitive stat

 is surprising

xtent and va

hese characte

We are using i

arine Manag

shing and Co

riftnet fishing

 will be usefu

onsultation p

Roy Smith, p

 addition to 

oy Smith of D

nder 10m dri

otal vessels 

otal Catch d

otal value of

al Analy
s 

mission’s con

iftnet fishing

mpared to fi

s is far from t

acted data fr

 fisheries to t

 fishing meth

tistical analys

, therefore, t

lue of driftne

eristics.   

 information 

gement Orga

onservation 

g in the UK. 

ul to set the s

 process in 20

ers.comm.) 

 the figures a

 Defra has sh

ftnet fisheri

 drift and fix

drift nets 201

f drift net la

ysis of C

nsultation an

g is “irrelevan

shing effort 

 the case. 

rom various 

 the UK small

ods are ofte

sis difficult a

 that the EU 

et fishing wh

 supplied to 

anisation, th

 Authorities t

 

 scene by re‐s

013.  This is re

 

 above, for re

own that, fo

es in 2012 ca

xed nets (Un

12:   

ndings 2012

 

Current 

nd subsequen

nt” in econo

 and income

 UK data sets

l‐scale secto

n lumped to

at this stage.

 is prepared t

hen it has so 

 Europe by D

he Sea Fish In

 to build a cle

showing the

  eproduced in

egistered sec

or the purpos

an be consid

nder 10m) 20

   

2:     

UK Drift

nt Impact As

mic terms.  S

 overall in th

s to help illus

or, but the fa

ogether for re

   

 to make a ju

 far been imp

Defra, and da

  ndustry Auth

earer picture

e data submi

  n full below w

ctor boats, fu

ses of a com

ered as bein

012:   

914 to

£830,

t and Fix

ssessment co

  Statistically t

he EU, but at

strate the sig

ct that these

ecording pur

dgement ca

possible to a

ata gathered

hority as wel

e of the exten

tted by Defr

 with kind pe

urther comm

plete statist

g: 

250 

onnes 

600 

xed Net

ommented t

 this may be 

t the regiona

gnificance of

e closely rela

rposes make

all on the nat

 adequately d

 by both the

ll as local Ins

nt and natur

ra to the EU 

ermission of 

munication w

tical analysis

29 

t 

 that 

 the 

al and 

f drift 

ated 

es any 

ture, 

define 

e 

shore 

re of 

 Defra 

with 

, the 

Tudalen y pecyn 154



 

 

Ta

A

E

C

(A

V

C

N

(I

IV

S

N

(I

IV

Of

(M

an

to

pe

(c

Dr

liv

un

able 3: 

Area   D

English 

Channel 

Area 

VIIde) 

G

Central 

North Sea 

CES Area 

Vb) 

G

Southern 

North Sea 

CES Area 

Vc) 

G

f the fisherie

MSC). For exa

nd the Cornis

otal tonnage 

ers.comm.). 

ommercially

riftnet fishin

ving, and tak

nviable.  Job

UK Admi

(Thanks t

CF  Gear 

ND  Driftne

ND  Driftne

ND  Driftne

Landings att

Sea suggests

Scotland. 

es above, a fe

ample the H

sh sardine or

 in 2012 from

  The other fi

y), remain ce

ng often repr

ke one piece 

s are lost, co

nistration r

 to Roy Smith

Target 

species 

ets  Pilchard

Bass, 

Herring,

Mackere

ets  Sea trou

Salmon 

ets  Bass, Co

Herring,

Sole, 

Skates &

Rays 

tributed to driftn

s very low landi

  ew are certif

astings Pela

r pilchard fis

m UK driftne

isheries, alth

entral to the 

resents a crit

 of this patch

ommunities a

 response to

h, Defra, for

 

No. of 

vessels

involved

in the 

fishery 

for targe

species

ds, 

, 

el 

94 

ut 

 

4 

od, 

, 

 & 

88 

tnets in the Celt

ings of 3 species

fied as susta

agic Fishery f

shery.  The C

t landings of

hough not tr

 communitie

tical piece in 

hwork away 

 are jeopardis

o EU consult

r providing u

 

 

d 

 

et 

s 

Value of 

target 

species 

£262,229 

£50,367 

£286,527 

ic Sea are minim

s.  No landings a

inable by the

 for herring, t

ornish pilcha

f 660 tonnes

emendously

es and their w

 a patchwork

 and the who

sed and the 

tation – sub

 us with this 

 

Total 

Value of 

fishery 

  £331,565 

  £51,694 

  £317,175 

mal (2t by 8 vess

 are attributed to

e Marine Ste

 the Mourn fis

ard fishery m

s and £200,0

y financially s

 way of life.   

k of methods

ole way of lif

 whole contin

bmission of 

s information

Landings

target spe

(tonnes

Pichards 

Bass 

Herring 

Mackerel 

Sea trout 

Salmon 

Bass 

Cod 

Herring 

Sole 

Skates & 

Rays 

ssels).  Raw data

 to driftnets in th

ewardship Co

shery for her

made up 2/3 o

00 value (De

 significant 

 

s used to ma

fe becomes 

nuum neede

30 

 data 

n): 

s of 

ecies 

s) 

Other

specie

taken

fisher

relate

comm

335 

7 

95 

17 

Anchov

Bycatc

demera

stocks 

3 

5 

Haddoc

14 

14 

31 

15 

12 

Black 

seabrea

Brill, M

Mullet,

Smoot

, Whitin

a for the Irish 

he West of 

ouncil 

rring 

 of the 

efra, 

ake a 

ed to 

r 

es 

n in 

ry and 

ed 

ments 

vy, 

hes of 

al 

 

ck 

am, 

ackerel, 

 

hhound

ng 

Tudalen y pecyn 155



 

 

su

ar

pr

th

In

ar

th

he

an

D

Dr

bo

th

ou

ar

Ta

20

an

br

th

fa

Un

ou

ho

Th

ag

th

us

ar

fu

bu

upport the lo

re the very fi

romote so th

his issue. 

come is also

rea, for exam

hriving local f

erring fleet, t

nd the touris

Driftnetting

rift and fixed

oth pelagic a

he Marine Ma

utweighs 3:1

re nonethele

ables 5 – 8 a

011 Economi

nd gill nets re

roadest sens

hese gears ty

milies that r

ndermining 

ur fishing eff

ow sustainab

hroughout th

ggregating d

he two types 

sed, just in a 

re almost im

undamental p

ut critical to 

ow‐impact fis

sheries that 

his proposed

o undermined

mple the herr

 fleet to supp

 the Clovelly 

sm ‘offer’ of t

g for pela

d‐netting tak

 and demersa

anagement O

1 driftnet fish

ess an import

re reproduce

ic Survey of t

epresent one

se) forms of f

ypes as being

 rely on every

 this segmen

fort and the s

ble fisheries 

he statistical

 data for drift

 of gear are o

 different fas

possible to s

 part of the in

 the econom

sheries is dra

 the Commo

 ban appear

d from the k

ring and seaf

ply the flavou

 and Hasting

 these places

gic, deme

ke place acro

al.  They are a

 Organisation

heries for dem

tant compon

ed as extract

 the Fishing F

e of the mos

 fishing in the

g around £40

y penny in th

nt of the indu

 segment mo

 can be pursu

l analysis be

netting from

 often deploy

shion.  The d

 separate.  It c

ncomes for t

ic viability of

astically and

ons Fisheries

s to be coun

 knock‐on imp

food festival

ur and atmos

gs herring fes

s would be da

ersal and s

oss a range o

 also used to 

n for the UK 

mersal speci

nent of this f

ts and summ

 Fleet (2), wh

st profitable,

e UK, with an

0,000.  This i

ese coastal c

ustry would b

ost applaude

ued. 

low, it needs

m gill and oth

yed by the sa

 data are ther

 can be taken

 the majority 

f such fisher

 perhaps –irr

 Policy (CFP

ter to the sp

pacts associa

ls that occur

sphere in mo

stivals respe

amaged. 

 shellfish 

 of zones with

 catch shellfi

 show that d

ies, however

 fishery.  This

maries of info

ere it can be

 economic a

n average inc

  s not an “irre

 communitie

 be to remove

ed across Eur

s to be borne

her fixed‐net

ame boats, a

refore aggre

n, however, t

 of these boa

ries. 

reparably da

) seeks to su

pirit of the re

ated with wid

 around the 

ore ways tha

ctively would

h the marine 

ish.  Fisherie

riftnetting fo

r, but that de

 can be seen

ormation fou

e seen that sm

nd sustainab

come per bo

elevant” inco

s. 

e the ‘jewel i

rope as being

e in mind tha

ting efforts 

 and the same

gated togeth

 that driftnet

ats – this is o

amaged.  The

upport and 

eformed CFP

der tourism 

 coast rely on

an one.  With

d be no long

 environmen

es statistics f

 for pelagic sp

emersal spec

n in table 4 b

und within th

mall scale dr

ble (in the 

oat deploying

ome for the 

 in the crown

g an exampl

at dis‐

 is very diffic

e nets might

her at source

tting represe

often small in

31 

ese 

P on 

 to an 

n a 

hout a 

ger, 

nt – 

  rom 

pecies 

cies 

below. 

he 

rift 

g 

n’ of 

e of 

ult as 

t be 

e and 

ents a 

n total 

Tudalen y pecyn 156



 

 

Ta

 Sour

  

    

O

T

Tot

 

 

able 4: 

rce:  Fisheries Ad

  

Beam trawl 

Demersal 

trawl/seine 

Dredge 

Pelagic seine 

Other mobile 

gears 

Total Mobile 

Gears 

Drift and 

fixed nets 

Gears using 

hooks 

Pots and 

traps 

Other passive 

gears 

Total Passive 

Gears 

al All Sectors 

Landings

dministrations in t

Pelagic: 

Quantity 

('000t) 

17.9 

128.2 

.. 

.. 

.. 

146.4 

9.3 

6.3 

.. 

.. 

15.8 

162.2 

s into the UK

 the UK  

 
 

  Value 

  (£ million) 

  39.2 

  176.4 

  1.1 

  .. 

  .. 

  216.7 

  28.1 

  16.1 

  .. 

  .. 

  44.5 

  261.2 

 

K and abroa

 

 

Demersal: 

Quantity 

  ('000t) 

  .. 

  294.8 

  .. 

  0.7 

  .. 

  295.5 

  4.4 

  2.1 

  .. 

  .. 

  6.6 

  302.1 

ad by UK ve

Value 

Sh

Q

(£ million) 

.. 

203.1 

.. 

0.6 

.. 

203.7 

1.3 

3.4 

.. 

.. 

4.7 

208.4 

essels by ge

  

hellfish: 

uantity 

('000t)  (£ m

5.2 

46.2 

53.6 

.. 

2.3 

107.3 

0.8 

.. 

52.7 

1.8 

55.5 

162.8 

ear used: 20

  

Value 

To

Quan

million)  ('0

10.6  2

117.0  46

66.7  5

.. 

1.9 

196.3  54

1.6  1

.. 

98.1  5

4.6 

104.5  7

300.8  62

32 

012 

  

otal : 

ntity  Va

00t)  (£ milli

23.1  4

69.2  49

53.9  6

0.8 

2.3 

49.2  61

14.5  3

8.5  1

53.0  9

1.8 

77.8  15

27.0  77

  

 

alue 

on) 

9.8 

96.5 

67.8 

0.6 

2.0 

6.6 

31.0 

19.7 

8.4 

4.6 

53.7 

70.3 

Tudalen y pecyn 157



 

 

Ta

Segm

UK 
fixed
<10

 

Th

th

ne

w

in 

 

Ta

Segm

UK 
fixed
<10

 

Th

of

Th

 

able 5: 

ment 
N

20

 drift and 
d nets 

0m 
28

hese income

he small scale

eed to make

ithin surroun

 the Impact 

able 6: 

ment 
La

20

 drift and 
d nets 

0m 
0

here is a high

ften felt to b

his price prem

Average 

nets 

Number of vess

011 

86  

es represent 

e fleet.  Ofte

 a living wag

nding comm

 Assessment

Average 

UK 

andings per day

011 

0.24  

her price pre

e of better q

mium is one

 income for 

els 

2012 

246  

 an average f

en a boat wil

ge.  All three 

unities and t

 quoted earl

 landings an

y (tonnes) 

2012 

0.22  

mium place

 quality with l

 reason for t

 

 <10m fishin

Average fish

2011 

41,000  

 for the year p

l be operate

 fishermen w

 their existen

lier in this re

nd income p

Price per to

2011 

1,964  

d on the cat

  ess damage

 the good pro

ng vessels r

hing income (£)

2012 

39,600  

 per boat, an

d by up to th

 will represent

nce must not

port. 

 per day for <

onne (£) 

2012 

2,093 

ches from th

 as a result o

ofit margins s

 reliant on d

) Averag

2011 

87  

d are a critic

hree fisherm

t families an

t be trivialise

 <10m driftn

Income

2011 

471  

hese boats as

 of the way th

 seen from th

rift and fixe

ge days at sea 

2012

86  

cal compone

en and each

nd social coh

ed as was evi

net boats in

e per day (£) 

2012

460

s the fish are

hey are caug

he tables bel

33 

ed 

2 

nt of 

h will 

esion 

dent 

 the 

2 

0  

e 

ht.  

ow. 

Tudalen y pecyn 158



 

 

Ta

Segm

UK 
fixed
<10

 

Sm

of

lo

of

it 

re

Ta

Segm

UK 
fixed
<10

 

Th

sh

an

su

pr

ta

 

able 7: 

ment 
O

20

 drift and 
d nets 

0m 
1

mall scale dr

f the fisherie

ss‐making b

f ‐46%.  Bear

 seems unwi

emoving the 

able 8: 

ment 
A

20

 drift and 
d nets 

0m 
3

he very low o

hould be not

nd line fisher

ustainability 

recautionary

aken in its ful

Average 

driftnetti

Operating profit

011 

4,300  

riftnetting bo

s that were i

beam trawler

ring in mind 

se, from a su

 option to dr

Fuel cons

Annual operating

011 

0,800  

 operating co

ed.  12% is th

rs, as the drif

 credentials o

y approach to

llest meanin

 operating p

ng 

t 

2012 

13,800  

oats bring in 

 included in t

rs of the Nor

 the wider en

ustainability 

riftnet. 

sumption an

g costs 

2012 

29,700  

osts as a perc

he second‐lo

ftnet boats a

 of this type o

o fisheries m

g. 

 

 profits for s

Operating p

2011 

32%  

 the second 

 this study.  T

rth Sea, who

nvironmenta

 point of view

nd relative 

Operating c
income 

2011 

68%  

centage of in

owest percen

 are not towin

 of fishing ne

management

mall‐scale b

profit margin 

2012 

32%  

 highest prof

This compare

o have negat

al impacts as

w, to underm

 efficiency o

costs as % of 

2012 

68%  

ncome comp

ntage of inco

ng large and

eds to be bo

t as enshrine

 boats relian

Net pr

2011 

24%  

fit margins o

es very favou

ive operating

ssociated wit

mine small‐sc

 of fishing op

Fuel co

2011 

11%  

pared to the r

ome, bettere

 fuel‐costly n

orne in mind 

d within the 

nt on 

rofit margin 

2012

-  

 of all 28 segm

urably with t

g profit mar

th beam traw

cale fishers b

perations 

osts as % of inc

2012

12%

 rest of the fl

ed only by ho

 nets.  Again 

 if the 

 CFP is to be

34 

2 

ments 

  he 

gins 

wling 

 by 

ome 

2 

%  

eet 

ook 

 the 

e 

Tudalen y pecyn 159



 

 

Ta

Segm

UK 
fixed
<10

 

Th

lo

th

 

D

Us

m

Ta

w

fis

Dr

th

ap

£1

 

able 9: 

ment 
Fu

20

 drift and 
d nets 

0m 
5

he overall en

wer carbon e

heir larger co

Detailed st

sing data fro

more compell

able 10 show

ith a combin

shing fleet in

rift and gilln

he total value

pproximates

12million ca

Fuel cost

uel costs 

011 

,000  

nvironmenta

 emissions, h

ounterparts. 

atistical a

om the Marin

ing case for 

w how many 

ned total of 5

n the UK of 6

etting occur

e of all drift a

 to £31millio

n be attribut

s per day fo

2012 

5,100  

l credentials

have a better

   

nalysis of

ne Managem

 the econom

 small scale 

5,032 vessels

6,406 in 2012

rs at a range 

 and gillnet bo

on in 2012.  O

ted to vessel

 

or small sca

Fuel costs p

2011 

57  

s of driftnet f

r carbon foot

f UK driftn

ment Organis

mic importanc

 boats are in 

s under 10m

2. 

 of scales acr

oats to the U

Of this, tabl

ls under 10m

le driftnet b

per day (£) 

2012 

59  

 fishing show

tprint and m

netting 

sation, as su

ce of driftne

 operation ar

m being deplo

ross the UK, 

 UK across all

e 12 shows t

m in length. 

 boats. 

Litres p

2011 

104  

w that they ar

ore econom

bmitted to E

t fishing can

round the co

oyed compa

 however, an

 size catego

 that approxim

per day 

2012

105

re responsib

mical engines

 Eurostat, an 

n be built up.

oasts of the U

ared to an ov

nd table 11 s

ries.  This 

mately 

35 

2 

  

le for 

s than 

 even 

  

 UK, 

verall 

shows 

Tudalen y pecyn 160



 

 

Ta

Nu

Ov

  

Be

De

Fin

Fr

Ge

Gr

Ire

Ita

Ne

Po

Sp

Sw

Un

To

Bu

Cy

Es

La

Lit

M

Po

Ro

Slo

To

So

(a)

 

 

 

able 10:   

umber of ves

verall length 

elgium 

enmark 

nland 

rance 

ermany 

reece 

eland 

aly 

etherlands 

ortugal 

pain 

weden 

nited Kingdom

otal EU15 

ulgaria 

yprus 

stonia 

atvia 

thuania 

alta 

oland 

omania 

ovenia 

otal EU27 

ource: Eurosta

) No data ava

EU fishin

ssels    

  8

u

‐ 

1,

2,

3,

9

11

1,

6,

2

6,

5,

6

m  3,

4

2,

6

9

56

87

8

2

15

13

4

at, Marine Ma

ilable for mem

g fleet by v

 

.00m and 

nder 

 

,713 

,395 

,672 

80 

1,159 

,297 

,497 

20 

,451 

,336 

31 

,474 

3,825 

,006 

98 

99 

65 

7 

12 

59 

57 

30 

9,538 

anagement O

mber states A

 vessel lengt

     

8.01 ‐  1

10.00m  1

‐  1

437  3

589  2

1,524  1

170  1

3,383  8

383  3

1,441  3

88  6

721  5

1,302  1

344  2

1,558  6

11,940  9

179  1

284  7

230  9

57  1

10  1

93  7

214  1

11  2

18  2

13,036  9

rganisation 

Austria, Czech

h and mem

    

10.01 ‐  15.0

15.00m  18.0

11  19 

306  119 

210  13 

1,186  252

137  120 

863  129

336  24 

3,107  504

67  25 

591  138 

1,458  429

294  31 

695  193 

9,261  1,99

125  25 

74  6 

93  3 

13  11 

11  ‐ 

75  10 

182  47 

24  ‐ 

21  4 

9,879  2,10

 Republic, Hu

ber state: 2

  

01 ‐  18.01 

00m  24.00m

65 

  96 

13 

  314 

  90 

  263 

  95 

  824 

199 

  162 

  738 

47 

  243 

96  3,149 

20 

5 

4 

3 

1 

36 

47 

1 

1 

02  3,267 

ngary, Luxem

 2012 (a) 

  

 ‐  Over 

m  24.00m 

117 

72 

21 

195 

54 

213 

114 

383 

251 

206 

852 

47 

243 

  2,768 

11 

8 

31 

66 

39 

11 

49 

2 

‐ 

  2,985 

mbourg and S

36 

  

Total 

    

212 

2,743 

3,241 

7,143 

1,551 

16,010 

2,249 

12,756 

850 

8,269 

10,115 

1,394 

6,406 

72,939 

2,366 

1,075 

1,360 

715 

148 

1,037 

798 

195 

174 

80,807 

lovakia 

Tudalen y pecyn 161



 

 

Ta
Ge

Be

De

Dr

Dr

Ge

Ot

Ot

Pe

Po

Un

Gr

(So

Ta
Ge

10

Be

De

Dr

Dr

Ge

Ot

Ot

Pe

Po

Ov

Be

De

Dr

Dr

Ge

Ot

Ot

Pe

Po

Un

Gr

(So

able 11:  
ear type  

eam trawl 

emersal trawl/s

redge 

rift and fixed ne

ears using hook

ther mobile gea

ther passive ge

elagic seine 

ots and traps 

nknown 

rand Total 

ource: Marine Ma

able 12: 
ear type   

0m&Under 

eam trawl 

emersal trawl/s

redge 

rift and fixed ne

ears using hook

ther mobile gea

ther passive ge

elagic seine 

ots and traps 

ver10m 

eam trawl 

emersal trawl/s

redge 

rift and fixed ne

ears using hook

ther mobile gea

ther passive ge

elagic seine 

ots and traps 

nknown 

rand Total 

ource: Marine Ma

Total valu

seine 

ets 

ks 

ars 

ars 

nagement Organ

Landings

seine 

ets 

ks 

ars 

ars 

seine 

ets 

ks 

ars 

ars 

nagement Organ

ue of all drif
Total M

70638 

339579 

25380 

69789 

23194 

550 

3233 

55 

51060 

56 

583534 

nisation table ICES

s by gear typ
Tot

1356

1238

4103

6785

3705

162

39 

242

22 

308

447

694

298

1859

3273

696

511 

810 

33 

202

56 

583

nisation table ICES

ft and gillne
Months effort 

 

 

S rectangle 2012)

pe and vess
al Months 

670 

8 

33 

5 

53 

25 

 

3 

 

52 

7864 

400 

8546 

95 

36 

69 

 

 

08 

 

534 

S rectangle 2012)

et fisheries 
Sum of 

49,769,8

496,479

67,791,7

30,988,1

19,705,9

1950,38

4,601,27

612,819

98,439,1

8,067 

770,346

) 

sel size for t
Sum o

97,18

26411

14,306

6,999

12,055

4,399,

27 

3,301,

1,612 

55,860

673,15

49505

48217

60,792

18,932

15,306

1,950.

1,300,

611,20

42,578

8,067 

770,34

) 

 in the UK 2
 Value (£) 

821 

,600 

784 

148 

957. 

8 

78 

 

121 

6,989 

 the UK in 20
 of Value (£) 

7,685 

7 

6,735 

.021 

5,191 

499 

212 

 

0,268. 

59,304 

704 

2865 

2,763 

2,957 

6,458 

360 

065 

07 

8,853 

 

46,989 

 2012 

012 

37 

Tudalen y pecyn 162



 

 

D

W

to

an

ar

Ta

in 

th

is 

co

ne

ap

Ta

So

Driftnet fis

When conside

otal ban, ana

nd figures wo

round our co

able figure 1

 mind that g

he “stowing o

 needed.  Ta

onsidering al

ets and this t

ppropriately

able figure 

urce: Marine Man

200,00

400,00

600,00

800,00

1,000,00

1,200,00

1,400,00

V
a
lu
e
 £
 

heries by 

ering which a

lysis of catch

ork on origin

oasts that are

 13 shows tho

gillnets migh

 of all nets tha

ble figure 14

ll potential la

 type of fishin

. 

13: Drift an

vessels th

nagement Organi

0

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

IVb

 ICES fishi

 areas of the U

h value by fis

nal data supp

e going to be

ose ICES area

t also be imp

at have the p

4 shows how

andings from

ng can captu

d gillnet lan

hat report s

isation ICES recta

IVc

ing area 

 UK fishing fl

shing area a

plied by the M

e most impa

as most at ri

pacted as th

potential to d

w the impact

m drift and g

ure a very wid

nding value

 some driftn

angle 2012) 

VIIa V

eet are goin

nd season is 

 MMO and sh

cted by such

sk from this 

e ban includ

drift”.  Greate

ts might be f

illnets.  It can

de range of s

s by ICES A

etting  

VIId VIIe
ICES Divison 

g to be most

 useful.  The 

how clearly t

h a ban. 

 ban, and it n

es the intent

er clarificatio

  elt in all ICES

n be seen tha

 species when

Area in the U

VIIf
 

t impacted b

e following ta

 those areas 

 needs to be 

tion to prohi

on on this ma

S areas, whe

at these typ

n used 

 UK 2012 for

Driftne

Static n

38 

 by a 

ables 

 borne 

ibit 

atter 

en 

es of 

r 

 

ets

 nets

Tudalen y pecyn 163



 

 

 

Dr

se

ha

Ta

So

S

Lo

an

sig

ha

pr

in 

 

 

 

 

 

 

riftnet fisher

easons these

ave been sele

able figure 

urce: Marine Man

egment‐s

ooking at seg

nd Economic

gnificant UK

ave had acce

roposal – but

 detail the re

 £‐

 £1,000,000.00

 £2,000,000.00

 £3,000,000.00

 £4,000,000.00

 £5,000,000.00

 £6,000,000.00

ries are also 

e fisheries are

ected to illus

14: Combin

pelagic, d

nagement Organi

specific da

gment‐speci

c Committee

K small scale 

ess to this inf

t it appears t

elative econo

IVa IV

 highly seaso

e, and aggre

strate season

ned Value of

 demersal an

isation ICES recta

ata 

ific data eco

e of the Euro

 drift and fixe

formation du

 to have been

omic perform

Vb IVc VIa V

onal.  Table f

egates driftn

nality but do

f UK landin

nd shellfish 

angle 2012) 

nomic data a

opean Union 

ed net fishin

uring the con

n ignored or 

mances of th

VIb VIIa VIIb V

 figures 18(a)

ets alongsid

o not represe

gs for drift 

 in the UK 2

 as supplied t

 (STECF), it c

ng is.  Unusua

nsultation pr

 discounted. 

his type of fis

VIIc VIId VIIe V

) – 18(e) sho

e other gear

ent an exhau

 and gillnets

 2012 

to the Scient

 can be seen j

ally, the EU C

rocess and su

  Tables 15(a

shing in the U

VIIf VIIg VIIh V

ow just how 

rs.  These sp

ustive list. 

s by ICES a

tific, Technic

 just how 

 Commission

ubsequent 

a) to 15(c) sh

 UK up to 201

VIIIa VIIId VIIj V

39 

ecies 

rea; 

 

cal 

n will 

how 

12. 

VIIk

Tudalen y pecyn 164



 

 

Ta

 

Ta

 

able 15(a):  

Segment : 

  

Active vessels

Power (kW) 

Registered 

Tonnage (GT)

VCU 

Landings 

(Tonnes) 

Fishing 

Income (£) 

Days at Sea 

able 15(b):  

Segment cha

Segment : 

  

Length (m) 

Power (kW) 

Registered To

(GT) 

VCU 

Landings (Ton

Fishing Incom

Days at Sea 

Vessel Age 

Average Fuel 

Consumption 

Sea (Litres) 

Landings per D

(Tonnes) 

  Segment

(estimate

Under 10m 

2007 

s  215 

17,391 

)  1,109 

11,916 

4,872 

8,776,900 

21,956 

  Segment

(estimate

racteristics ‐ A

Under 10m 

onnage 

nnes) 

me (£)  4

 per Day at 

 Day at Sea 

t data for un

ed for 2013 

 drift and/or fix

2008 

228 

18,048 

1,159 

14,130 

5,317 

9,474,300  9

23,334 

t data for un

ed for 2013 

Average per ves

 drift and/or fix

2007  20

8.0  8

81 

5 

55 

23 

40,800  41,6

102  1

18 

94  1

0.22  0

nder 10m d

 – combine

xed nets 

2009 

238 

19,193 

1,221 

15,516 

4,918 

9,852,700  10

22,341 

nder 10m d

 – average 

ssel   

xed nets  

008  2009

8.0  8.0

79  8

5  5

62  65

23  2

600  41,400

102  94

17  19

105  109

.23  0.22

rift and/or f

d data) 

  

2010 

248 

20,777 

1,301 

16,058 

5,534 

,312,300  11,7

22,535 

rift and/or f

 per vessel) 

  

  

9  2010 

0  8.0 

1  84 

5  5 

5  65 

1  22 

0  41,600 

4  91 

9  18 

9  110 

2  0.25 

 fixed nets in

  

2011 

286 

21,866 

1,365 

17,227 

5,976 

728,800  10,10

24,880 

 fixed nets in

 

  

  

  2011 

  7.8 

  76 

  5 

  60 

  21 

  41,000 

  87 

  19 

  104 

  0.24 

n the UK 

  

2012 

256 

21,159  19

1,245  1

16,199  15

4,679  4

09,600  9,759

21,745  20

n the UK 

     

     

2012 

8.0 

83 

5 

64 

18 

39,500  3

85 

19 

105 

0.22 

40 

  

2013 

247 

9,240 

1,228 

5,467 

4,463 

9,800 

0,750 

2013 

8.0 

80 

5 

63 

18 

39,500 

84 

21 

98 

0.22 

Tudalen y pecyn 165



 

 

Taable 15(c):  

Income, costs

Segment : 

  

Active vessels 

  

Fishing Income

Non Fishing 

Income 

Total Income 

  

Fuel 

Crew share 

Other Fishing 

  

Total Fishing C

Total Vessel C

Total Costs 

  

Gross Value A

  

Operating Pro

  

Depreciation 

Interest 

Other Finance

Costs 

  

Net Profit 

  Segment

(estimate

s, profit (£) ‐ Av

Under

20

 

  

e  40,8

5,4

  46,2

  

3,5

12,1

 Costs  5,7

  

 Costs  21,3

osts  9,0

30,2

  

Added  28,1

  

ofit  16,0

  

  1,9

8

 

  

  

13,3

t data for un

ed for 2013 

verage per ves

r 10m drift and/

007  2008

215  228

  

800  41,600

400    

200  41,600

  

500  4,900

100  14,400

700  3,300

  

300  22,500

000  6,800

200  29,300

  

100  26,700

  

000  12,300

  

900  2,700

800  1,400

  

  

300  8,200

nder 10m d

 – income a

ssel    

/or fixed nets 

8  2009 

8  238 

  

0  41,400 

  

0  41,400 

  

0  3,600 

0  14,900 

0  3,600 

  

0  22,200 

0  7,900 

0  30,100 

  

0  26,200 

  

0  11,300 

  

0  1,500 

0  500 

500 

  

0  8,900 

rift and/or f

average per

    

  

  2010 

  248 

    

  41,600 

2,500 

  44,100 

    

  4,000 

  13,700 

  6,500 

    

  24,200 

  7,300 

  31,500 

    

  26,300 

    

  12,600 

    

  2,200 

  400 

  1,300 

    

  8,700 

 fixed nets in

r vessel) 

  

  

2011 

286 

    

41,000  3

4,000 

45,000  4

    

5,000 

11,800 

6,700 

    

23,500  2

7,300 

30,800  2

    

26,100  2

    

14,300  1

    

2,000 

400 

1,100 

    

10,800  1

n the UK 

  

  

2012  2

256 

  

39,500  39

3,300  3

42,700  42,

  

5,000  4,

8,400  8,

6,800  6,

  

20,200  19,

6,700  6

26,900  26,

  

24,200  24,

  

15,800  16,

  

2,500    

200    

1,800    

  

11,200    

41 

  

  

2013 

247 

,500 

,300 

,800 

,500 

,500 

,800 

,900 

,700 

,600 

,700 

,200 

  

  

Tudalen y pecyn 166



 

 

 V
U

S

It 

an

lo

th

W

re

vie

wo

gu

It 

M

wo

ne

wa

It 

EU

in

se

RS

Views of
UK 

ummary

 is fair to say

nd the small 

bby for it to 

hese are: 

 Online

 Lobby

 Writin

 Conve

Merse

 A Lett

the ba

When intervie

epeated agai

ewed as bein

ould mean t

uidelines for 

 is also being

aria Damana

orst fears ab

eeds to go th

atered down

 is important

U, it cannot b

struction fro

ee how the M

SPB, Pers.co

f the EU

y 

y that there is

 scale fisherm

 be removed

e e‐petition 

ying MPs and

ng to MPs an

ening meetin

ea) 

ter of Consu

an 

ewing all con

n and again,

ng entirely in

  he end of m

 proportiona

g viewed as a

aki (Jim Port

bout how dec

hrough the E

n.  “This is ev

t to rememb

 be changed 

om the Coun

Member State

mm.) 

U propos

  s near univer

men as well a

d.  There are 

 at e‐petition

d MEPs, writ

nd MEPs (No

ngs with UKI

ltation from 

ncerned with

, that the ba

nappropriate

any fisherme

ality. 

a poorly cons

tus, pers.com

cisions in Bru

EU Parliamen

verything tha

ber, however

 in any substa

cil of Ministe

es square up t

sal to ba

rsal condem

 as NGOs and

 a range of c

ns.direct.gov

ting to EU Co

orth Devon) 

IP and fisher

 Defra seeki

h small‐scale 

n is “…a sled

e and dispro

en’s livelihoo

sidered piece

mm.) as she 

ussels are m

nt and theref

at is bad abou

r, that as soo

antive way u

ers and the E

 to [the legisla

an driftn

nation of the

d fisheries m

urrent action

v.uk (Wales) 

ommissione

 

rmen to lobb

ng alternativ

 fishing, one

dgehammer t

portionate f

ods.  It does 

e of legislati

 leaves office

ade. One sav

fore has the 

ut the EU” (P

on as the pro

 unless and un

 EU Parliame

ation] in Fish

net fish

e proposed b

managers are

ns ongoing, 

 

r (West Mers

by against th

ves and exem

 statement h

 to crack a nut

or small scal

 not meet th

on by the Co

e, and confirm

ving grace is

 opportunity

aul Trebilcoc

posal was re

ntil they rece

nt. It will be 

heries Counci

ing in th

 ban with the

e mobilising t

 but amongs

sea) 

e proposal (W

mptions with

 has been 

t”.  The ban 

le fishermen

e EU’s own 

ommissioner

ms people’s 

s that the ba

y of being 

ck, pers.com

eleased by th

eive such 

 “….interestin

il” (Euan Dun

42 

he 

e UK, 

 to 

t 

  West 

hin 

 is 

 – it 

r 

 

n 

mm.) 

he 

ng to 

nn, 

Tudalen y pecyn 167



 

 

V

W

(IF

un

an

th

W

co

sm

to

Ta

be

th

hi

re

So

an

th

Views fro

We have been

FCA) in orde

nder their jur

nd correspon

his informatio

With the exce

oastline.  Som

mall scale fis

ool for gener

able 16 com

een impossib

he detailed a

ghlights on t

esearch exten

ome IFCA ha

nd trust to th

he appropriat

m the In

n in contact w

r to examine

risdiction.  T

ndences to th

on here. 

ption of the 

me areas rely

heries in Sco

ating incom

piles the ove

ble to compi

ssessments 

 the main iss

nt and impac

ave not had t

he applicatio

te fisheries a

shore Fis

 with each ind

e as closely a

he following

his end and w

 Isles of Scilly

y on this typ

otland, but o

e through ta

erview of inf

le with any g

 from each IF

ues associat

cts due to in

 the resource

on of various 

 are being we

sheries C

dividual Insh

 as possible th

g tables and 

 we are grate

y, driftnettin

pe of gear mo

 other than th

argeted catc

formation fro

 great consist

FCAs as it ha

ed with drift

consistent a

es to allow th

 byelaws for

ell managed.

 Conserva

hore Fisherie

he inshore sm

 descriptions

eful to each I

ng is prevale

ore than oth

his driftnettin

hes at variou

om each IFCA

tency and th

as been made

tnet fishing –

 and inadequa

hem to prope

r ‘fixed engin

 

tion Aut

s Conservati

mall scale dr

s capture tho

  FCA for letti

nt around al

ers, and ther

ng represent

us times of th

A area.  Land

is informatio

e available to

– the difficult

ate recording

erly look at t

es’ (or nets) 

thorities 

ion Authorit

riftnet fisher

ose conversa

ing us reprod

ll areas of ou

re are few su

ts an essenti

  he year. 

dings data h

on is include

  o us.  This 

t to monitor

g techniques

 this type of f

 to ensure th

 

43 

  

y 

ies 

ations 

duce 

ur 

uch 

al 

ave 

d in 

r and 

s.  

  ishing 

hat 

Tudalen y pecyn 168



 

 

Ta

w

Isle

Co

De

So

Su

Ke

Ea

No

No

No

able 16: 

Region (by IFCA
where appropriat

es of Scilly 

ornwall 

evon and Severn

outhern 

ussex 

ent and Essex 

stern 

orth Eastern 

orthumberland 

orth Western 

Combine
for Driftn

A 
te) 

Numbe
Boats (ap

0 

6 

  20 boats 

16 boats 

approx’ 

20 registe

50 differe

vessels 

65 registe

(Suffolk) 

18 (essex)

2 (Norfolk

100+ un‐

registered

10 

  12  

30 boats 

registered

ed Inshore F
netting in th
er of 
pprox.) 

Fi

Gre

M

Sa

 

Gre

H

m

ered  H

M

nt 

H

S

ered 

 

) 

k) 

d 

H

M

P

Se

Horse

Thor

Salm

S

Se

d   S

m

 Fisheries Co
heir regions

sheries 

N/A 

Bass 

ey mullet 

Mackerel 

ardines  

ey mullet 

Bass  

Herring 

mackerel 

 

Bass 

Herring 

Mackerel 

Herring  

Sprat 

Bass 

Cod 

Skate 

Herring 

Sprat 

Mackerel 

Pilchard 

Bass 

ea trout 

e mackerel 

Sole 

Cod 

rnback ray 

on and sea 

trout 

Salmon 

ea trout 

Bass 

Cod  

Skate 

mullet 

onservatio
s 2012 

Months 

N/A 

All year round

 

July ‐ Septemb

Seasonal 

 

All fisheries ve

seasonal 

seasonal 

52 weeks a yea

Seasonal 

Seasonal 

Seasonal 

Seasonal 

Seasonal 

Seasonal 

Seasonal 

Seasonal 

Seasonal 

Seasonal 

1
st
 July through

September 

1
st
 June – 31

st
 Aug

Summer 

Winter 

Winter 

summer 

n Authority

No drift

d 

ber 

Driftnett

opportu

MSC cer

Focused

2nm.  Sm

catch ea

Very sm

Dorset c

People r

certain t

ry  Enforcem

detected

Thames 

fishery is

Hastings

ar  

For som

their onl

 

 to 

 

Driftne

gust  
Net limit

in 2022  

Operate

to fill‐in 

y (IFCA) fig

Comments 

tnetting in the wa

Isles of Scilly 

tting is very small

unistic – sardine f

rtified 

d on estuaries and

mall mesh nets w

asily removed 

mall fishery along 

 coast and in Pool

 rely on driftnettin

 times of the year

ment wise they h

d no by‐catch iss

s and Blackwater 

  s MSC certified, a

s herring fishery 

me fishermen drift

ly form of fishing

ets are being pha

2022  

tation will end dr

 

e a patchwork of 

 all fishing effort 

44 

gures 

 

aters of the 

 

l scale and 

  ishery is 

d within 

with any by‐

 the west 

e Harbour. 

ng at 

r. 

 have 

ues 

 herring 

 as is 

 

tnetting is 

g 

sed out by 

riftnetting 

 methods 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 169



 

 

Ta

Isl

Ch

Nu
Bo

Co

Ch

Nu
Bo

De

Ch

Nu
Bo

able 17: 

es of Scilly IF

hief Officer 

umber of 
oats 

ornwall IFCA 

hief Officer 

umber of 
oats 

evon and Sev

hief Officer 

umber of 
oats 

A summa

Conserva

CA 

Steve Watt

0 

 

Simon 
Cadman 

Approx 6 

ern IFCA 

Tim Robbin

Approx 20 

ary of inform

ation Autho

t  Comm

“I woul
within t
with th
netting

Comm

There a
variatio
They ta
sardine
and gre
to Sept
statisti
deploy 
and the
overall 
forgott
proport
involve
toward

ns 
Comm

Best gu
macker
same fo
ban on 
measur
don’t s
be the 
area ha
fishery,

 

mation rece

orities on th

ments 

d like to conf
 the Isles of Sc
hree that com
g.” (Steve Wat

ments 

 are approxima
on from year t
arget mainly b
es.  This happe
ey mullet.  Sa
tember.   The 
cs, however, 

y drift nets is v
e value of fish
 value of com
ten that drift n
rtion of the ea
ed.  Regulatio
ds the real issu

ments 

uess around 2
rel.  These are
  or herring wh
 the use of ne
res at present
  how on many
 best bet.  The
ave very little 
y, their ability 

eived from t

e subject of

irm that there
cilly district. A
bine potting w
tt, pers.comm

ately 6 with v
 to year depen
 bass and grey
ens at any tim
rdine (pilchar
 Cornish IFCA
whilst the num
 very low, the b
h taken by drif
mercial fish la
 netting may c
arnings of thos
n should be p
ue in the Med

20 boats main
e mainly summ
hen the shoals
ets in the Exe 
t.  Most boats
y statistics, sa
e small artisan
 impact on sp
 to use this me

 the English 

f driftnet fis

e is no drift ne
All our local bo
 with occasion
m.) 

essels driftne
nding on fishin
y mullet.  Occa
me of year is p
d) fishing is m

A does not coll
mber of boats
 boats themse
ft nets will be 
  andings, it mu
 contribute a si
se fishermen 
roportionate 
iterranean. 

ly for grey mu
mer months f
s appear.  The
 Estuary but n
s are under 6m
les info from t
nal fleet using
ecies other th
ethod of fishin

 Inshore Fis

shing 

etting activity
oats are potte
nal static 

etting, with sli
ng opportunit
asionally 
possible for ba
more likely Jul
lect fin fish 
s which curren
lves are small
 miniscule in t
ust not be 
ignificant 
 
 and targeted

ullet, herring a
 for grey mulle
ere is currently
o other contr
m and therefo
 the MMO wo
g drift nets in t
han the target
ng for a coupl

45 

shery 

y 
ers 

ght 
ties.  

ass 
y 

ntly 
l, 
 the 

 

 and 
et, 
y a 
ol 
re 
uld 
 this 
ted 
le 

Tudalen y pecyn 170



 

 

So

Ch

Nu
Bo

Su

Ch

Nu
Bo

outhern IFCA 

hief Officer 

umber of 
oats 

ussex IFCA 

hief Officer 

umber of 
oats 

 

Neil 
Richardson

Approx 16 

Tim Daplin

Approx 20 

months
the rem
inshore
up and 
for long
stocks 
non‐qu
bye‐cat
damag

n 
Comm

 The
Dis

 311
the

 I’m
net
gea

 Ma

 Oth
Sea

 Thr
on 

 

g  Comm

a very 
bass, s
macke
nets; w
of byca
at byca
detect
basica
gone o
happe

 

s of the year a
moval of this f
e fishing busin
 get out of the
ger periods in
 through displ
uota species, t
tch, a total ba
ging to some f

ments 

ere are 475 re
strict in total a

1 of these fish
eir primary ge

m afraid our da
tting – howev
ar‐type datab

ainly targeting

her species ca
a Breams, Cut

roughout the 
 target specie

ments 

 seasonal fis
 some for epi
erel; there is 
 we rely on M
atch we are 
atch ‐ cetace
ted no bycat
lly had histo
 offshore outs
ned. 

 allows them t
 fishery could t
nesses forcing
e industry or t
n the year putt
lacement. The
 the stocks app
an on this fish
 fishing busine

gistered vess
 at this momen

ers ‘net’ in the
ar type)  

atabase does n
ver we hope to
base in the nea

g: Sea bass, Po

aught include
ttlefish  

 year (but loca
s’ life cycles)  

hery with ab
pelagic spec
 a restriction
MO on licen
 aware of res
ean bycatch 
ch issues; sig
oric fishery n
side 6 miles 

  o continue to
 tip the balanc
g the fisherme
 to change to o
ting greater p
e stocks being
pear healthy a
ery would be 
sses. 

els in the Sou
nt in time  

e District (net

 not currently 
o develop a m
ar future  

ollack, Sole, M

: Mackerel, Th

ations and spe
 

bout 20 boat
cies such as h
n on mesh siz
se condition
search by Ab
 and birds bu
gnificant fish
ear shore, bu
 so changes h

o be profitable
ce for small 
en to either gi
 other method
 pressure on ot
g targeted are
 and there is lit
 highly 

uthern IFCA 

tting may not 

 detail drift 
more specific 

 Mullet, Herrin

hornback Ray

ecies depend

ts possibly; fo
herring and 
zes for drift 
ns, so in term
berdeen look
ut they have 
hery for bass
ut now this h
 have 

46 

e, 

ive 
ds 
ther 
e 
ttle 

 be 

g  

ys, 

s 

or 

ms 
king 
 
s 
 has 

Tudalen y pecyn 171



 

 

Ke

Ch

Nu
Bo

ent and Essex

hief Officer 

umber of 
oats 

x IFCA 

Jane 
Heywood 

Approx 20 

Comm

We hav
fishing 
econom
the Tha
many v
due to 
decrea
round, 
main sp
ray and
ban. 

 

ments 

ve observed 5
 with drift net
mic importanc
ames estuary
 vessels have c
 the increased
sed price of s
 with differen
pecies targete
d sprat. Harwi

 50 different ve
ts in our distri
ce with the m
 being drift ne
 changed from
d cost of fuel t
ole. The drift 
t species targ
ed are cod, he
ich would be a

essels betwee
ct. Drift net fi
ajority of fish
et fishing. In r
 trawling to d
 to operate tra
 net fisheries o
eted at differ
erring, bass, s
 affected by an

en 2008 and 20
  ishing is of gr
hing in Essex a
 recent years, 
drift net fishin
awl boats and 
 operate all ye
rent times. Th
  kate, thornba
n EU drift net 

47 

013 
eat 
 and 

g 
 the 
ear 
he 
ack 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 172



 

 

Ea

Ch

Nu
Bo

astern IFCA 

hief Officer 

umber of 
oats 

Ron Jessop

Approx 60 

p 

Comm

 “M
boa

 Ma
by 
ma

 Ma
to i

 Cou
sam

 Ma
tha

 Ma
hav

 Has
Tra
net

 Fish
the
con
wit
not
Fish
bef

 Ma
in t
suc
sho

 Inv
fish
mo

 

ments 

any boats are
ats (lack of ho

any will go out
 selling boats 
arket will decr

any fishermen
 its like chalk a

uld the sea su
me ground? 

any grounds a
an other meth

any fishermen
ve a crew. 

s anyone thou
awling costs a
tting is emissi

hermen’s pre
ey were told t
ntrolled locall
th this outrage
t happen and 
hing News wi
fore the need 

any have read 
 the nets may 
ch as turtles a
ould not occur

vesting in your
herman has £
oment –what 

e set up and o
orsepower KW

t of business a
 for trawling b
rease value of 

n have never t
 and cheese. 

ustain 65 extra

re only capab
hods. 

n could be mad

ught on the sa
re mainly the
on friendly 

sent response
hat the EU sta
y in the future
eous stateme
 are watching
th interest be
 for action.  

 the articles a
 happen in the
re not in UK w
r in the UK. (T

r business ‐ O
24,000 worth
 is he to do? 

nly capable to
W 

 as they are un
boats (to many
 boats) 

  rawled and ha

a trawlers traw

ble of being dr

de redundant

avings on CO2
 diesel used w

e is – Its EU go
ated fishing w
e and this has
ent. They firm
 the articles a
elieving this w

nd say that w
e Mediterrane
 waters and so 
There words n

ne example is
 of drift nets o

o be netting 

nable to divers
y boats on th

ave no idea ho

wling over the

rift netted rat

t and many bo

2 emissions? 
 whereas drift 

one mad agai
was being 
s gone in reve
mly believe it w
 appearing in 
will be rescinde

what gets caug
ean but specie
 this proposed
 not mine) 

  s a full time 
 on order at th

48 

sify 
e 

ow 

e 

her 

oats 

n 

rse 
will 

ed 

ght 
es 
d 

he 

Tudalen y pecyn 173



 

 

No

Ch

Nu
Bo

No

Ch

Nu
Bo

orth Eastern I

hief Officer 

umber of 
oats 

orthumberlan

hief Officer 

umber of 
oats 

  FCA 

David 
McCandles

Approx 10 

nd IFCA 

Alastair 
Browne 

Approx 12 

 Fish
our

s 

Comm

NEIFCA
in recen
netting
bass w
salmon
you con
landing
in the f
this fish
doesn't
netting

 

Comm

Here in
have 9 
paid fo
Fishery
(fishing
Fri 06.0
their ne
regulat
log‐she
cross‐w
our ow
figures
experie
nets an
release
small a
returne
prosecu
heavily
percen
no dou
potting

 

hermen also h
r area 

ments 

A has an eme
nt years. I wo
g as part of a s
ithin our distr
n netters licen
ntact the Env
gs. Effort is cu
 fishery is incre
hery as a viab
t currently seg
g, so I'm unab

ments 

n Northumber
 driftnet fishe
or their licence
y between 1st 
g banned at w
00 – 18.00.  Th
ets cannot ex
te the fishery,
eet returns, is
warranted and
wn ‘Fixed Engin
s. Regarding t
ence’s very litt
nd what is cau
ed immediate
 amounts of Ba
ed alive. A num
uting this typ
y on this short
tage of their y
bt put extra p
g.  Lastly I’m n

 have the threa

rging sea bass
uld estimate 1
 seasonal gear
rict. There are
nsed within th
ironment Age
urrently low an
easing with se
ble opportunit
gregate and r
le to provide a

rland from the
ermen, who ar
e to prosecute
June ‐ 31st Au

weekends), Mo
hey have to st
ceed 550m.  T
, issuing licenc
suing tags.  A
d can enforce 
ne’ Byelaw 4. 
  arget species 
tle by‐catch is
ught if not wan
ly, alive. Rega
ass if sized the
mber of the 9
e of fishery up
t period of tim
 yearly catch.  
 pressure on ot
 not sure if the

at of trawling

s fishery whic
 10 vessels are
 rotation targ
e also a couple
e district, and
ency for data 
nd sporadic, h
everal operato
y for diversific
  ecord landing
 any economic

e River Tyne t
re entitled onc
e the Salmon a
gust, Monday
on –Thurs 06.
tay with their 
 The Environm
ces, collecting
All of the NIFC
 the EA’s Byel
  The EA have
 and non‐targ
  s caught in the
nted i.e. ‘Ceta
arding catchin
ey are retaine
 driftnet fishe
p in Northum

me to make up
  Banning this 
ther types of f
 EU Commiss

g being banne

ch has increas
e actively drift
geting mainly 
e of legacy 
d I would sugg
 on their 
 however inter
ors looking at 
cation. NEIFC
gs from drift 
c estimates 

 to Holy Island
ce they have 
 and Sea Trou
y to Friday 
00 – 20.00 an
 nets at all tim

ment Agency 
g and imputin
CA Officers are
laws as well a
e the landing 
get species in 
e fishermen’s
aceans’, Birds
ng as a by‐cat
ed if undersize
ermen 
berland rely 
p a large 
 completely w
 fisheries like 
sion has any id

49 

d in 

ed 
t 
 sea 

gest 

rest 
 
CA 

 we 

t 

nd 
mes, 

ng 
e 
s 

 our 
s 
 are 
tch 
e 

 will 

dea 

Tudalen y pecyn 174



 

 

No

Ch

Nu
Bo

 

Th

fo

th

th

da

th

em

Th

an

orth Western 

hief Officer 

umber of 
oats 

he seasonal 

or those vess

he proportion

he same form

ata accumula

he seasonal d

merge for ot

hese tables h

nd source da

 IFCA 

Steve Atkin

Approx 30 

 nature, and t

els using the

n of catch pe

mat, and sho

ated over a 5

 dependence 

her ICES are

 have been ge

ta can be pr

that in 
decided
the No
wantin
licence
netting

ns  Comm

 The
pro

 In a
ban
tha

 The

 The

 The
fish
fish

 In t
com
bye
the

 

 the depende

em, can be b

er species tha

ws how thes

 5 year period

 on driftnets

eas as well. 

enerated fro

ovided on re

 2012 Govern
d to put an en
rth East Coas
g to retire or 

e, cannot trans
g, so I'm unab

ments 

ere  has  been
oposed ban 

 almost  all  ca
n is aimed at a
at do not exist

e drift net fish

e bass fishery

e industry hav
hery  is  an  ess
heries that the

 terms of byela
mmittee  and 
elaws which a
e current suite

ence on drift

borne out fur

at can be att

se catches ch

d.  We have o

s but it can be

om original M

equest. 

ment through
nd date of 202
st, and in the m
 any person w
sfer it to a nex
le to provide a

n  a  universal

ses  the basis
 a by‐catch pro
t in the fisheri

heries main ta

y is predomina

ve indicated t
sential  comp
e vessels pros

aws we curren
  Cumbria  Sea
 are currently 
e of byelaws. 

tnet fishing a

rther by tabl

tributed to d

hange over t

 only used ICE

e assumed t

Marine Mana

h the ‘Net Lim
22 on the drift
 meantime any
ho dies whilst
xt of kin or en
 any economic

ly  negative 

  for  the obje
oblems in a fi
es in the NW 

arget species i

antly  a summ

  hat the bass d
onent  of  the
secute   

ntly have old N
a  fisheries  co
 under review
 

 at certain tim

es 18(a) – 18

riftnets.  Eac

  he course of

ES Division IV

hat a similar

gement Org

mitation Order
tnet fishery o
y person 
t holding a 
ndorsee. drift 
c estimates 

  response  to 

ection  is  that 
shery in the M
 

 is Bass 

mer fishery  

 drift net sum
e  annual  cycle

 NW Sea fishe
ommittee  leg
. I have attac

mes of the ye

8 (e).  They s

ch table follo

f a year, from

  Vc to illustra

r pattern wo

ganisation da

50 

r’ 
n 

  the 

  the 
 Med 

mer 
e  of 

eries 
gacy 
hed 

ear 

 show 

ows 

m 

ate 

uld 

ata, 

Tudalen y pecyn 175



 

 

Ta

Ta

 

able figure 

able figure 

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

M
e
a
n
 c
a
tc
h
 k
g
/m

o
n
th

Bass 

18 (a):  Ba

18 (b):  Co

 Div IVc m

ass mean m

od mean m

ean mont

Other gears

monthly cat

monthly catc

thy catch 

Drift

ch 

ch 

 2008‐13 

t Nets

 

 

51 

Tudalen y pecyn 176



 

 

Ta

Ta

 

able figure 

able figure 

18 (c):  Sk

18 (d):  H

kates and ra

erring mea

  ays mean m

n monthly 

 monthly cat

 catch 

ch 

 

 

52 

Tudalen y pecyn 177



 

 

Ta

 

able figure 18 (e):   Soole mean m

 

monthly catcch 

 

53 

Tudalen y pecyn 178



 

 

V

1.

Views of t

 Natio

(With 

“The bla

fisherme

at least 

was flaw

needs to

execute

The mai

fisheries

Mediter

for spec

of bycat

insignifi

if adopt

mackere

certifica

significa

When th

Commis

UK Gov

Commis

problem

availabl

that this

fisheries

The max

each are

from thi

strands 

exactly 

 the Fishi

onal Federat

 thanks to Ba

anket nature 

en, scientists

 recommend 

wed, and aw

o be scrutinis

d best practi

in driver for t

s appears to 

rranean, to en

cific species li

tch of turtles,

icant levels of

ted, would clo

el, sole, bass,

ated by the M

ant unwanted

he UK in the p

ssion has not

vernment. We

ssion is now r

m in the Medi

le to it throug

s course will 

s in a number

ximum finan

ea of non‐com

is kind of bla

 in the recent

 the kind of le

ng Indus

tion of Fish

arry Deas, Ch

 of the ban h

s and conserv

 amendment

wareness of th

sed to see if E

ice.  

 the Commiss

 be the failure

nforce existin

ke swordfish

, and cetacea

of bycatch; Th

ose all of the

, salmon, sar

Marine Stewa

d bycatch pro

 past has faile

t been slow to

e are at a loss

 reaching for a

terranean, be

gh infraction 

 extinguish le

r of member 

cial penalties

mpliance. We

nket, one‐siz

t CFP reform,

egislation tha

stry 

ermen’s Or

hief Executive

has thrown up

vationists loo

ts and exemp

he consultati

EU has follow

sion's proposa

e of Italy and

ng legislation

h. Drift nets in

ans. Other d

he blanket ba

e UK small sc

rdine and mu

ardship Coun

roblem. 

ed to implem

o instigate inf

s therefore, t

 additional leg

efore it has e

 proceedings

egitimate and

 states.   

s are not min

We have writte

ze‐fits‐all‐app

, yet here we

at has in the 

rganisations

e of the NFFO

p a surprising

oking to over

ptions.  The c

ion was almo

wed their own

al for a blank

d perhaps oth

n prohibiting 

n some fisher

rift net fisher

an, proposed

ale drift‐net f

ullet, some of

cil. None of t

ment EU legis

nfraction proc

 to understan

gislation to a

 exhausted th

s; especially w

d sustainable

nor – up to £2

en elsewhere

proach was o

e are again ha

 past delivere

s (NFFO): 

O): 

g coalition of 

rturn this prop

consultative p

ost nil in the U

n due process

ket ban on dr

her EU States

 the use of dr

ries have high

ries have 

d by the Comm

 fisheries for h

f which are 

 these fisherie

lation, the 

cedures again

d why the 

 address a spe

e legal mean

 when it is qui

e small‐scale 

256,000 per y

e why moving

 one of the ma

aving to figh

ed little, caus

f 

posal, or 

 process 

 UK.  It 

s and 

rift‐net 

s in the 

rift nets 

h levels 

mission, 

 herring, 

es has a 

nst the 

ecific 

ns 

ite clear 

e 

 year for 

g away 

ain 

ht off 

sed 

54 

Tudalen y pecyn 179



 

 

An

(W

massive

the Com

Althoug

consulta

it. Certa

opinion.

significa

nd, a regiona

With thanks t

“Our ma

and Sea

June 1st

from aro

the port

The fish

which a

licenced

and is co

These fi

2022, w

It is an i

other ea

based sa

dynamic

away fr

fisheries

whole N

as these

 

e collateral da

mmon Fisheri

gh the EU Com

ation” on the

ainly the advi

. This in itself

ance for a lar

al perspectiv

 to Ned Clark

ain Drift net f

a Trout, with 

t to Aug 31st

ound £200k t

ts involved.  

heries are cha

re only used f

d, with all fish

onsidered a v

isheries are a

which is more 

 important co

asy alternativ

almon and tr

cs of the fish

rom drift nett

s. The impact

NE coast fishi

e fisheries ha

amage, creat

ies Policy an 

mmission say

e proposed ba

isory councils

f is a failure o

rge number of

ve from the N

ke; NFFO No

 fishery on th

 a total of 13 

. Seasons va

 to £400k.  Th

 

aracterized m

 for this fishe

h tagged and

 very clean fis

already subjec

 to do with p

rnerstone fis

ves. It is also 

rout fisheries

ery it would 

ting nor is it f

t of a closure

ing infrastruc

ve been goin

ted perverse 

 appalling rep

ys that it lau

an, very few 

s have not ha

 of good gove

of small‐scale

 NFFO is: 

orth East Reg

e North East

 vessels that

ary, and first s

hese are wort

mostly by <10

ery. The fishe

d log books p

shery. 

ct to mandat

olitics and ‘in

shery for the f

 synchronise

s in the area. 

 not be possib

 feasible for th

e would have

cture. It is als

ng on for 100s

 incentives a

putation for b

unched a “we

 people seem

ad an opport

rnance, in a m

e fisheries.” 

gional Chairm

t England coa

t employ arou

 sales landing

th at least do

0mtr inshore 

ery is highly r

oliced.  It has

tory phase ou

nterceptory’ 

 fishermen in

ed and is part

 Given the lic

ble to adapt f

hese vessels 

e a detriment

so important 

s of years.” 

nd generally 

 being ineffec

b based 

 to have hea

tunity to expr

 matter of pro

man) 

ast are for Sa

und 30 men f

g for the fleet

ouble that in 

 vessels, man

egulated and

s no bycatch 

ut and will cl

 netting policy

volved, there

t of other bea

censing criter

 fishing meth

 to move to o

al effect on t

 in a Cultural

y earned 

ctual. 

ard about 

ress an 

ofound 

almon 

 from 

t can be 

 sales to 

ny of 

d 

 issues 

lose in 

cy.  

e are no 

ach 

ria and 

ods 

other 

 the 

l sense, 

55 

Tudalen y pecyn 180



 

 

2. Fish P

(With tha

Organisa

“It need

associat

Med.  To

the UK i

own res

suggest

the corr

a proble

the issu

econom

regulate

all nets 

ban can

Europec

(With tha

Organisa

“Drift ne

boats fo

turns up

decision

watered

Nationa

ensure t

underst

 (With tha

“There i

set net f

also hav

limited m

 Producer Or

anks to Jim P

tion) 

ds to be point

ted with thes

o suggest tha

 is ludicrous.  

search on this

ting that the 

rect one. Rem

em with char

es at hand. T

mic impacts of

ed by IFCA by

 must be atte

nnot go ahead

che are leadin

anks to Paul 

tion) 

etting tends 

or bass, mack

p along the co

n will need to

d down.  I don

al Federation

 that all UK an

and the issue

anks to Dick

 is genuine drif

 fisheries (bot

ve a small gil

 mullet fishery

rganisation

 Portus, Chief

ted out to the

se fisheries as

at the same f

  It appears th

s matter, wit

 initial propos

mnants of art

rismatic speci

 There needs t

f the propose

yelaws and o

ended at all t

d without the

ng on influen

 Trebilcock; C

 to be small c

kerel, herring

oast, and the

o go through t

n’t know the 

 of Fishermen

nd other MEP

es at stake he

 James; Cha

ift netting for

ttom fixed ge

ll net fishery f

ry in Strangfo

ns: 

f executive, S

e EU that the

s negligible c

 focus is now 

hat the Comm

th informatio

sal for a ban 

tisanal fishing

ies and respo

 to be due reg

ed legislation

 other fishery 

 times.  There 

e agreement

ncing these m

 Chief Execut

 cove men or f

g and sardine

ere are no lar

the EU parlia

 legislative ti

n’s Organisa

PS that they

ere.” 

irman Anglo

r salmon – w

ear) ‐ there is 

 for cod and l

ord Loch.  Th

 South Weste

e environmen

 compared to 

 needed on sm

mission has m

on on their ow

 against large

g around the

onses need to

gard made to 

n.  Small scal

 managemen

 is an unders

t of the Coun

ministers to g

tive Cornwal

 fishing off the

es.  It is very d

rger boats do

ament and w

imetable for 

ations (NFFO)

y have contac

o‐Northern Ir

which is main

 a distinction

 lythe, with pe

ere is a fleet 

ern Fish Prod

ntal impacts 

 those seen in

mall scale fis

misinterprete

wn website 

e scale fisher

e EU are not c

o be proportio

 the social an

e driftnetting

nt instrument

tanding that

cil of Ministe

et the ban re

l Fish Produc

e beaches in 

 dependent on

oing this….th

will be no doub

 this but the w

) is working t

ct with will 

reland FPO):

ly a hobby – 

n in the draft 

erhaps 2 boa

 of "paying ho

ducers 

n the 

sheries in 

ed its 

rs was 

 causing 

onate to 

nd 

g is well 

ts where 

t this 

ers and 

eversed.”  

cers 

 open 

n what 

he 

bt 

 wider 

 to 

: 

 as well as va

 legislation.  

ats as well as

obby" fishers

56 

arious 

We 

s a 

s, 

Tudalen y pecyn 181



 

 

with the

bottom 

tradition

swim in 

to be for

(With tha

“There i

County 

catch up

fish from

fishery i

herring 

or drift n

universa

(With tha

“Fishing

that this

Advisory

regional

(With tha

“We are c

significan

West Mer

There are

 

 

 

e biggest fish

 set gill nets w

n, anchored t

 to the nets. 

r us.” 

anks to Alan 

 is a small drif

 Down coast 

p to 130 tonn

m year to yea

 is clean and t

 may be MSC

 net fishing.  D

al ban.  There

anks to Drew

g with driftne

s proposal is 

ry Councils (R

l basis.   

anks to Richa

 concerned tha

nt fishing inte

rsea in Essex.

e also fisherie

hery off the S

 with a mesh 

 to the bottom

  A definition 

 McCulla; Ch

ft net fishery 

 with small b

nes of fish.  Th

ar.  If there is 

 targeted at m

C certified finf

Discussions b

e is not an iss

w Collins, Ang

ets is more an

 a “sledgeham

RACs) could h

ard Hards; N

at we haven

erests in the N

.  Driftnetting

es for sole.” 

South Down c

 size of 50mm

m with house

 of driftnets w

hief Executiv

y in autumn fo

boats < 12m.  

This is a lucrat

 a lower price

mature fish – 

fish – there a

 between Mem

sue with sma

glo‐Scottish

n English thin

mmer to crac

 have a better

orth Sea FPO

’t seen the or

 North Sea, es

g for bass mi

 coast.  This is

m, less than 1

e bricks, desig

will decide ho

e Anglo‐Nor

for herring, w

  4‐5 boats op

tive fishery th

e, then fewer

 there are no

are no bycatc

mber States s

all scale driftn

 FPO): 

ng than Scot

ck a nut”.  W

r legislative im

O): 

riginal consu

specially aro

ight be as mu

s herring skiff

 12.4m.  Peop

gned not to d

ow big the im

rthern Ireland

which is condu

perate this fis

hat depends 

r boats follow

o bycatch issu

ch issues asso

 show that mo

net fishing.” 

tish.  It does 

We believe the 

mpact, and a

ltation docum

und Ramsga

uch as 70% of

ff fishery, wit

ple cherish th

 drift.  Herring

mpacts are go

d FPO): 

ucted off the 

shery, with a

 on the value

w this fishery

ues.  The Irish

ociated with 

ost are again

 

 appear, how

e Regional 

 already work 

ment.  There

ate in Kent an

of people’s inc

57 

h 

e 

g 

oing 

 

a total 

e of 

y.  The 

h Sea 

 trawl 

nst a 

wever, 

 on a 

e are 

nd 

come.  

Tudalen y pecyn 182



 

 

V

3. New 

(With th

Associa

“This is 

reducing

have sen

shut dow

Please s

to the C

 

 

Views fro

1. Marin

(With th

Society

“It is rar

needs, a

necessa

consulta

want to

in the fu

because

exempti

\ 

 Under tens 

hanks to Jerr

ation) 

 a ‘sledgeham

g bycatch.  T

nt a letter to 

wn small sca

 see Appendi

 Commissione

m Non‐G

ne Conserva

hanks to Sam

y)  

re for the Com

 and some NG

arily want the

ation who we

o be too aggre

ullness of tim

e of the MSC 

ions for fishe

 Fishermen

ry Percy; Chi

mmer to crack

They are also 

 Marie Dama

ale fishermen

x III for a com

er Maria Dam

Governm

ation Societ

muel Stone; 

mmission to o

GOs want to s

e outright ban

ere not for an

essive as they

me. MCS is ess

 certified fish

eries that are 

n’s Associati

ief Executive

k a nut’.  The

 not letting m

anaki (see Ap

n across the U

mplete trans

manaki on th

mental Or

ty (MCS) 

 Fisheries Of

 offer such ha

 seize the opp

n (there were

n outright ba

y might wan

sentially opp

heries in the U

 demonstrab

ion: 

e, New Unde

ese driftnets a

miles and mile

ppendix III) an

 UK.” 

script of the 

his subject. 

rganisati

fficer Marine

ard‐line suppo

portunity.  Ot

e 3 NGOS res

an) but at the

nt a hard‐line

posed to the o

 UK and will b

bly well mana

er Tens Fishe

 are attended

es of net dow

nd this ban w

 letter from N

ions (NG

 Conservatio

ort for conser

thers don’t 

spondents to

 same time d

 ban on othe

 outright ban 

e looking for

aged.” 

ermen’s 

d, 

wn.  I 

would 

 NUTFA 

GOs): 

on 

ervation 

o the 

 don’t 

er gears 

 partly 

r 

58 

Tudalen y pecyn 183



 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Roya

(With th

Protect

“The RS

“Firstly,

respons

Mediter

Secondl

essentia

address

eliminat

Thirdly, 

regions 

greater 

unmitig

high sea

We are n

exactly 

would s

We will 

gauge th

l Society fo

hanks to Eua

ion of Birds)

SPB is agains

 we think an 

sible small‐sc

rranean).   

ly, given that

ally a failure o

sing that defi

te such malp

 we fear the 

 ‐ for a shift f

 threat to sea

ated long‐lin

as drift‐nettin

 not minded t

 how we do t

eem a more m

 discuss the p

he breadth of

r the Protec

an Dunn, Prin

 

st a blanket b

 EU‐wide ban

cale fishers fo

t the malprac

 of monitoring

cit and in any

ractice in the

 risk of uninte

 from drift‐net

abirds. Such a

ne fishing in t

ng.  

 to reject the C

hat is still un

 measured res

 proposed ban

of stakeholde

ction of Bird

nciple Marin

ban, for the fo

n is dispropo

or the sins of 

ctice and res

g, control an

y case there 

e absence of 

ended conseq

tting to botto

 a shift would

 the southern 

 Commission'

nder discussio

sponse to th

n in the NSAC

er opposition 

ds (RSPB) 

e Advisor, R

following reas

rtionate in th

 the few (the 

ulting enviro

nd enforceme

 is no guaran

 better enforc

quences, nam

om‐set gill‐n

d echo the wi

 oceans follo

's whole prop

on. But some

e problem. 

C ExCom. in B

 to a blanket 

 

oyal Society

sons: 

hat it would p

 latter especi

nmental dam

ent, the focus

tee that a bla

cement. 

mely the pote

ets which po

idespread sw

wing the UN

posal but to a

e sort of risk‐b

 Brussels so I 

 ban” 

y for the 

 penalise the m

ially in the 

mage we see 

s should be o

anket ban wi

ential ‐ in som

ose an even 

witch to 

N moratorium

 amend it, alth

based approa

 will be able t

59 

 many 

 is 

n 

ill 

me 

m on 

hough 

ach 

 to 

Tudalen y pecyn 184



 

 

   

60 

Tudalen y pecyn 185



 

 

C

Dr

ar

dr

in

in

th

th

C

Dr
‘tr
pe
le
re
Th
Ne
ne

 

D

Dr

of

ve

wo

an

(Jo

di

m

up

Case stu

riftnetting o

reas being de

riftnetting is 

volved may 

volved.  We 

he coast, to i

he role it play

Cornwall  

riftnetting h
railored’ in to
ers.comm.)   
gal fisheries 
educed dram
here are som
ewlyn, but n
etters’ mainl

“Most of
and they
opportu
fishery. 
Trebilco

Devon  

riftnetting is

f boats now e

ery hard to v

ould be com

nd this incom

ohn Butterw

scussions wi

markets for th

p a profitable

dies and

ccurs around

ependent on

 an opportun

 be small by 

 present belo

  llustrate the

ys in people’

 

appens at a 
o the area to
   The main fis
 with approp

matically, wit
me fisheries i
numbers are 
y (Robert Pr

of the guys op
y are very de
unistic and ne
  The main ta
ock, pers.com

s still importa

 evident.  Mo

erify.  The fis

mpletely wipe

me remains e

with pers.com

ith Morisson

heir herring. 

e enterprise.

d testim

d the coast o

n this type of

nistic yet vita

 comparison 

ow the conte

 different wa

s livelihoods

 small scale i
o fish when t
sheries are fo
priate byelaw
h only a few 
  n the Camel
 impacted by
reston, pers.

perate from s
ependent on 
eeds to be fle
argets are for
mm.) 

ant in Devon

ost of the boa

sheries in th

ed out by the

 entirely esse

mm.) .  The C

n’s and a ‘smo

  A ban would

. 

monials 

 of England to

f fishing thro

al part of the

 to other fish

ent of interv

ays in which 

s. 

  n the waters
  he opportun
 for bass, mul
ws for their m
 boats opera
 for bass and
y the fact tha
comm.).   

 small coves o
 what turns u
exible to the c
r bass, macke

n and the Sev

ats are unde

e North of th

e ban.  Marke

ntial for thes

 Clovelly Shel

okehouse’ in

d cripple this

 

o a greater o

oughout the 

eir fishing eff

heries, but a

iews conduc

 driftnetting

s around Cor
nities are goo
let, sardines
 managemen
ating out of M
d mullet, and
at the marke

 or off the bea
up along the c
 changing situ
erel, herring a

vern Estuary

er 6m which m

he county fo

ets for these

se fishermen

lfishermen’s

n Newton Ab

s new indust

or lesser degr

 year.  In man

fort, where t

re hugely sig

ted with fish

 is used, how

rnwall, with s
od (Simon Ca
s and herring
t.  The sardin
 Mevagissey a
d a few boats
et is being m

ches in open
 coast.  It is en
uations withi
 and sardines

y, but with a 

 means data 

or herring (‘S

e herring are 

n during the 

s Association

bbot about s

try just as it i

ree, with som

ny places 

 the economi

gnificant to t

hermen arou

w it is used a

 some boats 
adman; 
g under curre
ne fishery ha
 at the mome
s out of Looe

met by ‘ring‐

n boats 
ntirely 
in each 
s.” (Paul 

 reduced num

 about them 

ilver Darling

 on the incre

 winter mont

n has been in

  etting up ne

 is looking to 

61 

me 

ics 

 those 

und 

nd 

 being 

ently 
as 
ent.  
e and 

mber 

 is 

gs’) 

ease 

ths. 

n 

ew 

 set 

Tudalen y pecyn 186



 

 

Di

bo

fin

ar

fo

Ot

co

fo

th

Fi

co

se

Cl

la

en

fo

Ba

iversification

oats in winte

nancially unv

round £4000

orms of fishin

ther fisherie

oast, with a g

or mackerel a

hese small‐sc

shing for spu

oming in to th

ense at this sc

ovelly in No

nded but no

ntirely wipe o

or 30 years si

ay (Bideford 

“I make 

the year

because

caught o

sea.  I ha

ever cau

when I a

the nets

my MEP

this ban

mine.  T

base wil

alone.  O

there ar

swim clo

n is difficult i

er, and this lo

viable.  Incom

0 – “not a larg

ng are not via

es in Devon a

 good bass fis

 as well but th

cale fisheries

urdogs and o

he North Dev

cale.”  (John 

rth Devon h

w numbers a

 out the fishe

nce 1984 an

 Bay).   

 £4000 from 

r.  I can’t affo

e of the size o

 one basking s

ave never see

ught any as t

 am fishing.  S

s.  We have li

P and to Roy 

n would have

The driftnet b

ll be destroye

 ON the issue 

re   no issues 

ose by but th

  n these area

oss of incom

me for one fi

ge sum of mo

able.” (Steve 

 and Severn a

shery and mu

he IFCA sees

s. 

 other species

von bass fishe

 Butterwith, 

as a herring 

 are far reduc

ery. (Steve Pe

d notes that

 herring in th

ord to lose th

 of my boat an

 shark – 13ft l

en or caught 

 they stay awa

 Seals do com

ittle represen

 Smith at Def

e and the nee

ban will wipe 

ed.  I use nylo

 of bycatch, s

 with harbour

hey don’t com

as as there ar

e would des

  ishermen fro

oney but a go

 Perham, pe

re focused o

ullet in the s

s no significa

s has stoppe

ery who are d

 pers.comm

 festival, whe

ced from this

erham, pers

t there are al

he winter, and

his income an

nd the weath

 long and it w

t a turtle.  I se

way from me b

me in but they

ntation up he

fra to make s

ed for an ‘opt 

 our fishery o

on net ‐ 300 y

 seals eat fish

r porpoise.  I 

me near nets.

re no other f

tabilise the f

om Clovelly h

ood living dur

rs.comm.) 

 on the estuar

  ummer mon

ant by‐catch 

ed now and t

 doing no har

.) 

ere once 9,0

s.  Having sa

.comm.)  Ste

ready restric

d can’t divers

nd cant adopt

her in the win

was returned 

ee harbour po

 because I ma

y are clever a

ere, so I have 

 sure they und

 out’ option f

out completel

 yards long.  I

h out of the n

 have seen lo

” (Steve Per

 fisheries suit

 fisheries, ma

 herring was e

ring the wint

ries and with

nths.  There i

 issues of con

  here are “a f

rm – a blanke

00 herrings a

id that, a dri

eve has been

ctions on sur

sify at this tim

t different ge

nter.  I have o

 un‐harmed t

orpoises but h

ke so much n

t steeling fish

 written to m

derstand the 

 for small boa

ly, our custom

  t is never left

ets sometim

ots around an

ham, pers.co

ted to these 

aking them 

 estimated at

ter when othe

hin 2nm of th

 is some fishi

ncern with a

few ‘youngst

et ban makes

 a day were 

iftnet ban w

n driftnet fis

rface nets in 

me of 

ear 

 only ever 

 to the 

 haven’t 

 noise 

h from 

my MP, 

e impacts 

ats like 

mer 

ft nets 

mes but 

nd they 

omm.) 

62 

 small 

t 

er 

he 

ng 

ny of 

ters’ 

s no 

ould 

hing 

 the 

Tudalen y pecyn 187



 

 

S

Th

as

clo

ye

Th

20

Yea

201

2011

2010

200

200

200

200

200

200

200

200

200

200

 

To

ca

Ins

 

 

 

outhern 

here are a fe

s many as 7 –

ose to the sh

ear and they 

he following ta

000 and 2012  

ar 

2  

1  

0  

9  

8  

7  

6  

5  

4  

3  

2  

1  

0  

o avoid the by

arrying out fix

shore Fisherie

If seabirds a

to use nets, 

the sea;  

If there is a 

an area whe

If you find th

may be in a 

 

w small boat

– 10 boats, a

hore in the o

 can’t divers

able provides l

 

y‐catch of divi

ed netting act

es and Conser

 are seen gathe

 only shoot an

 high chance t

ere birds are fe

hat you canno

 position to he

ts doing drif

longside som

pen sea.   So

ify to fixed n

 landings data f

Live Weig

4.436  

4.907  

2.111  

2.445  

4.649  

6.048  

4.888  

30.976  

24.85  

25.213  

29.254  

24.256  

14.383  

Nett

ng seabirds, t

tivities for sea

rvation Autho

ering or are kn

nd haul them 

  hat weather c

  eeding, do no

ot a net before

elp. If nets can

ftnet fishing,

me ring‐nett

ome fishers r

 nets as there

 for drift nettin

ght (t)   Va

£25

£30

£6,

£14

£23

£18

£13

£10

£77

£84

£83

£78

£46

ting Code of 

 the points list

a fisheries res

ority (IFCA):  

nown to gathe

 in the dark w

 conditions ma

ot shoot nets t

e daylight, as

nnot be haule

, mainly in Po

ing, but ther

 rely on driftn

 is a ban on t

ng within the S

alue  

5,636  

0,885  

,126  

4,851  

3,424  

8,294  

3,680  

02,582  

7,965  

4,662  

3,591  

8,752  

6,791  

 Practice 

ted below sho

sources within

 

er to prey on f

hen birds are 

ay prevent ret

 there;  

k for assistan

ed before day

oole harbou

re are also bo

netting at cer

 these as wel

 Southern IFCA

uld be followe

n the District o

 fish in any are

 not diving be

trieval of nets

ce from other

light, contact 

r.  This migh

oats who dri

rtain times o

l. 

A District betw

Main Landi
Port  
Isle of Wight  

Isle of Wight  

Isle of Wight  

Isle of Wight  

Portsmouth  

Portsmouth  

Portsmouth  

Portsmouth  

Portsmouth  

Portsmouth  

Portsmouth  

Portsmouth  

Portsmouth  

ed by any per

 of the Southe

ea where you 

elow the surfa

s before daylig

r fishermen w

t Southern IFC

63 

ht be 

ft 

 of the 

ween 

ing 

 

 

 

 

rson 

rn 

 want 

ce of 

ght in 

who 

CA 

Tudalen y pecyn 188



 

 

 

 

 

EX

Th

Ga

Th

ne

Sh

to 

Int

Ho

ne

 

(01202 7213

ordinate the

If you do acc

officers of S

If you are in

nets you ma

then be use

If seabirds a

sea birds ha

XPLANATORY

his Code of Pra

annets from b

his Code of Pra

etting and feed

hould the CoP 

 address the is

teractions bet

owever, incide

eed for a code 

373) to report t

e recovery of t

cidentally cat

Southern IFCA

formed of an 

ay have there 

d in the affect

 are seen to be

ave moved aw

Y NOTE  

actice (CoP) ai

ecoming enta

actice was dev

ding birds can 

 prove ineffect

ssue of seabird

tween sea bird

ents in Decemb

 of practice. 

 the situation a

 the nets;  

ch birds in yo

A are informed

 area where a

 during daylig

ted area durin

 fledging from

way.  

ims to protect 

ngled and dyi

veloped as a fi

 potentially be

tive, Southern

d mortality.  

ds and nets wit

ber 2012 wher

 

 and Southern

our nets, ensur

d as soon as p

ccidental cap

ght must be ha

ng daylight un

m a breeding c

 diving seabird

ing in static fis

irst alternative

e addressed th

n IFCA will con

thin the South

reby Auks wer

n IFCA may be

re that other 

possible;  

pture of sea bi

auled as soon

ntil sea birds h

 colony, avoid 

ds including Ra

shing nets.  

e to a byelaw b

hrough small c

nsider the intro

hern IFCA Dist

re caught and 

e able to assist

 net fishermen

rds in nets ha

 as possible. N

 have moved a

 using nets in 

azorbills, Guill

 because the co

 changes in fish

oduction of reg

trict have histo

 killed by nets 

t with or co‐

n in the area a

as just occurre

 No nets shoul

 away;  

 the area unti

llemots, Puffin

onflict betwee

hing practice. 

gulatory meas

orically been lo

 have prompte

64 

 and 

ed, any 

ld 

l the 

ns and 

en 

sures 

ow. 

ed the 

Tudalen y pecyn 189



 

 

K

Dr

co

ar

of

Fi

es

iss

do

Co

 

 

Kent and 

riftnetting in

oncentration

re lots of sma

f a pen”. (Rod

sheries take

stuaries, with

sues to be co

oes not apply

omments fro

“This is 

catch to

and all t

do – he 

driftnet 

and our 

to divers

work. 

“We are

who ask

announ

as no‐on

fisheries

such a d

centurie

but we a

here, we

“voice fo

 Essex  

n the Kent an

n on herring a

all boats foll

dney Bowers

 place for co

h larger bass

oncerned wit

y to East Ang

om Francis F

 quite sad bec

o restaurants

the people th

 uses driftnet

 ban would t

r two boats w

sify – but I do

e going to wri

ked for assist

ced on social

ne knew wha

s people didn

 decision?  No

es old. We jus

 are being tarr

e don’t get do

for Mersea Fis

nd Essex are

 and bass, the

owing this ty

s, pers.comm

od, skate and

s coming in t

th.  “What ha

glia.” (Rodne

French, wife o

cause it’s goi

s and London

hey supply wi

ts to catch ev

otally destro

won’t be wort

o know that i

ite to the Eur

tance, this th

l media such 

at was going 

n’t know anyt

body is takin

st don’t have

red with the 

olphins, but I

shermen”, bu

 

a is a consid

e ban would

ype of fishin

m.). 

d small bass i

 the spring, th

appens here 

ey Bowers, pe

 of a driftnet 

ing to destroy

n, and if this c

with fish.  I ha

verything inc

oy our busines

th anything.  

 it would cost

ropean Comm

hing has been

 as face book

 on.  Surely t

thing about i

ng on board t

e the same iss

 same brush 

 I am not sure

ut the NUTFA

erably more

 be devastat

g that would

 inside the Bl

he fishery is 

 has nothing 

ers.comm.) 

 skipper from

y so much.  W

 comes in it w

ve no idea w

luding bass, 

ss.  We can’t

  I have no ide

t money and 

missioner and

n approached

k.  There was

this should be

 it?  …How ca

that this form

sues as the M

 as them.  Th

e about sea b

A are going to

 widespread

ting for all co

d be “wiped o

ackwater an

 lucrative wit

 to do with th

 

m West Mers

We supply fre

will effect fish

hat my husb

 cod and skat

t plan for the f

ea how easy 

 I’m not sure 

d to our local

d wrongly as 

s no real cons

e discussed a

n one person

m of fishing is

Med with byc

ere are no tu

birds.  We are

o assist as we

d affair.  With

oncerned.  T

 out at the str

nd Thames 

th no bycatc

he Med, the M

sea, Essex: 

esh 

hermen 

band will 

te.  The 

 future, 

 it will be 

 it will 

l MP 

 it was 

sultation 

and even 

n make 

s 

catch – 

urtles 

e seeking 

well.” 

65 

h a 

here 

roke 

h 

 Med 

Tudalen y pecyn 190



 

 

Co

 

Co

 

omments fro

“This wi

with all 

the [UK]

UKIP be

surroun

it could 

problem

…Blank

“I have a

business

efficient

our nets

omments fro

“Our bo

profitab

up to 90

there ar

finish us

Orfordn

known t

ones [bo

week or

over the

The corn

very bad

£40,000

Lowesto

Francisc

best ove

om Andrew F

ill put those [

 their strengt

K] Fisheries M

ecause they a

ding the who

 be being driv

m with dolphi

ket bans have

 an Income up

s.  I have £50

t because we

s since the wi

om Robert M

at was built f

ble, and we a

0% of our inc

re loads arou

s.  I have con

ness in Suffol

 to rely on it [d

oats] in the ri

r two.  We are

ere.  I calcula

ner of UK wa

dly hit.  I hav

0 between M

oft for good m

co – especiall

er 60 stone of

 French, a dri

 [driftnetters]

th.  We will b

Minister – but 

 are willing to 

ole affair, the

ven by conser

in in Bay of B

e been ineffec

p to £100K a 

0 – 60,000 wo

e are not towi

ind‐farms ha

Mole, driftnet

 for driftnettin

lso tried to g

ome for bass

nd but there 

tacted 30 ski

lk to come to 

driftnetting] f

ivers.  This m

e hoping to h

te that there

aters from Ra

ve made £100

arch and Apr

 money.  Som

ly the large b

f bass.”  

ift net skippe

] out of busin

be seeing our 

 with no luck 

 help.  It seem

ere must hav

rvationists.  I

Biscay ‐ this h

ctive in the p

 year and drif

orth of nets. 

wing big nets. 

ave been put 

t skipper, W

ing, we did try

go on the oyst

s and soles.  H

 is no market

ipper‐owners

 a meeting w

 for a living. 

meeting with 

have some M

e are 6‐800 b

amsgate in Ke

0,000 from b

ril march.  Ou

me goes to Du

bass of 5kg an

er in West M

ness and they

 local MP, as

k as yet.  We a

ms there has 

ve been talkin

I know that t

has given it a 

past.   

ifting about is

  The gear is s

  I haven’t see

 in.” 

est Mersea, 

ry some traw

ters.  Some y

 Herrings is a 

t for them.  A

s between W

with UKIP.  M

There are som

 UKIP will be 

MEPs who can

oats that drif

ent to Orford

ass in one ye

ur fish goes a

ubai and even

nd over.  On 

ersea, Essex

y will oppose 

 well as tryin

 are going to t

 been some s

ng and plann

 they have ha

 bad press. 

s 90% of my 

selective and

en a diving b

 Essex: 

wling but it wa

years its [drift

 waste of tim

A driftnet ban

West Mersea a

Many skippers

me other sma

 hopefully wi

n lobby for ou

ftnet around

d in Suffolk w

ear on the, ta

all over the pl

n as far afield

 our best day 

x: 

 this 

ng to see 

 talk to 

 secrecy 

ning, and 

ad a big 

y 

d fuel 

bird in 

as not 

fting] is 

me – 

n would 

 and 

s are 

aller 

ithin a 

ur cause 

d the UK.  

will be 

aking 

lace, to 

d as San 

y we took 

66 

Tudalen y pecyn 191



 

 

 

Co

 

E

Dr

m

fro

Je

52

Th

ha

of

nu

w

 

omments fro

“The pro

business

only set

investm

and we 

They fou

are now

metres h

The ban

are no o

but ther

any oth

earn abo

astern  

riftnet fishin

more typified 

om this area

essop that m

2 weeks a ye

here hasn’t b

as concentra

f small boats

umbers. Her

ill happen al

“For som

fishing. 

further 1

om Terry Ha

oposed driftn

s.  There are 

t up for driftin

ment, and all w

 have been m

und no probl

w much more 

 have very litt

n will also imp

other ways of

re are not eno

er bycatch.  

out £70 – 80,

 

ng is a big iss

 than around

a as yet, but w

any boats re

ar, with a nu

 been much e

ated on the s

s that target 

ring are the 

l year round 

me fishermen

  On top of th

 100+ small b

ggis, driftne

net ban woul

 boats in Wal

ng.  These bo

 will be lost.  N

monitored for 

ems with drif

 of a problem

tle impact on

pact on resta

f fishing roun

ough to mak

We sometim

,000 gross pe

ue on the ea

d East Anglia

 we are reliab

ely almost en

umber of diff

effort on mon

  hellfish fishe

 herring, bas

 largest targe

 weather per

n, particularly

he registered 

oats not regi

et skipper fro

ld be a major 

lton, Clacton

oats employ p

Nets of 1000

r bycatch of r

iftnetting.  Th

m and a hazar

n bycatch and

aurants and o

nd here some

ke a living. We

es see some 

er year.  I emp

ast coast of t

a.  We haven

bly informed

ntirely on dri

ferent specie

nitoring drift

eries mainly

ss and macke

et species, b

rmitting.   

y those from

 boats [appro

istered using

om Walton‐0

r blow.  It wou

n, Harwich an

 people, they 

0m per run ar

 red throated 

he new electr

rd to cetacea

d the wider m

 others.  We c

etimes.  We h

We don’t catch

 seals, porpoi

ploy 3 people

 the United K

n’t been able 

d by the IFCA

ifting for the

es being targ

tnetting to d

.  But it is kn

erel.  It is diff

ut the other

 Caister, this

oximately 80

g driftnets in m

0n‐the‐Naze,

uld put us ou

nd Mersea th

 represent loa

re allowed to 

 diver by our I

ronic beam tr

ans.  Boats un

marine enviro

can’t diversify

have tried lob

h undersized 

ise.  I estimat

e on the boat

ingdom.  No

 to track any

A Chief Fishe

eir income.  It

geted.   

 date in this a

own that the

ficult to scale

s are signific

 is their only f

0 altogether] 

 my area. Som

, Essex: 

ut of 

hat are 

ads of 

 be used 

IFCA.  

rawlers 

nder 10 

onment.  

fy, there 

bsters, 

 cod or 

te we 

t.” 

owhere is thi

y fishermen d

eries Officer R

  t happens ne

rea as the IF

ere are a num

e up the 

cant as well a

y form of 

 I have a 

me will 

67 

s 

 down 

 Ron 

early 

FCA 

mber 

 and 

Tudalen y pecyn 192



 

 

 

 

even be 

around 

netting,

Many w

lower th

• Many f

and che

• Many 

method

• Has an

mainly t

• Fisherm

the EU s

reforme

They firm

in Fishin

for actio

• Many 

happen 

and so t

• Invest

£24,000

• Fisherm

making 

Jessop, 

 

 catching sol

 here would s

 they would 

will go out of b

he price for th

 fishermen ha

eese. 

 grounds are 

ds. 

nyone though

 the diesel use

rmen’s presen

 stated fishing

ed CFP] and t

rmly believe i

ng News with

on.  

 have read th

 in the Medit

 this proposed

ting in your b

0 worth of dri

rmen also hav

 the picture e

 pers.comm

le, cod and ra

 speak out aga

 not be able t

 business and

hem.   

ave never tra

 only capable

ht on the sav

ed whereas d

nt response is

g was being c

 this has gone

  t will not hap

h interest bel

he articles an

terranean but

d should not o

usiness ‐ One

ift nets on or

ve the threat

 even harder f

.) 

 

ays with drift

ainst the ban

 to diversify d

d if loads of b

awled and ha

e of being drif

vings on CO2

 drift netting i

  s – Its EU gon

 controlled lo

e in reverse w

ppen and are

lieving this w

nd say that w

t species such

 occur in the U

e example is 

rder at the m

t of trawling 

 for fishermen

tnets.  Most f

n.  Many boat

ue to a lack o

oats flood th

ave no idea h

ift netted rath

2 emissions? 

 is emission fr

ne mad again

cally in the fu

with this outra

e watching th

will be rescind

what gets cau

h as turtles a

 UK. (Their wo

 a full time fis

oment –wha

 being banne

n and their bu

 fishermen fro

ts are only se

 of horse pow

he market, it 

ow to its like

her than othe

 Trawling cos

riendly 

n they were t

uture [in the 

ageous state

he articles ap

ded before the

ught in the ne

are not in UK 

ords not mine

sherman has

at is he to do?

d in our area,

usinesses” (R

om 

et up for 

wer.  

 will 

e chalk 

er 

sts are 

 told that 

 

ement. 

ppearing 

e need 

ets may 

K waters 

e) 

s 

? 

a, 

Ron 

68 

Tudalen y pecyn 193



 

 

N

Dr

a 

th

bo

Co

Co

North Eas

riftnetting in

 ban being fa

heir former s

oats still repr

omments fro

“I will be

have th

about 50

ban will

to finish

bycatch

everythi

salmon 

which sp

keep in t

believe i

and only

no week

fishery a

regulate

type of f

winter.”

omments fro

“[The Ba

for 3 fish

trawler 

maximis

out my d

fought a

ludicrou

of these

cost loa

stern / No

n the North E

aced by these

elves when t

resents a sig

om Ian Wake

e driftnetting

e potential to

0% of my ye

l mean the en

h in 2022 any

h issues that I

ing to do wit

 before they g

pans from Yo

 touch with e

 it [the driftne

y allowed to f

kend or night

and all fish a

ed and mana

 fishing we co

” 

om Steven M

an] is absolu

hermen.  I wi

 but the driftn

se my days a

 days at sea a

 all the way, t

us.  We run a f

e now, and w

ds if we had 

orthumb

 East and Nor

e fisheries fr

 there were a

nificant and

enshaw (Bea

g for the next

o earn about 

arly earnings

nd of the fish

yway so I see 

 I can see.  We

th Riparian rig

 get up the riv

orkshire to Sc

ach other.  A

et ban] can h

 fish certain t

t‐time fishing

re weighed, t

aged fishery. 

ould do in the

Moss, driftne

tely absurd.  

ill be tied up f

netting is a v

at sea due to 

 and my quota

 this is a date 

 fully licensed

we would need

 to stop the d

berland 

rthumberlan

rom 2022 on

 around 147 lic

 lucrative fis

an0), skipper

t 3 months [J

t £100,000 on

s, and pays f

hery and of m

 no point in c

We suspect tha

ghts as sport

ver.  I recon t

cotland.  We 

At the momen

happen.  We a

 times of the w

g.  The Enviro

 tagged and l

  With our cla

e summer, bu

et skipper in N

  I can earn £4

 for the rest of

very importan

 effort contro

a.  Locally, th

 that just slip

d boat – we d

d to be refitte

 drifting.  Cod 

 

nd focuses on

wards.  Thes

cences 15 ye

shery. 

r in North Ea

July, August a

n salmon and

for three peop

my business.  

 closing fishery

at the 2022 c

t fishermen d

here are abo

 are a close b

nt, the thoug

 are patrolled

 week.  We se

onment Agen

 logged.  We b

ass of boats, 

ut we do use s

 North East E

40‐45,000 fo

of the year.  I 

nt part of my

ol of boats ov

he 2022 closu

pped in.  The 

 don’t use lobs

ed out with g

 can be a nui

n salmon and

se fisheries a

ear ago, but t

st England: 

 and Septemb

d trout.  This 

ple on the bo

The fishery w

y, it’s clean w

closure has 

don’t like us c

ut 13 licences

bunch and alw

ght is that the

d on a regular

et 550m of ne

ncy monitor o

 believe we ar

there are no 

set nets in th

 England: 

or 12 weeks, p

 also own a 1

y income.  I ha

ver 15m so I s

ure is also be

 Whole EU ba

ster pots, too

 gill nets and w

sance with re

d sea trout, w

 are a shadow

 the 13 licens

 

ber] and 

 will be 

oat.  This 

 was due 

with no 

catching 

s left, 

ways 

ey don’t 

r basis 

et, with 

our 

re a well 

 other 

he 

paying 

16.5m 

ave to 

string 

eing 

an is just 

o many 

 would 

educed 

69 

 with 

w of 

ed 

Tudalen y pecyn 194



 

 

 

N

Co

di

su

be

in

fis

ab

st

m

to

Co

Th

O

ne

 

 

TAC, me

is a good

North We

oncern abou

verse artisan

ubsistence fis

etween fishe

comes in an

shermen, bu

bout the vari

rong feeling

more quota is

o be under‐ex

omments fro

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

he main  targ

ne  skipper a

et, reproduce

eaning there 

d job, salmon

estern 

ut the ban ru

nal, small sca

shermen in m

ery seasons, 

 often depriv

t the local IF

ious fisheries

g that more n

 needed to p

xploited by t

om fisherme

“Fishery is 

Ban aimed

We use sho

It is disgus

The ban is 

Some boat

This type o

Target bas

Also do a b

get species  i

 at Barrow pr

ed in the tab

 is very little 

n are a wild f

ns high in th

ale approach

 many cases, 

 with driftnet

ved and very

FCA was extr

s that take p

 needs to be d

 provide a bet

 these small s

en (collated b

 clean with n

d at by catch 

ort gear whic

sting  

 aimed at tur

ts are involve

 of clean fishe

ss, skate and 

 bit of potting 

  is Bass with 

rovided a br

ble below: 

 [quota] to pl

 fish.” 

e North Wes

h to much of

 who know t

tting playing

y rural part o

remely helpf

place here in 

 done to unde

tter living fro

 scale fishers.

 by the IFCA F

no turtle by ca

 of turtles  

ch is not wha

rtle by‐catch 

ed in a DEFRA

ery should be 

d cod when th

g and fixed ne

 some  incid

reak‐down o

lay with.  Drif

st of England

f the fishing. 

 their grounds

g a vital role 

of England.  W

ful in collatin

 the North W

erstand the f

om species s

. 

 Fisheries Off

atch  

at the ban is a

 

A non‐by cat

 protected no

hey have the 

ets” 

ental catche

 of bass catc

iftnetting for 

d, where the

  These are s

s and the yea

 in what are i

 We spoke to 

ng opinion an

West. Tellingl

 fisheries in th

  uch as cod, w

ficers): 

 aimed at  

tch system  

ot banned 

 quota 

es of Cod, S

hes using 12

r salmon 

ere is a stron

 seen as 

arly changes

 important 

 a number of

nd informati

ly, there is a 

  his area, and

 who are dee

 

kates and M

200 yards of

70 

g and 

s 

f 

on 

 

d 

emed 

Mullet. 

f Drift 

Tudalen y pecyn 195



 

 

Ye

 

20

20

20

 

Th

wa

W

SF

By

By

By

By

By

Cu
10

 

Th

ha

fis

pa

 

ear  May 

Kg  d

002  ‐  ‐

003  265  4

004  2184  1

here are sign

aters in Engl

Western IFCA

FC Byelaw 3 

yelaw 3 

yelaw 10 

yelaw 11 

yelaw 26 

yelaw 27 

umbria Byela
0 

here were a n

ave been inc

shermen wh

assionate ab

June 

days  Kg  d

‐  235  5

4  50  2

12  264  3

nificant byela

land, and the

A: 

  Regul

Prohib

Set an
Uses c
Bass 
No ne
There

Gear m

Prohib
30th N

‐ 

Prohib
Nov u

aw 
Restri
from 1
Prohib

 number of fi

luded below

o gave their 

out this subj

July 

days  Kg  d

5  295  3

2  79  2

3  334  4

aws being us

ese have bee

lation 

bits anchor se

nd Drift nets  
 council Reg 85
 
t should be le
 are also mark

 marking requi

bits fixed engi
ov – requires 
 with some

bits the use of
nless with SA

cts use of fixe
 1st Dec to 31st 
bits beach net

shermen wh

w in edited fo

 time to cont

ject. 

August

days  Kg  d

3  160  2

2  855  5

4  58  1

sed to regula

en reproduce

eining 

 
50/98 annex 6

ess than 200m
king requirem

irements 

ine fishing in 
 a permit. 
e exceptions f

f drift nets in e
AFA licence  

ed engines in 
 March  
ts from 1st De

ho wished to

orm for ease 

tribute to th

t  Septem

days  Kg 

2  975 

5  3037 

1  1048 

ate the use o

ed below wit

 6 to define me

m from anothe
ments 

 estuarine box

 for whitebait f

 estuarine box

 Upper Solway

c to 31st May  

o talk to us ab

 of reading.  

is research a

mber  Octob

days  Kg 

6  755 

14  535 

9  287 

of driftnets in

th thanks to 

esh sizes –i.e. 

er 

xes between 1

 filter nets etc

xes from 1st M

y and estuarin

 

bout this issu

  Sincere than

 and it is clear

ber  Decem

days  Kg 

5  101 

4   

4  ‐ 

n North Wes

 the North 

 90mm for 

 1st may and 

.  

ay to 30th 

ne boxes 

ue, and thes

nks go to the

r they are ve

71 

mber 

days 

2 

 

‐ 

tern 

e 

ese 

ry 

Tudalen y pecyn 196



 

 

Co

 

Co

omments fro

“Our drif
peel and
shrimp i
with 90m
mesh de
smaller 
take the
percenta

Who’s t
fishing g
farms ca
under 10
driftnet
everyon
cetacea
a mamm

How can
fishery i
brush’.  
the dole

The pric
talking £
have ca
never us

omments fro

“Driftne
professi
‘pay‐dir
another
disastro
dramati
emerged

om Gary Pid

iftnet fishery
d the bass mo
 in the Fishing
mm mesh siz
eep’, and use
 mesh.  Our t
e driftnet fish
age of our ea

o say we can
 gear, and oth
ame in.  Our 
0m.  You can
ting or using 
ne in the fleet
n and ‘Counc
mal of any de

n someone w
 in the UK is d
  If this ban co
e. 

ce for bass is g
 £50 for one f
ught up to 12
sed to be but

om Steve Bro

etting is a ver
ional driftnet
rt’ for their an
r but drifting f
ous, but the fi
ically.  Those
d over last 20

dock, driftne

y is very seaso
ove in to feed
g goes from A
zes to target 
e 4" occasiona
 targets are ba
hing out of th
arning potent

n diversify?  T
her fishing op
 Association h
n guarantee t
 nets to targe
t.  We have b
cil Regulation
escription.   

write off all th
different and 
omes in, you 

 good, with a
 fish!  This is a
27 stone in on
t now we are 

own, Fisheri

ry considerab
t boats worki
nnual income
 for bass repr
fishing indust
e fishermen le
0 years and w

etting skippe

onal, it starts
d on them.  T
 April until No
 the bass.  W
ally for bigge
ass and mull
he equation, y
tial away.   

 There are £10
pportunities a
 has 12 or 13 
 that at some 
et bass.  The 
been monitor
n 812 2004’. 

hese fisheries
 you can’t ‘ta
 might as we

an average of
a lot of money
ne day.  The 
 getting up to

es Officer w

ble part of pe
ing out of Lyt
e.  The fisheri
resents 2/3 of
try in the Nor
eft are just h
 wages carry t

er from More

s when the p
They also com
ovember, usin
We fish ‘5 mes
er fish which 
let – and you 
 you will be ta

000s of pound
 aren’t as lucr
 boats and ne
 stage of the 
 EU driftnet b
red for static g
 It is very very

s with the str
ar every fishe
ll write us off

f £4.20 ‐ £13.
y to individua
 mullet are al
o £3.80 per kg

ith the NWIF

eople’s fishing
tham, and th
ies flip from o
f their incom
rth West has
anging on.  T
 them through

ecombe: 

eeler crab sta
me in when th
ng 3058 drift 
h deep’ down
 bounce off th
 can say that
aking a mass

ds locked up 
rative since th
early every bo
 year they’re 
 ban will impa
 gear impacts
y rare for us t

roke of a pen
ery with the s
f and we can

60 kg – we a
al fishermen.
lso valuable; 
kg for mullet.

FCA: 

g incomes.  W
he bass fisher
 one season to
e.  The ban w
 declined 
 The bass fishe
h the winter.

art to 
here are 
 gear, 
n to ‘30 
he 
t if you 
sive 

 in 
he wind 
oat is 
e all 
act on 
s on 
 to catch 

?  Every 
 same 
n sign on 

are 
.  Some 
; they 
” 

We have 
ry is 
to 
would be 

ery has 
.  The 

72 

Tudalen y pecyn 197



 

 

Th
ge
of

Co
M

Co
Fl

shrimp f
Vessels 
licenses
This is a
marine m
to Scotl

here are seve
ear in this pa
f boats opera

omments fro
orecombe: 

  “I am 

area.  I a

we are h

don’t dr

keep ne

has any

here com

mullet a

have th

Those th

greedy l

is the on

fishing.”

omments fro
eetwood are

“I have a
years in
other pe
drifting,
skate.  I
boat nex
years th
typically

 fishery is neit
 aren’t suited
s are sold to t
almost medie
 mammals go
land.” 

eral commen
art of the wo
ating in close

om Margaret
 

 the only rem

 also sit on th

 hoping to get

rop the nets, 

t sizes down 

ything to do w

mpletely – it 

 and bass to m

e same issue

hat do get ab

 like the pair t

nly country in

” 

om Fran Sch
ea of the No

 a bigger boat
 this fishery. 
eople work on
, but I also ta
In general the
xt to me turn
his has been a
y land 40‐50K

ther here nor
d to trawling 
 the highest bi
eval technolo
o, there are ta

nts in this ve
rld is a small
ely‐knit com

t and Trevor

maining salmo

e local IFCA 

t dispensatio

 they stay wi

 to 600m.  W

 with the wind

 would be cat

make a living…

s as the Med

bout 80% of t

 trawlers, who

n the EU whe

ap, skipper, 
rth West: 

t and have in
  My house a
n the boat fo
arget fixed ne
ese small boa
ned over £20,
averaging aro
Kg of fish.” 

r there and th
 and couldn’t
idder.  Driftn
ogy in some c
ales of one tu

ein, with a fo
l‐scale and s

mmunities. 

r Owen from

on nets‐wom

 and Fisherm

on for fisherm

ith them all t

We are struggl

d‐farm.  A dri

tastrophic as

…we are con

diterranean.  

 their income 

o hoover up e

ere we do as 

 owner and d

nvested over 
nd livelihood
or me, and we
ets as well on
ats are makin
,000 in 4 mon
round £10‐15,
 

he ground is t
t afford the li
netters are su
cases.  As far 
urtle once in 

cus on the fa
pecialised en

m Heysham F

man in Englan

en’s Associat

men in the Bay

 the time.  We

ling this year

riftnet ban wo

s most fisherm

nservationists

  This is a poin

 from driftne

 everything th

 we are told w

 driftnet fishe

 £120,000 ov
d are at risk fr
e did really w
n cod quota, a
ng a living in 
nths.  And fo
,000 in a sum

 too flat for po
icenses anyw
ubsistence fis
 as issues aro
 40 years from

act that fishi
nterprise, wi

ishermen’s A

nd, certainly i

tion.  With th

y, because o

e are also prep

r, and wonde

ould kill the f

men rely on t

s at heart an

ntless exercis

etting.  We ar

hey can find. 

when it come

erman in the

ver the last co
from this ban
well last year.
 as well as som
 the summer
or the last sev
mmer season

otting.  
way, as 
shermen. 
ound 
m here 

ng with drift
ith only a ha

 Association, 

 in this 

he ban, 

ur men 

pared to 

er if it 

 fishing 

 the 

nd don’t 

se.  

re not 

  The UK 

es to 

e 

ouple of 
n.   5 
.  I do go 
me 
r.  The 
veral 
n.  We 

73 

tnet 
ndful 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 198



 

 

Co

 

W

It 

th

di

Fi

There w
would b
some pe
gillnets 
left to f
with dri
monito
and cat
they are

omments fro

“This [b
boat, an
have ne
caught o
100mm 
think of 
monitor
I am 100
even tho
potentia
this then
15 years
even wo
picking 
month? 
Driftnet
like tow

Wales 

 was difficult

here are cons

d manage to

shermen’s A

“If this b

guys, so

was one voice
 be a good thi
eople are clai
 set higher in 
  ish on their o
ftnets.  Ther
ring what is 
ching lots of
e taking.  

om Steve Ne

an] would to
nd they can’t
ever caught a
only one sma
 so big fish bo
f myself as an
ring if at all p
0% reliant dr
ough they ar
al’ to drift is b
n these boats
s will have go
orse down so
 up so many f
?  We are seei
tting is such a
wed gear is.” 

t to get respo

siderable drif

o speak to on

Association, w

 ban is implem

ome who catc

e of descent 
ing in this ar
iming becaus
 the water” (
 own, where t
re is also a pr
 being caugh
f fish using d

ewsham, und

otally devasta
t believe it’s s
a turtle, dolph
all undersized
ounce off and
n eco‐friendly
possible in ord
rift and botto
re anchored.  
 banned.  The
s is worthless
one, it would
outh.  Current
 fish and how
ing 15‐20lb fi
 a clean way o
 

onses to actu

ftnet fisherie

ne represent

whose comm

mented it's go

ch maybe 10

 in this area 
rea, stating t
se these fishe
(source with
 they have si
roblem with
ht as these ‘h
riftnets but 

der 7m boat 

ate our fisher
 such a clean f
hin or porpois
d bass in 10 y
d the breedin
y fisherman. 
der to show w
om set tangle
  The proposa
e boats we us
s and all my 
d will wipe ou
tly we would

w can you mak
fish on ground
 of fishing and

ual fisherme

es in Wales, 

tative, Dai H

ments are be

oing to have 

0kg of fish a 

 that though
  hat it “won’t
ermen will jus
held).  These
milar enviro
 licensing an
hobby fisherm
 no‐one know

 owner and f

ry.  CEFAS ha
 fishery, I can
se.  Discards 
 years.  The m
ng stock is lef
  If anything,
 what a clean
e nets, which
al says that a
se are very va
 hard work sa
ut the whole t
d love more co
ke a living fro
d the trawler
d it’s not wre

en in Wales, b

 focused mai

utton, repre

elow: 

 a devastatin

 trip if they a

t the driftne
t have the im
st diversify to
e nets will th
nmental issu
nd monitorin
men’ are goi
ws how man

 fisherman, Fl

ave been out
 honestly say
 are minimal,

mesh size we u
ft intact.  I lik
 we need mo
 fishery this r
h sometimes d
any net that ‘
aluable, if you
aving up for t
 thing and wo
od quota – w
om 50kg of c
rs can’t reach
ecking the bo

 but it is unde

inly on the e

sentative of

ng effect on th

re lucky. Any

et ban 
mpact 
o 
hen be 
ues as 
ng, and 
ing out 
ny fish 

leetwood 

t on our 
y that I 
l, I have 
 use is 
ke to 
ore 
 really is.  
drift 
‘has the 
u ban 
 the last 
ould be 
we are 
cod a 
h.  
ottom 

erstood that

stuary areas

f the Connor

the little 

y ban 

74 

 

s.  We 

 Quay 

Tudalen y pecyn 199



 

 

 

 

 

would d

issues ex

jobs, an

If they le

grounds

causing 

Dee alon

to other

There w

didn’t ev

there is 

this, and

crab fish

only for

We have

taken up

hoping t

a total b

though 

the first

selective

MSC cer

do no good w

xperienced in

d for no othe

  eave the UK f

s of unfair dis

 the problem

ne, and guys

r forms of fish

was no consul

ven know ab

 no shell‐fish

d it may also

hing anyway

rm of fishing 

e started an 

p this case as

 to meet Mari

 ban is imposs

 enforcement

t place.  There

e, and this ca

rtification in 

whatsoever in 

n the Med. M

er purpose th

 fishermen ou

scrimination 

m.  It will affec

s all down the

hing as the b

ltation on the

out the cons

ing entitleme

o be the case 

y.  Many of th

 they can do. 

 e‐petition on

s well.  We ar

ia Daminaki n

sible to enfor

t was one of 

e are no envi

an be seen be

 some places

 

 the UK whe

Make no mista

han to be seen

ut of this ban

 by the Medit

ct 50 ‐ 60 ves

e west coast,

boats are desi

e ban here in

sultation. Wh

ent in their a

 that the grou

he boats can’

   

n Face Book t

re meeting D

 next week as

rce, it would b

 the major rea

ironmental is

ecause both h

. 100kg of fis

re we don't h

ake, the EU a

n as creating

n, they face le

terranean fis

ssels and fish

, where it is n

igned specifi

n Wales. The 

hen it comes t

rea then the 

und is not su

’t trawl so drif

 this week, an

Defra next we

s well [June 2

 be a ‘total nig

asons for sug

ssues, the ge

herring and s

sh = a good d

have the by‐c

 are sacrificing

g a level playi

egal action o

hermen who

hermen on th

not easy to co

cally for this.

Welsh Assem

 to diversifica

 driftnetters 

ited to lobste

iftnet fishing

nd NUTFA ha

eek and some

 2014]. We thi

ghtmare’ eve

ggesting the 

ar is proven t

 sardines have

day.” 

catch 

g UK 

ing field. 

on the 

o are 

he River 

onvert 

.   

mbly 

ation, if 

 can’t do 

er or 

g is the 

ave 

e are 

ink that 

en 

 ban in 

 to be 

e got 

75 

Tudalen y pecyn 200



 

 

S

O

Dr

we

fis

be

pr

fis

ca

pe

th

Fi

M

– d

dr

re

fis

se

dr

op

Th

Th

op

ar

Li

re

ar

An

ov

£4

th

th

Summar

verview 

riftnet fishin

ere the first 

shermen as a

ecome ever m

ractices are h

sh, the groun

areless unde

eriod of time

he marine en

shing 

ost fisherme

do so at the 

riftnets varie

eliance on dr

sheries, as th

eason to seas

riftnets they 

pportunities 

he boats dep

hat is to say t

perating in a

rise.  They m

ke any ‘portf

emove one e

re important

nalysis of the

verall figures

40,000pa be

he income fo

hat has been 

ry and c

ng is the ‘fath

 type of nest

 an efficient a

 more specia

 highly evolve

nd being fish

rtaking used

e.  Driftnettin

nvironment. 

en using drift

 small scale, 

es from a cou

iftnets.  It is 

he opportuni

son, and eve

 are all unive

 that present

ploying these

 that they ma

 flexible and

may even ope

folio career’,

lement of th

t at this scale

e data show

s, the value o

ing made fro

or these fishe

 little change

onclusio

her’ of all mo

 to be deploy

 and effective

lised, yet rem

ed to suit a n

hed and boat

d by fisherme

ng takes care

 

tnets in the 

 from small b

uple of week

 impossible, 

ities to deplo

en from bay t

ersally well‐s

t themselves

e nets use a ‘

ay well pursu

 responsive 

erate on a pa

, these fishe

his and the w

e. 

s that, whilst

 of landings p

om driftnets 

ers.  Apart fro

ed for gener

ons 

odern fishing

yed and rem

e means of c

mains essent

 number of fa

ts being used

en to extract

e, deliberatio

 UK – of whic

 boats well‐ad

ks a year up t

 therefore, to

oy driftnets v

 to bay.  Wha

suited to the

s. 

 ‘polyvalent’ 

ue other typ

 manner to t

art‐time basi

rs live throug

whole way of 

t the value o

 per boat are h

 for each boa

om anything

rations. 

g techniques

main central t

atching fish.

tially a simp

actors, includ

d.  This is far

t the most fis

on and a fine

ch registered

dapted to th

 to a full‐time

o generalise 

 varies from c

atever the se

 ground, the

 strategy to m

es of fishing

  he condition

s, but are no

gh a patchw

f life is jeopar

 of fish being 

 highly signif

at that uses 

g, it allows th

.  Drift and g

 to many sma

.  The use of 

le technique

ding the seas

r from a haph

sh they can i

ely‐tuned rel

d vessels num

his type of ge

e occupation 

 about the na

 county to co

eason or reas

e target spec

 making a livi

 at certain ti

ns and oppor

o‐less profess

ork of fishin

rdised.  All st

 landed is sm

icant, with a

 them.  This i

hem to conti

 gill or tangle 

all‐scale 

 driftnets ha

e.  Nets and 

son, the targ

hazard and 

 in the shorte

lationship w

mber close to

ear.  The use

 with 100% 

ature of thes

ounty, from 

son for using

cies and the 

ing from fish

mes of the y

rtunities as t

sional for th

g methods –

trands of fish

mall compare

 an average o

 is a critical p

inue a way o

76 

 nets 

s 

get 

est 

ith 

o 250 

 of 

se 

g 

hing.  

 year, 

 they 

is. 

– 

hing 

ed to 

f 

art of 

f life 

Tudalen y pecyn 201



 

 

Th

ef

fis

an

Th

en

m

sw

‘b

br

By

in 

an

m

aw

or

Im

ar

be

Li

da

In

av

88

ne

Th

Th

its

be

th

Th

M

in 

he use of drif

ffort.  Profit m

shing sectors

nd fuel econo

he fishing is 

nvironmenta

many towed g

wim through

ounce‐off’ o

rood stock. 

ycatch is ver

 the waters a

ny trapped a

manned result

way from the

r other enviro

mpact on the

re small and 

ecause of the

mited such a

ata and man

deed, the en

voided the at

8/98 both loo

eeded to red

he Consulta

he European

s consultatio

e better invo

hat led to this

he proposal 

ember State

 favour of a t

ftnets also re

 margins com

s, as well as t

omy.   

 highly‐targe

al point of vie

 gear fishers a

 mesh that i

of the nets th

 

ry limited – b

 around the U

nimals are q

ts in many p

e vast ‘walls 

onmental da

e wider envir

 entangleme

e effectivene

 as bass.  Per

agement of 

nvironmenta

ttention of t

ok to bottom

duce cetacea

ation 

n Union has m

on processes

olved in all en

s decision, d

 is based on 4

e (NL).  And 

 total ban – a

epresents on

mpare as the 

 the most cos

eted, with me

ew and a disc

 and the stuff

  s too large, b

hereby prote

both because

 UK and beca

quickly releas

otential byc

 of death’ lef

amage. 

onment is m

ent of other s

ess of this ty

haps the big

 fish stocks a

al concerns s

  he European

m‐set static g

n bycatch th

 made great s

.  The Aarhu

nvironmenta

oes not mee

 40 responde

 even of thes

and these we

ne of the mo

 second high

st‐effective f

esh sizes ref

card/bycatch

f of dreams f

 but also too 

ecting the hig

e the species

use the nets

sed unharme

atch species

ft to fish indi

minimal – fue

 species is ver

ype of gear to

ggest environ

 as a whole. 

  urrounding t

n Union.  Cou

 gillnets as a f

hrough the u

 strides in im

us Conventio

al decisions t

et these high

nts to the co

se responden

ere often cav

ost profitable

hest (second

 from the poi

flecting best‐

h rate that w

 for fishery m

 small to catc

ghly valuable

s of concern 

s are tended 

ed.  If anythi

s staying wel

scriminately

el emissions a

ry limited.  T

o catch fish t

nmental win

 these gears 

uncil Regula

 focus for tec

 use of acoust

proving the 

on of 1992 sa

 that impact o

h standards, 

onsultation, 

nts, only 52%

veated in res

e forms of fis

 only to hoo

int of view of

‐practice fro

would be bot

managers.  M

ch big fish, w

e (ecological

 to this ban a

 all the time.

ng, the fact t

l clear.  This 

y with no tho

 are low, seab

The main con

 that are curre

s might com

 at this scale 

tions (EC) 81

hnical meas

tic ‘pingers’. 

 nature and e

w to it that t

 on them.  Th

 however. 

 and the inpu

% (a very sma

ponses as be

shing per uni

ok and line) in

f carbon foo

om an 

th the envy o

any small fis

 which just 

lly speaking)

 are rarely pre

.  This means

 that the nes

s really is a w

ought to byc

bed interact

ncern arises 

ently Data 

me from bett

 have so far 

12/2004 and

ures that are

  

 effectiveness

 the public w

he consultati

ut of only on

all majority)

eing importa

77 

it 

  n all 

otprint 

 of 

sh 

) 

esent 

s that 

st are 

world 

atch 

ions 

er 

 

e 

s of 

ould 

on 

e 

 were 

ant 

Tudalen y pecyn 202



 

 

fo

co

th

Fi

Th

th

fis

op

w

ne

It 

co

Th

dr

no

as

Ec

Dr

sm

re

an

or

Be

ar

na

w

Po

Th

de

Th

th

ap

or the Medite

onsultation a

hese figures, 

sheries (STE

he Impact As

hem off as be

shing – whic

pportunities 

ill be banned

ets might be

 appears from

onclusion.  T

hey have eve

riftnetting be

ot only for th

s set out with

conomics 

riftnet fishin

mall boats w

esult, the par

nd statistical

r static nets a

earing this in

round the UK

ature of man

here every f

olicy 

he reformed

eliver better 

here are two

he proposed 

pproach.   

erranean.  Sm

 as a whole.  T

 and on the f

ECF) was aler

ssessment m

eing ‘irreleva

h shows littl

 and does no

d.  This will r

 included in 

m the IA that

he EU has be

en failed to w

efore declari

he fishers an

hin EU legisla

ng often occu

ith limited re

rt‐time and p

l analysis ver

 and defining

n mind, howe

K is sufficient

ny of these fi

  ish counts, a

 Common Fi

 fisheries ma

o central them

 driftnet ban

mall scale fis

 The EU deem

 fact that the

rted to the c

makes light o

ant’.  It also c

e understand

ot join up wit

  emove furth

 this descript

t the results 

een determi

 wait for their

ing that it sh

d the comm

ation. 

urs within a p

esources and

 polyvalent na

ry difficult.  L

g precisely th

ever, the num

tly extensive

sheries and 

 and a practic

isheries Polic

anagement a

mes within t

 – but the ba

shers in UK w

ms the consu

e Scientific, T

  onsultation 

 of the econom

 claims that th

ding of the n

th the fact th

her opportun

tion.   

 from the co

ned to enact

r own resear

hould be ban

unities they 

 patchwork o

d less than st

ature of this 

  Landings dat

he reliance o

mber of boa

e as to be hig

 a picture em

e that is larg

cy was a maj

 as well as sus

 this new legis

an is touted a

 waters were 

ultation to ha

 Technical and

 itself.   

mic value of 

hey can alwa

 nature of mo

hat nets that

nities to dive

onsultation w

t this ban, th

ch in the nat

ned wholesa

 support, but

of other fishin

tringent repo

 type of fishi

ta are often 

n driftnets is

ts and famil

ghly significa

merges of nea

gely in tune w

jor piece of l

stainable fish

slation whic

 as enshrining

 of little conc

ave been suf

d Economic 

 these fisher

ays diversify 

ost of these f

t ‘have the po

rsify as gillne

were perhaps

he detriment

ture and exte

ale.  This sho

t also for the

ng methods,

orting requir

ing income m

 aggregated 

s compromis

ies reliant on

ant.  Add to t

ar‐subsisten

 with the envi

  egislation w

heries for fut

h appear ent

g the precau

cern during t

fficient based

 Committee 

ries and brus

 to other for

 fishing 

otential to d

ets and othe

s a foregone 

t of due‐proc

ent of small 

ows a disrega

eir own proc

, performed 

rements.  As

 makes resea

 together wit

sed.   

n driftnetting

 this the seas

ce level fishi

ironment.   

whose job it is

ture generat

tirely at odd

utionary 

78 

 this 

d on 

 for 

hes 

rms of 

rift’ 

er set 

 

cess.  

 scale 

ard 

esses 

 by 

s a 

rch 

th gill 

g 

sonal 

ing, 

 

  s to 

tions.  

s with 

Tudalen y pecyn 203



 

 

1. 
O

m

of

bl

pe

an

 

2.

Fi

en

m

en

ba

 

If 

go

en

Sm

in

 

Th

co

di

pr

Fi

Th

of

fo

pr

op

re

m

ar

ef

Regio

ne of the ma

more respons

f managing f

anket ban ac

erhaps repre

nd this sets a

 Low‐i

shing opport

nvironmenta

methods – and

nvironmenta

an undermin

 the small sca

oing to be ar

nvironmenta

mall scale fis

crease as a r

he legislation

onsidered th

versification

ressure on al

 

nally 

 

he EU has no

f legislation t

or the UK mu

roposal altog

pportunity to

eporting and 

monitoring te

re moved tow

ffective fishe

nalised decis

ajor reforms 

ive legislativ

 fisheries and

cross the EU

esents the EU

 a worrying pr

mpact fishin

tunities are t

al impact as a

d or innovat

al impacts of

nes one of th

ale fishers be

round to pro

ally‐aware fis

shing would 

 result. 

n does not a

e potential f

n to more en

ready vulne

ot ‘joined‐up

 that needs c

ust be consid

gether.  Thes

o improve m

 licensing of 

chniques.  T

wards full IC

eries manage

sion‐making

 within the C

ve framewor

 fish stocks u

U is directly c

U falling at th

recedent for

ng to be rewa

 to be more c

 a means of in

ing for new t

f driftnets are

e key compo

ecome finan

mote low‐im

shers will be 

 perhaps nev

lso meet the

 for ‘unforese

vironmental

rable stocks

p’ its thinking

loser attenti

dered as a mi

se exemptio

many aspects

 vessels, as w

his might als

ES assessme

ement from 

g 

 CFP is the mo

rk that allows

 using an eco

 counter to th

he first hurd

r the future a

arded 

 closely linked

  ncentivising 

 technologies

e minimal, p

onents of the

ncially unviab

mpact metho

 wiped out a

ver recover a

e EU requirem

een conseque

lly damaging

. 

g on this at a

ion at Minist

inimum for t

ns might com

s of the smal

 well as the de

so act as a d

ent and ther

 a sustainabi

ove away fro

s for each Re

osystem‐bas

e spirit of th

le.  It finds it

 application o

d to demons

 the uptake o

s to come th

perhaps as lo

e CFP as a w

ble as a resul

ods?  A gene

nd their kno

nd pressure 

ments for ‘p

ences’ that m

g fishing met

ll.  This is a r

terial level.  A

 the legislatio

me with cert

l‐scale fleet.

evelopment

river to ensu

eby bring th

lity point of 

om centralise

egion to defi

ed approach

is Regional a

 hard to relin

of the CFP as

strable best‐

 of the least d

rough.  The 

w as they ca

whole.  

lt of this ban

ration of hig

owledge lost 

 from towed

roportionalit

 might arise fr

thods, and a

 rushed, heav

 At the very le

on, short of a

tain caveats 

  Not least o

 of appropria

ure that the s

em under be

 view. 

ed solutions 

ine the best 

h.  Announcin

 approach, an

nquish contr

s a whole 

practice and

 damaging fis

 wider 

an be, and th

n, then who i

ghly 

 to the indus

d gear might 

ty’ neither h

  rom 

 an increase in

vy‐handed pi

  east exempt

 a retraction o

 and there is 

of which wou

ate on‐board

 stocks in que

etter and mo

79 

 to a 

 way 

ng a 

nd 

rol 

d low 

shing 

his 

  s 

stry.  

 

as it 

n 

iece 

tions 

 of the 

 an 

ld be 

d 

estion 

ore 

Tudalen y pecyn 204



 

 

RReferenc
1. Fi

Co
TH
pr
85
re
20

2. N
3. D
4. Go
5. H
6. M
7. Co

ha
20
20
re
Pa

8. U
45

9. Co
10. Co

el
m

11. EU
fis

12. 97
en
19
en
De

13. G
14. EJ

Fo
15. EU

16. CO
Ac
Pa
fis

ces: 
sheries: Euro
ommission ‐
HE EUROPE
rohibition on
50/98, (EC) N
epealing Cou
014/0138 (CO

et: article; E
rift net:  nou
orleston and
istory of Drif

Michaels, P.A
ouncil Direct
abitats and o
009/147/EC o
009 on the co
epealed the D
arliament an
nited Nation
5/197 of 21 D
ode of Cond
ouncil Regul
eventh time

measures for t
U Commissio
sheries 
7/292/EC : Co
ncourage Ita
999/27/EC: C
ncourage div
ecision 97/29
reen Nature
JF (2007) Ille
oundation, L
U Commissio

OMMISSION
ccompanyin
arliament an
sheries, ame

opean Comm
 IP/14/563   1
AN PARLIAM
n driftnet fish
No 812/2004,
uncil Regulat
OD) */ 

ncyclopaed
un; Merriam 
d Great Yarm
ft Net Fishin
., "Cooperat
tive 92/43/EE
 of wild fauna
of the Europe
onservation 
 Directive 79/
nd of the Cou
ns General A
December 19
uct for Resp
ation (EEC) 
e Regulation 
 the conserva
on: Roadma

ouncil Decisi
lian fisherm

Council Decis
versification 
92/EC 
e: Cooperativ
gal Driftnett
London, UK. 
on consultat

N STAFF WO
g the docum
nd of the Cou
ending Counc

mission prop
14/05/2014:  
MENT AND 
heries, amen
,(EC) No 218
tion (EC) No 

ia Britannic
 Webster on
mouth Histor
g; Earth Tru
tive efforts d
EC of 21 May
a and flora (H
ean Parliam
 of wild birds
/409/EEC, Di
uncil of 17 Ju
Assembly Res
990; 46/215 o
onsible Fish
 No 345/92 o
 (EEC) No 30
ation of fishe
p review of t

ion of 28 Ap
en to diversi
sion of 17 De
 out of certa

ve efforts Dea
ting in the Me
 ISBN No. 1‐
tion on small

ORKING DOC
ment Proposa
uncil laying d
cil Regulatio

poses full ban
  Proposal fo
 OF THE COU
nding Counc
87/2005 and 
 894/97 /* CO

a free press 
nline 
ry; online his
ust 
ealing with d
y 1992 on the
HABITATS D
ent and of th
s (BIRDS Dire
rective 2008
ne 2008   
solutions: 44
 of 20 Decem
eries; Rome,
f 27 January 
094/86 laying
ery resource
 the EU regim

ril 1997 on a 
ify out of cer
cember 199
in fishing act

aling with Dr
editerranean
904523‐11‐0
l scale driftn

CUMENT IM
al for a Regu
down a proh
on (EC) No 85

n on driftnet
r a REGULA
UNCIL laying
il Regulation
(EC) No 1967
OM/2014/026

 pass. 

story 

 driftnet fishi
e conservatio
irective); Dir
he Council of
ective); this 
8/56/EC of th

4/225 of 22 D
ber 1991   
, FAO. 1995.
 1992 amend
g down certa
s;   

me on small s

 specific mea
rtain fishing 
8 on a specif
tivities and a

riftnet Fishing
n, Environme
0 
et fishing 

PACT ASSE
ulation of the
ibition on dr
50/98, (EC) N

ts European 
ATION OF 
g down a 
ns (EC) No 
7/2006 and 
65 final ‐ 

ng", 2006  
on of natura
rective 
f 30 Novemb
 Directive ha
he European 

December 19

. 41.p. 
ding for the 
ain technical

 scale driftnet

asure to 
 activities 
fic measure t
 amending 

g article 261
ental Justice 

SSMENT 
e European 
riftnet 
No 

80 

al 

ber 
s 
 

989; 

 

t 

 to 

6 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 205



 

 

81
Co

17. Pr

18. D
Ju
m

19. Re
Co
28

20.    D
17
of

21. EU
m
20

22. J. 
M

23. Fo
De
w

24. Bu
15

25. Sa
Jo

26. Al
St
Fi

27. Co
in
(E

28. N
im
M
U

29. Co
th
or

12/2004, (EC
ouncil Regul

roject Inshor

irective 2008
une 2008 est
marine enviro

egulation (E
ouncil of 11 D
8.12.2013, p.

Directive 200
7 June 2008 e
f marine env

U: Conventio
making and Ac
008 

 Anderson et
May 2013; ISB

ood and Agr
epartment: 
ord‐wide rev

utcher, D., 1
52 p. 

amuel, A.M.
ohn Murray, 

lfaro‐Shigue
tructure and
sheries Rese

ouncil Regul
cidental catc
EC) no 88/98;

orthridge, K
mplementati
Mammal Rese
niversity of S

ouncil Regul
hrough techn
rganisms. Of

C) No 2187/20
ation (EC) N

re website 

8/56/EC of th
ablishing a f
onmental pol

U) No 1380/2
 December 20
22. 

08/56/EC of t
 establishing 
ironmental p

on on Access 
ccess to Justi

t al: 2011 Eco
BN: 978‐1‐90

icultural Org
Driftnet fish
view.” 

979. “The Dr

S., 1918. The
 London. 

eto, J et al 20
d characteriz
earch FISH‐2

ation (EC) N
ches of cetac
; Official Jou

ingston and 
on of Counc
earch Unit, S
 St. Andrews 

ation (EC) 85
nical measur
fficial Journa

005 and (EC)
No 894/97 /* 

he European
 framework fo
licy. 

2013 of the E
013 on the C

 the Europea
 a framewor
 policy (Marin

 to Informatio
ice in Environ

onomic Surv
06634‐72‐8 

ganisation (F
eries and the

riftermen.” 

e herring; it

010. ; Where 
zation of sm
2971; 10pp. 

No 812/2004:
ceans in fish
urnal of the E

 Thomas, (20
il Regulation
 Scottish Mar
 

50/98: For th
res to reduce
al of the Euro

) No 1967/20
SWD/2014/0

n Parliament 
or communit

 European Pa
Common Fish

an Parliamen
k for commu
ne Strategy 

on, Public Pa
nmental Mat

vey of the U

FAO), Fisheri
eir impacts o

 Tops'l Book

s effect on t

 small can h
mall‐scale fis

 Laying dow
eries and am
 European Un

014). Annua
n (EC) No 81
ine Science d

he conservat
e the impacts
opean Union

006 and repe
0153 final */ 

 and of the C
ty action in t

rliament and
heries Policy

nt and of the
unity action 
 Framework 

articipation in
tters.  Aarhus

UK Fishing F

es and Agric
 on non‐targe

s, Reading, E

 the history o

ave a large 
sheries in Pe

wn measures 
mending Reg
nion. 

l report on th
2/2004 durin
 division of th

tion of fisher
s on juvenile
n.

ealing 
 

 Council of 17 
 the field of 

d of the 
y.  OJ L 354, 

e Council of 
 in the field 
 Directive) 

n Decision‐
s, Denmark,

Fleet; Sea Fis

cultural 
et species: a 

 England. 

 of Britain. 

 impact: 
eru. 

 concerning 
gulation 

  he 
ng 2013; Sea
he 

ry resources 
e marine 

81 

 

 

sh, 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 206



 

 

A

Q

Th

al

dr

du

m

in

dr

th

W

By

se

m

It 

lo

im

en

Fr

W

Al

is 

Cu

th

an

Appendi

 

uestions an

he European

l EU waters a

riftnets to ca

ue to the inc

mostly protec

cludes a full 

riftnets on bo

he current de

Which does th

y proposing 

eeking to add

marine mamm

 will further a

opholes to s

mplementatio

nvironmenta

ramework D

What will cha

ll small‐scale

 already the 

urrently EU v

he Baltic, pro

nd that their 

x I 

d answers o

n Commissio

 as of 1 Janua

atch certain m

idental catch

cted under E

 ban of driftn

oard of fishin

efinition of a 

his ban seek

 that fishing 

dress persist

mals, sea turt

 aim to elimin

 strengthen c

on are obser

al status" for 

irective (MS

ange with th

e driftnets irr

 case for the 

 vessels are a

ovided that t

 use is not in

 on full driftn

n wants to p

ary 2015. Alt

 migratory fis

hing of marin

U legislation

nets fishing i

ng vessels. F

 driftnet.  

k to achieve

 with driftnet

ting environm

tles and seab

nate shortco

ontrol and e

rved. By doin

 Europe's sea

FD)  

his ban? 

respective of

 Baltic Sea.  

llowed to ke

  heir individu

ntended for t

net ban 

 prohibit the u

hough rules 

shes, the pra

ne mammal

n. To fight cir

 in the EU as 

 Furthermore

? 

ts be prohib

mental and c

birds. 

oming in the 

enforcement

ng so it will c

as as establi

f their length

 

eep on board

ual or total le

 the capture o

 use of any ki

 are already 

actice contin

s, sea turtles

rcumvention

 well as the p

, to avoid am

ited, the Eur

 conservation

 legal framew

 and ensure 

 contribute to

shed under t

h and target

d and use sm

ength is equa

 of listed spec

nd of driftne

 in place to fo

ues to be a c

s and sea bird

n, the Comm

 prohibition o

mbiguity, the

ropean Comm

n problems, i

work and clo

 that the rule

o the EU's tar

 the Marine S

ed species w

mall‐scale drif

al to or small

cies.  

ets for fishing

  orbid using 

 cause of con

ds which are

mission propo

 of keeping 

e proposal re

mission is 

 in particular 

ose any poss

es on 

rgets for "go

 Strategy 

 will be banne

ftnets, excep

ler than 2.5 k

82 

g in 

cern 

e 

osal 

efines 

 to 

ible 

ood 

ed, as 

pt in 

 km 

Tudalen y pecyn 207



 

 

 

W

Th

co

fis

in 

pr

an

fis

ha

W

Cu

ca

Sl

Do

Th

an

m

Ca

to

Th

an

sc

w

se

Th

th

ex

Who will have

he majority o

omprised of 

shing gears).

 any year wit

rohibition to

nd fishers wh

shing licence

ad been chos

Which EU cou

urrently, fish

arried out in 

ovenia and U

oes the ban

he proposal c

nd estuaries 

marine waters

an the new E

owards a tot

he European

nd inclination

cale driftnet f

ith other fish

elective and t

he European

he transition 

xpenditures a

e to stop fis

 of driftnets f

 polyvalent v

. For some fi

th some fish

 use driftnet

hich will cont

e whilst it avo

sen. 

untries will b

hing with sm

 Bulgaria, Fra

 UK.  

 include onl

 concerns dri

 of rivers unt

s according t

 European M

tal ban of th

n Maritime F

n, could be u

 fisheries. Fo

hing gears in

 that the sub

n Fisheries Fu

 towards a to

 are executed

hing followi

 fisheries iden

vessels (i.e. c

shers driftne

hers using dri

ts is not expe

tinue to ope

oids an incre

 be affected?

all‐scale drif

ance (both m

y marine fis

ftnet fisherie

til the upstre

 to national le

Maritime Fish

e small‐scal

isheries Fund

 used to supp

r instance it 

n the fishing 

stitution is d

und (EFF) co

otal ban of th

d by the ben

ing the drift

ntified are se

  arrying out m

etting repres

iftnets for le

ected to resu

rate with oth

eased admin

? 

ftnets in mar

mainland and

sheries? 

es carried ou

eam spatial li

  egislations.  

heries Fund 

le driftnet fi

d (EMFF), de

port the trans

 could be use

 licence prov

 done before t

uld also be u

he small‐sca

eficiary unti

tnet ban? 

easonal, and

 multiple fish

sents only a 

ss than half 

ult in a corres

her gears as 

istrative bur

rine waters a

d DOM), Italy

ut in marine 

  mit where th

 

 be used to s

isheries?  

epending on

sition toward

ed to substit

vided that th

 the entry int

 used, under c

ale driftnet fi

l 31 Decemb

 the particip

eries by usin

 few months 

 a month per

sponding red

 already auth

rden if other 

 and river mo

y, Portugal, R

 waters as we

hose areas a

 support the 

 each Memb

ds a total ba

ute currently

e new fishing

to force of th

 certain cond

sheries prov

ber 2015. 

pating fleets 

ng more than

 of fishing ac

r year. The to

duction of ve

horised in th

 policy optio

uths is activ

 Romania, 

ell as in the d

 are considere

 transition 

ber State's ne

n of the sma

y legal driftn

g gear is mo

he driftnet b

ditions, to su

vided that eli

83 

 are 

n one 

ctivity 

otal 

essels 

eir 

ons 

ely 

 deltas 

ed 

eeds 

all‐

nets 

re 

an. 

pport 

igible 

Tudalen y pecyn 208



 

 

A

 

Pr
lay
No
89
 

 

Appendi

roposal for a R
ying down a pr
o 812/2004,(EC
94/97 /* COM/2

EXPLA

1.         

Driftne
relative
mostly 
began i
lengths
in signi
includin
concern

In the e
Resolut
fishing 

Conseq
prohibi
Sound)
intende
(EC) N
in Anne
2008 it 
Sea, the

The cur
weakne
on gear

x II 

REGULATION
rohibition on d

C) No 2187/200
2014/0265 fina

ANATORY M

  CONTEXT 

et fishing has t
ely small mesh
living in or m

in the late 197
s of tens of kil
ificantly incre
ng, in particul
ns about their 

early 90s, follo
tions[1], whic
on the High S

quently the ke
ited in the EU 
). Since 2002 a
ed for the capt

No 894/97 (una
ex VIII which
is prohibited 

e Belts and th

rrent EU legis
esses since ex
r characteristic

N OF THE EUR
driftnet fisheri
05 and (EC) No
al - 2014/0138 (

MEMORANDU

OF THE PRO

traditionally b
h size to catch

migrating throu
70s and 1980s
ometres began

eased amounts
lar, cetaceans,
environmenta

owing specific
ch called for a 
Seas, the EU d

eping on boar
since June 19

all driftnets, n
ture of species
authorized spe
h have been ca
to keep on bo
e Sound. 

slative framew
isting rules ar
cs (e.g. maxim

ROPEAN PAR
ies, amending C
o 1967/2006 an
(COD) */  

UM 

OPOSAL 

been carried ou
h different sma
ugh coastal ar
, when driftne
n to be used. T
s of incidental
, sea turtles an
al impacts. 

c United Natio
a moratorium o
developed leg

rd or use of dr
992 (except in
no matter their
s listed in Ann
ecies).It is also
aught in driftn
oard or use any

work on driftn
re easy to circu
mum mesh siz

RLIAMENT A
Council Regul
nd repealing C

ut with nets of
all/medium si
reas. More sub
ets with large 
These large-sc
 mortality of p

nd sharks and 

ons General A
on large-scale

gislation on dri

riftnets longer 
n the Baltic Se
r size, are proh
nex VIII of Co
o prohibited to

nets.  Addition
y kind of drift

ets has howev
umvent. The a

ze, maximum t

AND OF THE C
ations (EC) No
ouncil Regulat

f limited lengt
ze pelagic spe

bstantial probl
mesh sizes an
cale driftnets r
protected spec
lead to intern

Assembly (UN
 pelagic driftn
iftnets fisherie

than 2,5 Km 
ea, the Belts an
hibited when 
ouncil Regulat
o land species

nally, since 1 J
tnets in the Ba

ver shown 
absence of EU
twine thicknes

COUNCIL 
o 850/98, (EC) 
tion (EC) No 

ths and 
ecies 
lems 
nd net 
resulted 
cies 

national 

NGA) 
net[2] 
es. 

is 
nd the 

tion 
s listed 
January 
altic 

U rules 
ss, 

84 

Tudalen y pecyn 209



 

 

hanging
time, fi
fishing 
species
have be

Further
continu
States h
against

Control
small s
escape 
legislat
authori
rules. 

Agains
concern

In orde
to prop
precaut
kind of
revised
possibl

2.         
PARTI

An Imp
from di
studies
Steerin

The IA
technic
compat
harmfu
unautho

g ratio, etc.)  a
ishing season 
gears, made i

s prohibited to
een caught for

rmore despite 
ues to be repor
has also been 
t France (C-55

l and enforcem
cale nature of
controls. Sma

tion facilitate t
ties to have ro

t this backgro
ns linked to th

er to address th
perly regulate d
tionary approa
f driftnets as o
d and more com
e existing loo

  RESULTS O
IES AND IMP

pact Assessme
ifferent source
[3], informatio

ng Group (IAS

A has explored 
cal and/or cont
tibility; 3) sele

ul to the strictly
orised species

and gear use (
etc) combined
it possible for 

o be caught wi
r example with

these provisio
rted in EU wa
addressed by 

56/07; C-479/0

ment efforts ar
f the activity m
all scale driftn
their illegal us
obust evidence

ound, it is clea
he use of these

his situation an
driftnet fisher
ach, stipulates

off 1 January 2
mprehensive d
phole. 

OF CONSUL
PACT ASSES

ent (IA) has be
es: a web-base
on provided b

SG). 

the following
trol measures 
ected ban of d
y protected sp

s; 4) total ban 

(e.g. maximum
d with the pos
r fishermen to 
ith this fishing
h another gear

ons on driftne
aters. Serious n
two rulings o
07) and Italy (

re not produci
makes it easy t
nets are still al
se. This make
es of illegal ac

ar that serious 
e fishing gears

and to comply 
ries, the propo
s a full prohibi
2015 in all EU
definition of t

LTATIONS W
SSMENTS 

een conducted
ed public cons
by Member St

g policy option
to enhance co

driftnet fisheri
pecies and/or n
of driftnet fish

m distance fro
ssibility to kee
illegally use d

g gear, while d
r (e.g. longlin

ets, the illegal 
non-complian
f the Europea
(C-249/08). 

ing the necess
to adapt and f
llowed and the
es it extremely
ctivities and to

environmenta
s still persist.

with EU inter
osed Regulatio
ition to take o

U waters. It als
this fishing ge

WITH THE INT

d, taking into 
sultation, two 
tates and comm

ns: 1) status q
ontrollability a
es identified a
not able to avo
heries. 

m the coast, s
ep on board ot
driftnets to cat
declaring that 
es, etc). 

use of driftnet
nce by some M
n Court of Jus

sary results sin
find strategies 
e loopholes in
y difficult for c
o finally enfor

al and conserv

rnational oblig
on, on the basi
on board or use
so introduces a
ar, to close an

TERESTED 

account inform
coordinated 

ments from th

quo; 2) actions
and environm
as being still m
oid by-catches

soaking 
ther 

atch 
they 

ts 
Member 
stice 

nce the 
to 

n the EU 
control 
rce the 

vation 

gations 
is of a 
e any 
a 

ny 

mation 

he IA 

s on 
mental 
most 
s of 

85 

Tudalen y pecyn 210



 

 

Howev
for con
the two
current
therefo
indicato

Option
largest 
providi
burden
consult
retained
princip
strictly 
States. 

The ma
active f
(exclud
driftnet
fishers 
prohibi
of fishe
their fis
assessm
and flee
the data
driftnet
landing
has bee
(0.8% i
from ar
these v
variable
an aver
that the
overall 
at natio

3.         

· Summ

ver, the lack or
ntrol and scien
o studies made
t fishing activi
re not possibl
or led analysis

s 4 has been p
extent the rele

ing the best re
. It is supporte
tation includin
d as the most 
le towards fis
protected spe

ajority of the d
fleets are com
ding the Baltic
tting represent
using driftnet

ition to use dri
ers which will
shing licence. 

ment the econo
ets is highly v
a are available
ts, for around 
gs in 2011. Fo
en detected, th
in value and 1
round 20% to 
essels; howev
e ranging from
rage of 22% a
e ban may affe
 socio-econom

onal and sub-r

  LEGAL EL

mary of the pro

r poor monitor
ntific purposes
e it extremely 
ities and their 
e to assess im
s. 

preferred over 
evance, effect

esult in terms o
ed by more th
ng fishermen a
adequate, bas
heries which m

ecies while bei

driftnet fisheri
mprised of poly
c Sea), dispers
t only a few m
ts for less than
iftnets is not e
l continue to o
On the basis 

omic performa
variable though
e such as the U
250 vessels, r
r Italy, where 

he economic im
.3 % in weigh
55% (up to 90

ver the profit g
m 1 % to 54%
cross all Italia
ect some of th
mic impact of
egional level.

LEMENTS OF

oposed action

ring of these f
s, together wit
difficult to ha
actual enviro

mpacts of the d

r the options 1
tiveness, effic
of environmen

han 52% of the
associations a
sed on the app
might have a 
ing poorly or 

ies identified 
yvalent vessel
sed over a wid
months of fish
n half a month
expected to re
operate with o
of the inform
ance and impo

gh limited at na
UK vessels th
represent 0.14
e a smaller num
mportance of
ht of landing) 
0% in one fish
generated by t

% of the turnov
an driftnet fish
he vessels carr
f the total ban 
 

F THE PROPO

n 

fisheries by M
th  the limited 
ave a compreh
nmental impa

different policy

, 2 and 3, as it
iency and coh
ntal impact an
e respondents 
and NGOs. Th
lication of the
high risk of in
not at all mon

are seasonal a
s, totalling at 

de area. For m
ing activity in

h per year. Thu
sult in a corre
ther gears as a
ation collected
ortance of the
ational level. F
e total value o

4% of the total
mber of aroun
 driftnets is lo
though the va
hery) of the tu
the use of drift
ver generated b
heries. While 
rying out these
is therefore c

OSAL 

Member States
sampling effo

hensive view o
act and it was 
y  options thro

t satisfies to th
herence criteri
nd less admini
to the public 
us option 4 ha

e precautionar
ncidental takin
nitored by Mem

and the particip
least 840 vess

most of the fish
n any year with
us the total 

esponding redu
already author
d for the impa
gear for the v

For the fleets 
of small scale 
l value of UK 

nd 100 active v
ow at national 
alue landed ran
urnover genera
ftnets is highly
by the vessels
it cannot be ex
e fisheries, the
onsidered irre

s, both 
ort by 
on 

ough an 

he 
ia while 
istrative 

as been 
ry 
ngs of 

ember 

ipating 
sels 
hers 
h some 

uction 
rised in 
act 
vessels 
where 

vessels 
 level 
nges 
ated by 
y 
s, with 
xcluded 
e 
elevant 

86 

Tudalen y pecyn 211



 

 

Introdu
January
more co
existing

· Legal

Article 

· Subsi

The pro

· Propo

The pro
ecosyst
beyond
accorda

· Choic

Propos

Other m
and am
Regula

4.         

This m

2014/0

Proposa

REGUL
COUN

uce a full proh
y 2015, in all E
omprehensive
g legislation. 

l basis 

43(2) of the T

diarity princip

oposal falls un

ortionality prin

oposal is nece
tem-based app
d what is neces
ance with Arti

ce of instrume

ed instrument

means would n
mending existin
ation. 

  BUDGETA

easure does n

138 (COD) 

al for a 

LATION OF 
NCIL 

hibition to take
EU waters and
e definition of 

Treaty on the 

ple 

nder exclusive

nciple 

essary and app
proach to fishe
ssary in order 
icle 5(4) of th

nt 

t: Regulation o

not be adequa
ng Regulation

ARY IMPLICA

ot involve any

THE EUROP

e on board or u
d by all EU ve

f driftnets, to c

Functioning o

e competence

propriate for th
eries managem
r to achieve th
he Treaty on E

of the Europea

ate for the follo
ns, which mus

ATION 

y additional U

PEAN PARLIA

use any kind o
essels. Introdu
close any poss

of the Europea

of the Europe

he implementa
ment. The pro
e objectives p

European Unio

an Parliament

owing reason
t be amended 

Union expendi

AMENT AND

of driftnets as 
uce a revised a
sible loophole 

an Union. 

ean Union. 

ation of  the 
posal does no

pursued, in 
on. 

t and of the Co

: the act is rep
by another 

ture. 

D OF THE 

s off 1 
and 

e in 

ot go 

ouncil. 

pealing 

87 

Tudalen y pecyn 212



 

 

laying d
(EC) N
and rep

THE EU
UNION

Having
particul

Having

After tr

Having
Commi

Acting 

Wherea

(1)       
Counci
biologi

(2)       
the prec
princip
the Fun
underta
particul

(3)       
marine 
exploite
status b
Parliam

(4)       
driftnet

down a prohib
No 850/98, (EC
pealing Counc

UROPEAN P
N, 

g regard to the
lar Article 43(

g regard to the

ransmission o

g regard to the
ittee[4], 

in accordance

as: 

Regulation (E
il[5] establishe
cal resources 

Sustainable e
cautionary app
le referred to 

nctioning of th
akings as refle
lar its Article 

The Common
environment,

ed species, an
by 2020, as se
ment and of the

Following co
ts bigger than 

bition on driftn
C) No 812/200
cil Regulation 

PARLIAMEN

e Treaty on the
(2) thereof, 

e proposal from

f the draft leg

e opinion of th

e with the ord

EU) No 1380/2
es a managem
and the mana

xploitation of
proach, which
in the first sub

he European U
ected in the Un
6, and on the 

n Fisheries Po
, to the sustain

nd in particular
t out in Articl
e Council[7].

ncerns about t
2,5 km, that r

tnet fisheries, 
04,(EC) No 21
(EC) No 894/

NT AND THE 

e Functioning 

m the Europea

gislative act to 

he European E

dinary legislati

/2013 of the E
ment framewor
agement of fish

f marine biolo
h derives not o
bparagraph of

Union but also
nited Nations 
best scientific

olicy should co
nable managem
ar to the achiev
le 1(1) of Dire

the environme
resulted in sig

amending Cou
187/2005 and 
/97 

COUNCIL O

of the Europe

an Commissio

the national P

Economic and 

ive procedure,

European Parli
rk for the cons
heries targetin

gical resource
only from the 
f Article 191(2
o from the Uni

Fish Stocks A
c evidence ava

ontribute to th
ment of all co
vement of goo
ective 2008/56

ental impact o
gnificant amou

uncil Regulati
(EC) No 1967

OF THE EURO

ean Union, an

on, 

Parliaments, 

Social 

, 

ament and of 
servation of m
ng them. 

es should be b
precautionary
2) of the Treat
ion's internatio
Agreement[6],
ailable. 

he protection o
ommercially 
od environmen
6/EC of the Eu

of large-scale 
unts of inciden

ions 
7/2006 

OPEAN 

nd in 

the 
marine 

based on 
y 
ty on 
onal 
, and in 

of the 

ntal 
uropean 

ntal 

88 

Tudalen y pecyn 213



 

 

mortali
(UNGA
1990 an
fishing 

(5)       
manage
technic
to maxi
intende

(6)       
keeping
the Sou

(7)       
species
and sho

(8)       
order to
States o

(9)       
cover a
gillnets
definiti
netting 
water s
on mar

(10)     
weakne
in term

(11)     
multipu
regular
fishing 
enforce
conserv
species

ity of protecte
A) Resolutions
nd 46/215 of 2
gears. 

Accordingly, 
ement framew
cal measures in
imum 2,5 km,
ed for the capt

Moreover, Co
g on board dri
und. 

The conserva
s,  pursued by 
ould be streng

The definition
o ensure unifo
of rules on dri

Moreover it i
any newly iden
s developed in
ion gears that 
hung jointly i

surface in the s
ine resources,

The current U
esses and loop

ms of addressin

The driftnet f
urpose fishing
r scientific and

activities, wh
ement efforts h
vation of mari
s. 

d species, sev
s 44/225 of 22
20 December

Council Regu
work for the co
n the form of 
, as well as a p
ture of certain 

ouncil Regula
iftnets from 1 

ation objective
the abovemen

gthened. 

n of driftnets s
ormity in the u
iftnets. 

s necessary to
ntified types o
n certain fisher
unlike drifting
in parallel on 
same manner 
, hence should

Union legislati
pholes in that r
ng the conserv

fishing is carri
g vessels, the v
d control moni
hich makes it e
have not prod
ine resources, 

veral United N
2 December 1
1991[8] calle

ulation (EC) N
onservation of
a general ove
prohibition to 

n species. 

ation (EC) No 
January 2008

es, regarding i
ntioned Union

should be refi
understanding

o extend the sc
of drifting fish
ries. It is parti
g gillnets  are 
the headline(s
as drifting gil

d be coherentl

ive framework
rules proved e

vation concern

ied out by an u
vast majority o
itoring. Due t
easy to escape

duced the nece
in particular w

Nations Genera
989,  45/197 o
d for a morato

No 894/97[9] 
f fishery resou
rall length lim
use or keep o

2187/2005 [1
8 in the Baltic 

incidental mor
n rules on drift

ined for reason
 and impleme

cope of this de
hing nets other
icularly impor
made up of tw

s) yet they ope
llnets do and h
y regulated. 

k on driftnets 
easy to circum
ns linked to th

undefinable n
of which oper
o the small sc
e monitoring, 
essary results i
with regard to

al Assembly 
of  21 Decemb
orium for thes

establishes a 
urces through 
mitation of drif
on board driftn

0] prohibits u
Sea, the Belts

rtality of prote
ftnets are still v

ns of clarity an
ntation by Me

efinition so as
r than drifting
rtant to cover b
wo or more w
erate close to 
have similar im

has shown 
mvent and inef
is fishing gear

umber of sma
rating without 
ale nature of t
the control an
in terms of 
o certain prote

mber 
se 

ftnets 
nets 

using or 
s and 

ected 
valid 

and in 
ember 

s to 
g 
by this 

walls of 
the 
mpact 

ffective 
r. 

all-scale 
t any 
these 

nd 

ected 

89 

Tudalen y pecyn 214



 

 

(12)     
for the 
847/97
Union c

(13)     
continu
animals
classifi

(14)     
Directiv
the iden
protecte

(15)     
require
be mini
possibl

(16)     
conserv
achieve
efficien
it is nec
driftnet
Union w

(17)     
other pr
850/98
Counci
894/97

(18)     
time to 
Regula

HAVE 

Article 

Illegal driftne
purpose of tar
, continue to b
compliance w

Moreover, the
ues to be cause
s such as mari
ed as species 

Additionally,
ve 92/43/EEC
ntification and
ed species due

The ecosystem
ment that neg
imised and un
e. 

In view of the
vation concern
e the environm
nt manner, wh
cessary to intr
ts in all Union
waters or beyo

For reasons o
rovisions rela
[12], Regulati
il Regulation (
. 

Vessels carry
adjust to the 

ation should th

ADOPTED T

1 

et activities ca
rgeting specie
be reported an

with applicable

e driftnet fishi
e of high conc
ine mammals,
to be strictly p

 monitoring a
C (Habitats Dir
d recording of
e to fishing ac

m-based appro
gative impacts 
nwanted catch

e reasons state
ns that this fis
mental and enf
hile taking into
roduce a full p
n waters and b
ond, as well a

of clarity of Un
ated to driftnet
ion (EC) No 8
(EC) No 1967

ying out fisher
new situation 

herefore enter 

THIS REGUL

arried out by U
es listed in An
nd have been c
e international

ing by operati
cern for incide
, sea turtles an
protected und

and reporting s
irective)[11] h
f the anthropo
ctivities. 

oach to fisher
 of fishing act

hes be avoided

ed above and 
shing gear con
forcement obj
o account the 
prohibition to 
by all Union v
as by non-Unio

nion legislatio
ts by amendin
812/2004, Reg
7/2006[13],  an

ries with small
 and necessita
into force on 

LATION: 

Union fishing 
nnex VIII of R
cause of critic
l obligations in

ing close to or
ental takings o
nd sea birds, w
der Union legis

systems establ
have proven to
genic causes o

ries manageme
tivities on the 

d and reduced 

in order to pro
ntinues to caus
ectives in an e
minimal socio
take on board
essels whethe
on vessels in U

on, it is also n
ng Council Reg
gulation (EC) 
nd repealing R

l-scale driftne
ate a phasing-o
1 January 201

vessels, in par
Regulation (EC

ism regarding
n this respect.

r at the water s
of air-breathin
which are mos
slation. 

lished under C
o be not effect
of death of str

ent makes it a
marine ecosy
to the extent 

operly address
se, as well as t
effective and 
o-economic im
d or use any ki
r they operate
Union waters.

ecessary to de
gulation (EC) 
No 2187/2005

Regulation (EC

ets may need s
out period. Th
15. 

rticular 
C) No 
g the 
. 

surface 
ng 
stly 

Council 
tive for 
rictly 

a 
ystems 

s the 
to 

mpacts, 
ind of 
e within 
. 

elete all 
) No 
5 and 
C) No 

some 
his 

90 

Tudalen y pecyn 215



 

 

Scope 

This Re
Commo
1380/20

Article 

Definit

1.         
of Regu

2.         
netting
a certai
indepen
with de
an anch

Article 

Prohibi

It shall 

(a)     to

(b)     to

Article 

Amend

1.         

2.         

egulation shal
on Fisheries P
013. 

2 

tion 

  For the purp
ulation (EU) N

  In addition, 
, hung jointly 
in distance bel
ndently or wit
evices aiming 
hor on the bott

3 

ition of driftne

be prohibited

o catch any m

o keep any kin

4 

dments of relat

  In Article 20

  Regulation (

ll apply to all f
Policy as set ou

pose of this Re
No 1380/2013

a 'driftnet' me
in parallel on
low it by float
th the boat to w
to stabilise th
tom attached a

ets 

d: 

marine biologic

nd of driftnet 

ted Regulation

0 of Regulatio

(EC) No 812/

fishing activit
ut in  Article 

egulation the 
3 shall apply.

eans a net mad
n the headline(
ting devices a
which it may 

he net or to lim
at one single e

cal resource w

on board of fi

ns 

on (EC) No 85

/2004 is amen

ties within the
1(2) of Regul

definitions set

de up of one o
(s), held on th
and  drifting w
be attached. I

mit its drift suc
end of the net

with driftnets; a

ishing vessels

50/98, paragra

ded as follow

e scope of  the
ation (EU) No

t out in Article

or more walls 
e water surfac

with the curren
t may be equip
ch as a sea-anc
. 

and 

aph 3 is delete

s: 

e 
o 

e 4(1) 

of 
ce or at 
nt, either 
ipped 
chor or 

ed. 

91 

Tudalen y pecyn 216



 

 

(a)     A

(b)     in

(c)     in

3.         
are dele

4.         
drifting

Article 

Repeal 

Regula

Article 

Entry in

This Re

This Re
Membe

Done a

For the

The Pre

[1]       
Decem

[2]       
under th

Article 1a is de

n Annex I, po

n Annex III ,  

  Article 2(o)
eted. 

  In Annex II 
g nets" are del

5 

ation (EC) No 

6 

nto force 

egulation shal

egulation shal
er States. 

at Brussels, 

e European Pa

esident           

        United N
mber 1989;  45/

        Large-sc
he Convention

eleted; 

ints A (b) and

point D is del

, Article 9 and

(a) of Regula
eted. 

894/97    is re

ll enter into fo

ll be binding in

rliament        

                     

Nations Gener
/197 of  21 De

cale driftnets w
n for the proh

d E (b) are del

leted. 

d Article 10 o

ation (EC) No 

epealed. 

orce on 1 Janu

in its entirety a

               For 

                The

ral Assembly R
ecember 1990

were defined a
hibition of fish

eted; 

f Regulation (

1967/2006, th

uary 2015. 

and directly ap

the Council 

e President 

Resolutions: 
0; 46/215 of 20

as nets over 2
hing with long

(EC) No 2187

he words "and

pplicable in al

44/225 of 22 
0 December 1

.5 Km in leng
g driftnets in th

7/2005 

d 

ll 

1991 

gth 
he 

92 

Tudalen y pecyn 217



 

 

South P
entered
1991.   
o/engli

[3]       
charact
(DriftM

            
the EU 

[4]       

[5]       
the Cou
Counci
Counci
Decisio

[6]       

[7]       
of 17 Ju
marine 
25.6.20

[8]       
Decem
living m
Genera
scale pe
world's
A/RES
its impa

[9]       
certain 
23.5.19

Pacific (Wellin
d into force on

http://www.m
sh/ services/li

        - MARE
terization of th

Med) 

    - Specific c
regime on the

        OJ C , , p

        Regulati
uncil of 11 De
il Regulations 
il Regulations 
on (EC) No 20

        OJ L 189

        Directiv
une 2008 esta
environmenta

008, p. 19). 

        United N
mber 1989 on L

marine resourc
al Assembly R
elagic driftnet
s oceans and s
/46/215 of 20
act on the livi

        Council 
technical mea

997, p. 1) as am

ngton Conven
n the 17th May
mfe.govt.nz/law
ibrary/treaties/

EA-Specific co
he small scale

contract 5 (SI2
e small-scale d

p. . 

ion (EU) No 1
ecember 2013 
(EC) No 195
(EC) No 237

004/585 (OJ L

9, 03.07.1998

e 2008/56/EC
ablishing a fram
al policy (Mar

Nations Gener
Large-scale pe
ces of the wor

Resolution A/R
t fishing and it
eas, p.123. Un
 December 19
ng marine res

Regulation (E
asures for the 
mended by Re

ntion); Wellin
y 

aws/meas/well
/08/8-02/large

ontract 8 (SI2
e driftnet fishe

2.650655). "S
driftnet fisher

1380/2013 of t
 on the Comm
4/2003 and (E

71/2002 and (E
L 354, 28.12.2

8, p. 16 

C of the Europ
mework for co
rine Strategy F

ral Assembly R
elagic driftnet 
rld's oceans an
RES/45/197 o
its impact on t
nited Nations 
991 on Large-
sources of the 

EC) No 894/9
conservation 

egulation (EC

gton, 24 Nove

lington.html; 
e-driftnets.xm

.646130). "Ide
eries in the Me

Study in suppo
ries". 

the European 
mon Fisheries 
EC) No 1224/2
EC) No 639/20
2013), p. 22. 

ean Parliamen
ommunity act
Framework D

Resolutions A
fishing and it

nd seas, p. 147
f 21 Decembe
the living mar
General Asse

-scale pelagic 
world's ocean

7 of 29 April 
of fishery res

C) No 1239/98

ember 1989) w

http://www.ju
ml. 

entification an
editerranean 

ort of the revie

Parliament an
Policy, amend
2009 and repe
004 and Coun

nt and of the C
tion in the fiel

Directive) (OJ L

A/RES/44/225
ts impact on th
7. United Nati
er 1990 on Lar
ine resources 

embly Resolut
driftnet fishin

ns and seas, p.

1997 laying d
ources (OJ L 
. 

which 

us.uio.n

nd 

ew of 

nd of 
ding 
ealing 
ncil 

Council 
ld of 
L 164, 

5 of 22 
he 
ions 
rge-
of the 

tion 
ng and 
. 147. 

down 
132, 

93 

Tudalen y pecyn 218



 

 

 

[10]     
conserv
the Bel

[11]     
conserv
p. 7) 

[12]     
conserv
juvenile

[13]     
concern
resourc

        Council 
vation of fishe
lts and the Sou

        COUNC
vation of natur

        Council 
vation of fishe
es of marine o

        Council 
ning managem
ces in the Med

Regulation (E
ery resources t
und (OJ L 349

CIL DIRECTIV
ral habitats an

Regulation (E
ery resources t
organisms (OJ

Regulation (E
ment measures
diterranean Se

 

EC) No 2187/
through techn
9, 31.12.2005,

VE 92/43/EE
nd of wild faun

EC) No 850/9
through techn
J L 125, 27.4.

EC) No 1967/
s for the susta
ea (OJ L 409, 3

2005 of 21 De
nical measures
, p. 1). 

C of 21 May 
na and flora (O

8 of 30 March
nical measures
1998, p. 1). 

2006 of 21 De
inable exploit
30.12.2006, p

ecember 2005
s in the Baltic 

1992 on the 
OJ L 206, 22.

h 1998 for the
s for the protec

ecember 2006
tation of fisher
. 11); 

5 for the 
Sea, 

.7.1992, 

e 
ction of 

6 
ry 

94 

Tudalen y pecyn 219



 

 

A

Le

pr

Da

Re

De

M

un

ap

hu

la

reg

illu

W

M

ca

bo

ac

As

in 

ra

Th

an

th

to

 

Appendi

etter from Je

roposed ban

ate: 18.5.14

eference: Pr

ear Ms Dam

Many have rec

nder the Com

pproach that

uge range of f

test CFP Ref

egard to the im

ustrates that

Whilst all conc

Mediterranean

atch of cetace

oth geograph

cceptable use

s an inshore f

 pursuit of a 

ate for anythi

he key eleme

nd the fact th

hat a non‐targ

o remove it w

x III 

erry Percy, N

n: 

4  

roposal for a

anaki,  

cognised tha

mmon Fisherie

t fundamenta

 fishing gears

form would h

 mposition of 

t this is not th

cerned recogn

n fisheries wh

eans, turtles 

hically and m

e of drift nets

 fisherman, I,

 range of spec

ing other tha

ents of this la

hat they are a

rget species d

without dama

 NUTFA, to M

 a Blanket Ba

t one of the n

es Policy in th

ally failed to 

s and method

have addresse

f a blanket ba

he case.  

nise and revi

here extensiv

 and other no

metaphorically

s in UK and a

 along with t

cies and can 

an the target 

ck of impact 

 almost exclu

did come into

age or mortal

Maria Dama

an on Drift N

 numerous dis

he past has b

 distinguish b

ds in use acro

ed this issue 

an on the use

ile the use of 

ve lengths of 

on‐target spe

ly from the fa

adjacent wate

 thousands of

 honestly say

 species, usua

 have been th

usively accom

o contact with

lity.  

anaki follow

 Nets in EU W

sasters in Eur

 been the broa

 between the a

oss the Union

 head on but 

e of drift nets

f driftnets in t

f deep nets ta

ecies, this for

ar smaller sca

ers.  

f others have

y that I have 

ally Herring, 

he relatively 

mpanied at al

h the nets, it 

wing announ

Waters  

ropean fisher

ad brush, one

 activities and

n. We had ho

 your recent s

s in EU waters

 the well‐publ

ake an appare

rm of drift ne

ale and envir

e used drift ne

 had an almo

 Mackerel, Sa

 short length

l times. So ev

 was almost 

cement of t

ries managem

e size fits all 

d impacts of 

oped that the

 statement w

rs clearly 

licised 

ently massiv

etting is dista

ronmentally 

ets for many

ost zero mort

almon or Spr

hs of net invo

ven in the ev

 always poss

95 

 the 

ment 

 

 the 

e 

with 

ve by 

ant, 

y years 

tality 

rat.  

lved 

vent 

sible 

Tudalen y pecyn 220



 

 

Th

hu

im

fis

wa

ca

“It

wi

fis

in

ju

re

co

leg

sp

th

Th

la

sig

W

ne

co

Al

re

pu

‘co

on

(h

en

re

so

gi

dr

ev

his form of ac

undreds of ye

mpact at all. I

shing with v

waters and I h

arefully remo

t is a non‐se

wildlife and sp

shed drift net

dividual fish.

veniles are n

easons provid

ountries pose

gislation’. Lik

pecies being t

he introductio

his method h

rge number o

gnificant adv

Whilst no one 

egative impa

ollective basis

lthough we w

esponses from

ublicised shou

onsultation o

ne of them, I 

http://ec.euro

n.htm ) that a

esponse from 

ocio economic

ve you pause

rift net propo

ven Greenpea

ctivity has be

ears and has 

 I am therefor

vertical nets 

ave watched

oving any uni

elective fishe

pecies which

ts are entirely

. Like passive

either caugh

ded above, th

e no threat to

ke many pela

 taken. So we

on of any unn

has been and 

of coastal fis

verse impact 

 would preten

ct on the env

s, fishing par

were not awa

m any other U

uld be review

 overload’ and

 note from th

opa.eu/dgs/m

 a number of r

 the Cheekpo

c impacts of 

e for thought

osals in partic

ace Europe’s 

een a widespr

 not had, alm

re concerned 

 is an irrespo

d fishermen t

intended catc

ery which lea

h are protect

y selective, n

e netting gen

ht nor harmed

he methods u

o ‘marine wild

agic fisheries,

 would ask th

necessary an

 continues to

hers and one

 on non‐ targ

nd that huma

vironment, w

rticularly doe

are of the pre

 UK based org

wed?) not leas

d often just d

he responses 

maritimeaffair

 respondents 

oint Associat

 the loss of fis

t in relation to

cular and its e

 response ma

read and tra

most without 

 to read your

onsible pract

 take significa

ch from the n

ads to non‐t

ted under EU

not just in ter

nerally, by se

d in the fishin

used tradition

dlife and spec

, drift netting

hat you urge

nd damaging 

o be a vital pa

e that has be

get species.  

an activities 

we are after a

es appear to b

evious consul

ganisations s

st as like so m

do not have t

 listed at:  

rs_fisheries/c

 were clearly

tion in Ireland

shing on thei

o EU fisherie

 effects on sm

akes it abund

ditional part 

t exception, a

r recent comm

tice” – this is

ant care and d

 nets to ensur

targeted cat

U legislation

rms of species

tting the mes

ng operation

nally in the U

cies which ar

g is a clean fi

ntly review y

 blanket ban 

art of the sea

en carried ou

 

 generally do

all busily mes

 be an easy ta

ltation on drif

o perhaps th

 many other o

he time or re

consultations

y against such

d that so clea

ir local comm

s manageme

mall and vuln

dantly clear t

 of coastal fis

any appreciab

ments such a

s certainly no

 dare I say gen

re no harm ca

ches. It thre

n.” To the con

s but also the

sh size, one c

. At the same

UK and other 

re protected u

ishery, with o

 your aspiratio

 to drift netti

asonal fishing

ut for centurie

 not have som

sing up the p

arget for the n

ft netting, (a

e way that th

organisations

sources to re

s/driftnet/con

h a blanket b

arly illustrate

munity that sh

ent generally

nerable coast

hat they disa

shing for 

ble environm

as “drift net 

ot the case in 

ntleness in 

ame to it, or; 

eatens marin

ntrary, respo

e size of the 

 can ensure th

e time and fo

 adjacent 

 under EU 

 only the targ

ons with rega

ing in genera

g activities fo

es without an

me form of of

 planet on a 

 naysayers.  

and I note no 

hese are 

s, we suffer f

espond to eve

ntributions/in

ban. The mov

es the massiv

hould by itse

y, as well as t

tal groups an

agree at a ba

96 

mental 

 our 

  

ne 

onsibly 

hat 

or the 

et 

ard to 

al. 

or a 

ny 

often 

 

 

 from 

ery 

ndex_

ving 

ve 

elf 

 the 

d 

asic 

Tudalen y pecyn 221



 

 

lev

co

Di

pr

Th

gr

un

as

ta

W

ar

M

th

Yo

Je

 

vel with the p

ommunities. 

irector of Oce

roposals are e

here are of co

reatest of res

nderstanding

sk that you u

ake note of ou

We would welc

re confident, 

Mediterranean

hat fall under

ours sincerely

erry Percy”  

 proposed ban

 These comm

eana in Europ

 entirely misp

ourse a numb

spect, some o

g, or at least t

rgently recon

ur comments

come the opp

 and it is vita

n drift netting

r the same na

y,  

 

n and recogn

ments have be

pe so there is

placed.  

ber of respons

of those respo

 the lack of w

nsider the bla

s and concern

portunity to d

l, that you ca

g without un

ame but diffe

 

nise the adve

een echoed m

s clearly a wi

ses from tho

onses illustra

will to underst

anket ban pro

ns in this resp

 discuss this i

an deal with 

duly and unn

er so much in

rse impact it 

more recently

idespread an

se that agree

ate an almos

tand the wid

oposals that 

pect.  

 issue with yo

 the real issue

necessarily im

 both operat

 would have 

y by Xavier Pa

d diverse agr

e with your v

t complete la

er issues. We

 you currently

u at your con

e of uncontro

mpacting trad

ion and impa

 on coastal 

astor, Execut

reement that

view but with

ack of 

e would there

ly espouse an

nvenience as 

olled 

ditional activ

acts.  

97 

tive 

t the 

h the 

efore 

nd 

 we 

vities 

Tudalen y pecyn 222



 

 

A

De

“E

“A

ta

de

cu

ap

Pa

pr

“T

th

pr

pr

ta

fis

th

lia

po

“R

th

ap

wa

ta

re

bo

wh

th

at

UK

Appendi

efra position

European Co

As many of yo

aking on boar

efinition of dr

urrent legisla

pply from 1 Ja

arliament. ht
roposal press

The Defra pos

he current pro

roblem, such 

roblem defini

argeting herri

shing year an

he serious by‐

aison with th

osition. 

Rather than t

his proposal w

pproach, part

waters – an ap

ake appropria

equirements o

ottom set gill

which is where

han driftnets,

ttended in UK

K driftnet fish

x IV 

n statement 

ommission pr

ou will be aw

rd or use of a

riftnets with 

tion (mainly 

anuary 2015,

ttp://europa
s release). 

sition will be 

ohibition on d

 as in the Me

ition underpin

ing, bass, sal

nd livelihoods

‐catch or enfo

e Devolved A

 the proposed

 will be to seek

ticularly in w

pproach whic

ate mitigation

 of the EU cet

l and entang

e the related 

, particularly 

K waters.  We

heries. 

 circulated to

roposal to pr

ware, the Euro

ny kind of dr

 the aim of cl

 in the Medite

, subject to a

.eu/rapid/pr

 supportive of

 driftnet fishin

editerranean.

nning the pro

lmon and oth

s of relevant 

forcement iss

 Administratio

d blanket EU m

k alternative

waters around

ch will ensure

n action whe

tacean by‐cat

lement nets i

 by‐catch has

y in considera

e consider a b

o all intereste

rohibit all EU

opean Comm

riftnet in EU w

losing loopho

erranean).  T

agreement w

ress-release

of adequate m

ng for highly 

  But Defra is

oposal does n

her species. T

 inshore fishe

sues that the 

ons indicates

 measures, th

es such as the

d the UK – th

e that the rig

ere needed.  T

tch regulatio

 in ICES Area

s more typica

ation of the w

 ban of any ki

ed parties by

U driftnet fis

mission propo

 waters, as w

oles encounte

The proposed

with Member S

e_IP-14-56

 measures to a

 migratory sp

  s very aware 

 not readily re

These represe

ermen and, m

 Commission

s this view is r

herefore, the 

e application 

he North Sea,

ht fisheries a

This approach

on (812/2004)

s IV (North S

ally been an i

way driftnets 

ind is inappro

y Roy Smith,

shing 

oses a full pro

ell as applyin

ered with enf

d prohibition i

 States and th

3_en.htm (C

 address the e

pecies where 

 that the Com

elate to UK d

ent an import

most significa

n is trying to a

 representativ

 UK negotiati

 of a risk‐bas

, Channel, an

are monitored

h is in line wi

) which targe

Sea) and VII (w

 issue in these

 are typically

opriate in the

, 12th June 20

ohibition on t

ng a more de

forcement of

 is intended to

he European 

Commission 

 enforcement 

 this has bee

mmission’s 

driftnet fisher

tant part of t

antly, do not 

 address.  Our

ve of a UK 

ting position o

sed regional 

nd Western 

d and require

ith the existin

ets controls o

 (western wat

e areas, rath

y deployed an

e context of o

98 

014 

 the 

tailed 

f the 

o 

 

 of 

n a 

ries 

 the 

 have 

r 

 on 

ed to 

ng 

 on 

ters), 

er 

nd 

 our 

Tudalen y pecyn 223



 

 

“T

Br

In 

re

inf

M
Gl

 

The next step

russels – whe

 the meantim

esponding to 

form our pos

Marine.Comm
lasgow – suc

p is for Memb

ere we anticip

me we would

 this proposa

sition.   These

monFisherie
ch views wou

ber States to m

pate discussi

d welcome an

l as described

e should be re

es@defra.g
uld be most h

 

 make represe

ions will prob

ny comments

d above, or a

eturned to th

gsi.gov.uk ‐ f
elpful before

entations in 

bably comme

s or views on 

any additiona

he above mai

for the atten

e the end of J

 Council work

ence from July

 our intended

al perspective

ilbox address

tion of my co

une.” 

king group in 

ly onwards. 

d approach in

e you can off

s ‐ 

olleague Iain

99 

 

 

n 

fer to 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 224



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Re

By

Pe

Co

Jim

Jim

01

07

eport compil

y Jim Master

elicans Foot A

ontact: 

m.masters20

m.masters13

1392 833601 

7900244507 

led for the S

rs (Msc.) June

 Associated L

014@gmail.c

3 

 

 

Sea Fish Indu

e 2014 

td. 

com 

ustry Authorrity 

100 

Tudalen y pecyn 225


	Agenda
	2 Polisi morol yng Nghymru - Sesiwn ddilynol: Tystiolaeth gan Ystâd y Goron
	Papur 1 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 2 (Saesneg yn unig)

	3 Polisi morol yng Nghymru - Sesiwn ddilynol: Tystiolaeth gan Cyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru
	4 Polisi morol yng Nghymru - Sesiwn ddilynol: Tystiolaeth gan Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru
	5 Papurau i’w nodi
	7 Ymchwiliad i gynigion arfaethedig y Comisiwn Ewropeaidd i wahardd pysgodfeydd rhwydi drifft: Trafod y llythyr drafft
	Llythyr drafft
	Papur 5 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 6
	Papur 7 (Saesneg yn unig)




